Sussex County Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting

Thursday, December 16, 2021 — 6 pm
General District Courtroom — Sussex Judicial Center
15098 Courthouse Road, Sussex VA 23884

Approval of Minutes: November 18 Regular and November 30 Finance Committee

Public Safety Request — LifeStar Ambulance Service Inc. Prior Fiscal Year Payment

Planning Commission and Board of Supervisor Joint Public Meeting, Monday, January 3,

Introduction of Mr. Thomas Westheimer — Surry/Sussex Shared Building Official
Recognition of Ms. Julie Walton and Prince George County Building Inspections Team
Introduction of Ms. Sarah Allen — Department of Social Services CSA Coordinator
Regional LEPC Presentation by Virginia Department of Emergency Management
Redistricting Mapping Presentation— Mr. Alec Brebner, Crater Planning District

Recognition of Richard Douglas for ICMA 20 Years of Service

Appointment to the Department of Social Services Advisory Board

1. Commencement
1.01 Call to Order/Determine Quorum
1.02 The Invocation
1.03 The Pledge of Allegiance
1.04 Agenda Amendment(s)
1.05 Approval of Regular Agenda
2. Approval of Consent Agenda
2.01
Meetings
2.02  Warrants and VVouchers
2.03  Treasurer’s Report — for information only
2.04  Financial Update — for information only
2.05 Departmental Reports — for information only
2.06 Draft FY23 Budget Planning Calendar
2.07
2.08 Request for Leave Carryover
2.09
2022 at 6 p.m.
3. Recognitions/Awards/Presentation
3.01
3.02
3.03
(Shared Position with the City of Franklin)
3.04
(VDEM) — Ms. Donna Pletch
3.05
Commission
3.06
3.07 Parks and Recreation Presentation — Supervisor Fly
4. Public Hearing — none
5. Appointments
5.01 Nomination for Appointment to Board of Equalization
50.2 Sussex Service Authority Alternate At-Large Position
5.03
6. Action Items

(next page)—



6.01
6.02
6.03

Sussex External Organization Grant Documents
Finance Committee Recommendations
Mega Site Clearing Proposal

Citizens’ Comments

Unfinished Business — none

8.01

Crater Regional Workforce Development Board Update — Supervisor Fly

New Business - none

10

Board Members Comments

10.01
10.02
10.03
10.04
10.05
10.06

11

Blackwater District
Courthouse District
Henry District
Stony Creek District
Wakefield District
Waverly District

Closed Session

11.01

11.02
11.03
11.04

12

Convene to Closed Session

a.  Disposition of publicly held real property because discussion in an open meeting
would adversely affect our bargaining position, pursuant to Va. Code Section §2.2-
3711(A)3

Reconvene to Open Session

Certification

Action Resulting from Closed Session (if any)

Recess/Adjournment

12.01
12.02

Recess/Adjournment
Next Regular Meeting, January 20, 2022 @ 6 p.m.



December 16, 2021
WARRANTS & VOUCHERS SUMMARY

TOTAL ALL WARRANTS FOR APPROVAL

TOTAL ALL VOID CHECKS FOR APPROVAL

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANTS:

CHECK NO.

$502,048.66

$0.00

AMOUNTS PROCESS DATE

FOR MONTH OF October 2021

Total Regular Warrants

PAY. DEDUCTION WARRANTS:

Total Deduction Warrants:

220370-220408
220462-220524
220525-220566
220578-220642
220643

220409-220451
220452-220461
220567-220577

TOTAL VOUCHERS & WARRANTS FOR APPROVAL

VOIDED CHECKS

$ 92,819.72 RUN DATE 11/05/21

$ 148,205.63 RUN DATE 11/10/21

$ 2,670.00 RUN DATE 11/17/21

$ 140,054.55 RUN DATE 11/18/21

$ 180.00 RUN DATE 11/18/21
$383,929.90

$ 6,130.00 RUN DATE 11/09/21
$ 55,311.19 RUN DATE 11/16/21
$ 56,677.57 RUN DATE 11/24/21
$118,118.76

$502,048.66






T T'T W10l 00

ALNNGJ X3SSNS 8€LT0 S9DLAUDS | RILPaK

ALNNGD X3SSNS 8EL10 S9ILAUDS [RILPSY

ALNNOD X3SSNS 8€£T0 S9JLAJSS [BILPaW

ALNNOD X3SSNS 8E/10 S9ILAJIS [RILPaW

ALNNOD X3SSNS 8ELTO S9JLAJSS [BOLPaY
00°%29'1 v10L 00°

6/SESYT # 8ELT0 9dSeYDUNg JdULUd B JBINdWO)
00°09¢ w101 00°

44TY3FHS XISSNS 8ELT0  SOILAUSS WAYSAS UOLIRWIOIU]
09°19 1oL 00"

44IY3HS X3ISSNS 8ELTO salL|ddns poo4
§8°6¢1 v10L 00"

T00S # 8£/T0SJ41ed3Y B DOURUBIULEY 3|ILYIA
00°000°€T 1i0L 00"

957081 #LJJV 8€LT0 10BJIUOD SILAJSS SJURUIIULEW
¥0° Sy 101 00"

44TY3HS XISSNS BE/T0SJLeddY B SOUBUDIULEK 3|DLY3A
G116 1oL 00°

J4TH3HS XISSNS BELTOSJLRd3Y B 20URUAIULEK B|ILUIA
J4TU3HS XISSNS BE/T0SJ1eday § SoUBURIULEW DLDLUDA
JATYIHS XISSNS BE/T0SJLeday § duBUAIULEK B[DLYaA
JATYIHS XISSNS BELT0SJLeday § BOUBLAIULEK B[DLYaA

v Lh2 W10L 00°
4ATHIHS XISSNS BE/T0  SJLRASY DURUIIULEW B(DLYDA
4313HS XISSNS BE/T0 SJLeday dUBUIIULEW B[DLUBA
JATYIHS XISSNS BELT0S4LRASY § BOUBUBIULEW 3[DLY3A
J4THIHS XISSNS BE/T0SLedaY § BOURUIIULEW 3(ILYBA
JATYIHS XISSNS BELT0S4LEASY § 32UBUIIULEW A(ILY3A
JATYIHS XISSNS BELT0S4LedDY § BoUBUBIULEW B[ILYaA
JATHIHS XISSNS BELT0S4LRADY § 3IUBUIIULEW I[ILY3A
J4TMIHS XISSNS BE/T0SLedaY § BdURLAJULEY 3[ILYA
JATYIHS XISSNS BE/T0S4LRABY § 3IURUIIULEW I[ILYIA
J4TMIHS XISSNS BE/T0S1edaY § BdURUSIULRK 3| ILYIA

00°161°9 101 00°
9500T #LJ0V BE/T0 1984IU0) 8ILAUIS BIURUSIULEW
9500T #10V BELT0 19R4IU0D 3ILAUDS SIURUIIULEW

96°6.¢ 1oL 00°

JCVLIGISEBONTY # BELTD dSeYdUNd Jajuldd B Jaindwo)

00°99 WI0L 00°

IV ALNNOD X3SSNS 8E/T0JLeday B ddueuajutey bulp|ing

1

NOT.LJI¥ISIA ANI HOLvE

39vd

HIV HOV  MD3HD

WI0L LWd Ad3 00°
18€0¢¢ GV 00€
18€0¢¢ [¢ S9¢
18€02¢ /L2281
18€0¢¢ 00 '8¥¢
18€0¢¢ v1°161

WI0L IWd Ad3 00°
08€022 00°¥29'T

WIOL LWd Ad3 00°
6£€0c¢ 00°09¢€

WIO0L 1Wd Ad3 00°
8/€0¢¢ 09°19

WI0L 1Wd Ad3 00°
L1E02C SB 62T

W10l 1Wd Ad3 00°
9/£02¢ 00°000°€T

WL0L LWd Ad3 00°
GLE0¢C  ¥0 'SP

WI0L LWd Ad3 00°
v.£0¢¢ 00°0¢
yLE0¢¢ ST'TE
7LE0¢¢ 0002
vLE02C 00°0¢

TIOL 1Wd Ad3 00°
€L802¢ )
€L£0¢c
€LE02¢
€LE02¢
€LE02¢
€L802¢
€480¢¢
€L£02¢
£L£02¢
€/€0¢¢

VI0L LWd Ad3 00°
2LE0ez 0G°06€°¢C
28022 05°008°'¢€

VI0L 1Wd Ad3 00°
T/€0¢¢ 96°6L2

WI0L IWd Ad3 00°
0££02¢ 0099

‘ON

INNOWY
13N

VI0L 1Wd ¥dd 00°
01¢-19¢-£¢¢1-009120-00T¥
0T¢-19¢-£2¢1-009120-00T¥
01¢-19¢-£¢21-0091¢0-00T¥
01¢-19¢-£¢21-009120-001¥
01¢-19¢-£c¢1-009120-00T¥

V10L 1Wd vdd 00°
0T¢-¢9¢-15¢1-0091¢0-001%

VIOL 1Wd ¥dJ 00°
01G-915-¥221-001150-001%

TWIOL 1Wd ¥dD 00°
015-155-9%¢1-005150-001T¥

VIOL LWd vdd 00°
0TS-215-59¢1-001150-00T¥

VIOL LWd ¥dD 00°
015-915-G9¢1-001150-00T¥

101 1Wd Vd) 00°
015-¢15-9921-001150-00T¥

W10L LWd Vdd 00°
015-¢15-59¢1-00T150-00Tv
015-195-G9¢1-005150-0011
015-T595-G9¢1-005150-00Ty
015-159G-59¢1-0059150-001¥

WI0L IWd ¥dd 00°
015-615-G9¢1-001150-00T¥
015-615-G9¢1-001150-00T¥
015-215-59¢1-001150-001¥
015-215-G9¢1-001150-00T¥
015-215-59¢1-001150-00T%
015-215-59¢1-001150-00T¥
015-215-G9¢1-001150-00T¥
015-G15-99¢1-001150-001%
015-215-5921-001150-001%
015-215-59¢1-001150-00T%

WIOL 1Wd ¥d) 00°
0T€-TT€-G5¢T1-00TTE0-00TY
0Ty-1Tr-55¢1-00T10-00TY

WL0L 1Wd Vdd 00°
0Ty-TTy-1521-0011¥0-00TY

WIOL LWd ¥d) 00°
015-155-¢£¢1-00S1S0-00Tv

ON
INNOJJY

11/120¢ - PdIdVY 0v-¥2-8 -IWIL

WI0L LWd HIV €T LYT'T VI0L ¥J3HD 007 Wi0L "3SIa
1202/9¢/01 88055¢ SB1T00 0000000
1202/10/6 86/15¢ GBTT00 0000000
120¢/10/6 164152 SB81100 0000000
120¢/10/6 96/15¢ G8TT00 0000000
1¢0¢/10/6 G6£1G¢ VLIdSOH IVWINY YINVLNASIO S81T00 0000000

WIO0L 1Wd HOV 00°7¢9'1 WI0L XI3HD  00° W10l "3SId
Te0e/12/01 79895542501 “d" T ONILINYYW 17130 €86000 0000000

WIO0L 1Wd HOV 00°09¢ WI0L M3HD  00° 101 2SI
T¢0¢/81/01 IWEEZ-0T-T2 1771 40 SLIIC0¥d YILNDWOD 289100 0000000

WI0L 1Wd HOV 09°19 VI0L XO3HD  00° L0l "3SId
Te0¢/9¢/01 1059240 SSANISNATYIY TVHINID S8v¥T0O0 0000000

WI0L LWd HIV S8 6¢1 V101 MI3H)  00° w101l "3S1a
120¢/0€/9 1-09¢9¢-GEEST 073143%YM 40 LS3NDYYD 82000 0000000

V101 1Wd HOV 00°000°€T 101 MI3HD)  00° w1l0L "3SIa
120¢/L0/01 ¢9¢0599¢ 40 SITYLSNANI 13SNOYYD ¢6¥100 0000000

VIO0L LWd HOV 70" Sy WI0L MI3HD - 00° w101 “JSIa
120¢/6¢/01 ¥816 ONY ONIMOL S.¥31LNg 8€Z000 0000000

V101 1Wd HOV ST'16 VIOL M3H)  00° WI0L "ISId
120¢/0¢€/01 £16919 €81000 0000000
1e0¢/2¢2/01 ¢16919 €81000 0000000
120¢/0¢2/01 788919 €81000 0000000
1202/0¢2/01 6/89Y9  ¥3IN3D IDIAY3S S.1L1¥8 €BT000 0000000

WIOL 1Wd HOV 0% Ly WI0L X03HD  00° w101 "3SIC
1202/11/01 198919 €81000 0000000
1202/60/01 £189v9 €81000 0000000
1¢02/€0/6 16/9%9 £81000 0000000
1202/91/6 06499 €81000 0000000
120¢/12/6 05/9%9 £81000 0000000
1¢02/1¢/6 £2L9V9 €81000 0000000
120¢/02/6 924919 €81000 0000000
1202/20/6 ¥299v9 £8T000 0000000
1¢0¢/2¢/6 £859%9 €81000 0000000
1¢0¢/€2/6 ¢899¥9  ¥3INID IDIAYIS S.11Iyd €8T000 0000000

WI0L 1Wd HIY 00°T6T'9 VI0L X3HD  00° W10l "JSIa
120¢/¢1/01 £00210T1202 600000 0000000
120¢/21/01 £002T0TT20Z  FYYMLI0S TWAIDINNW IvE 600000 0000000

WI0L LWd HOV 96°6L¢ VI0L A3HD - 00° 101 "3SId
1¢0¢/1€/0T  dADW-APZA-PL4T  S3IDIAY3S WILdYD NOZVWY 16100 0000000

WI0L 1Wd HOV 00°99 WI0L X3HD  00° 101 "3S1d
Te0e/12/01 Tele01L20v B JLIWYIL SNOSY3IS TV £€26000 0000000

THIIV 31va ‘ON JWYN HOANIA ‘ON 0N
d/v 3II0ANI JOI0ANI YOONA 0'd

YILSIOFY HIIHI d/v

ALNNOD X3SSNS  T202/50/11 001dY



00°0¢2€ W10L 00 TIO0L 1Wd Ad3 00° V101 1Wd ¥dJ 00° I0L IWd HIV 00°0c¢ WI0L MO3HD  00° W10L "ISIA

ALNNOD X3SSNS BELTO SOOLAJSS |RUOLSSSI0Jd J3Yl) €6€0¢¢  00°0c€ 0T¢-¥92-6¢21-0091¢0-00T¥ 1202/6¢/01 6822 MY ONV 1S3d JILNVILY-OIN €86T00 0000000
69°6 1oL 00° WIOL 1Wd Ad3 00° V10L 1Wd ¥d3 00° WI0L 1Wd HY 69°6 TVI0L MI3HD  00° 10L "2SId

605¢9v2vEy # BELTO SUOLIBI LUNWODD | 9] ¢6E0cC 696 01¢-€9¢-v£21-0091¢0-00Ty 1¢0¢/2¢/01 526£90607 ANVdWOD NOZIY3IA V IOW 66100 0000000
8¢°€8 10l 00° VIO0L 1Wd Ad3 00° WI0L 1Wd vdD 00° IO0L 1Wd HOV 82°¢8 WI0L M03HD  00° 101 "JSIa

2619262698 # BELTO SUOLIBILUNWIOID I 16€0¢¢ 8¢'€8 0T¢-£9¢-vE21-009120-00TY T¢0¢/€1/0T  Te0T T1S99vevey IJW 9¥0T00 0000000
00°000'8 W10L 00" WIOL 1Wd Ad3 00° W10L 1Wd Vdd 00° WI0L LWd HIV 00°000'8 VI0L X3HD  00° 10L "OSIa

NOILVIOTIV ¢¢/TcAd 8€LT0 1dag adt4 (oA Jiedder 06£02¢ 0070008 £05-01¢-15¢-011¢-005T120-00T¥ 1¢0¢/10/11 22/T2A4 G4AC 1d30 I TI0A Livddve TTT000 0000000
0070058 W10L 00 WL0L 1Wd Ad3 00° W10L 1Wd vd3 00° WI0L LWd HIV 0070058 V101 XJ3HD 00° vi0l "3SIO

AINNGD X3SSNS 8ELTO S9ILAJBS | BB 68£02¢ 000058 0¢2-18¢-€221-001220-001¥ 1202¢/62/01 29YTT  "3°d 09 B AITIM AL43H €0L100 0000000
00001 v10L 00° WI0L 1Wd Ad3 00° WVIO0L 1Wd ¥dd 00° WI0L IWd HOV 00°00T WI0L HIHD  00° 101 "3SId

ALNNGD X3SSNS 8€/T0SJleday B 9URUBIULEK SPUNOJY 88€0¢¢ 00 00T 012-¥9¢-v£Z1-009120-001¥ 1202/20/01 00/8 SNOS B X0J 394039 852000 0000000
¥6°21L°9 WL0L 00° WIOL 1Wd Ad3 00° WI0L 1Wd vdd 00° WI0L 1Wd HOV ¥6°¢1L'9 VIOL MJ3HD - 00° vioL 3sId

T00SNS # 8ELI0 S3ILAJSS |RUOLSS3LOUd J3YID /8022 ¥B'00T'T 01¢-¥9¢-6¢21-0091¢0-001¥ 1202/6¢/01 ¢5S0€L €2£100 0000000

TO0SNS # BELT0 S8ILAJSS |BUOLSS3I0U JBY1D 18022 2V 'eel'T 012-¥9¢-6¢¢1-0091¢0-001Y 1¢0¢/6¢/01 1550€L €2£100 0000000

100SNS # BELT0 S8ILAUSS |RUOLSS3J0Ud JaylQ [8E022 2v'2el'T 0TZ-¥9¢-6¢¢1-0091¢0-001¥ 1202¢/6¢/01 0850€L €¢.£100 0000000

T00SNS # BELI0 SIILAUSS |PUOLSS3IOUG J3Y10 18802 2¥'eel’l 0T¢-%9¢-6¢¢1-0091¢0-0011 120¢/6¢/01 6vS0€L €2£100 0000000

T00SNS # BELI0 SBILAUBS |BUOLSS3JOUd JBYIQ [8802¢ ¢¥'2el'L 0TZ-¥9¢-6¢¢1-0091¢0-001% 120¢/6¢/01 8Y50€L €2£100 0000000

TOOSNS # BELT0 SIILAJIS [RUOLSSBI0U] J3Y10 88022 2v'2el’l 0T¢-¥9¢-6¢¢1-0091¢0-001y Te0¢/6¢/01 LYS0EL TAYIS ALTMNJ3S CTYOMVAYYD €2/100 0000000
02'¥2¢'11 1oL 00" WI0L LWd Ad3 00° V101 1Wd Vdd 00° WI0L IWd HOV 02 tez'11 WIOL XJ3HD  00° i0L "3SId

T00SNS # 8ELI0 S8JOLAJSS |RUOLSS3J0Ud J3YI0 98€022 2beel'l 012-¥9¢-6¢¢1-009120-001¥ 120¢/6¢/01 9¥S0€L €¢£100 0000000

T00SNS # 8ELI0 S8ILAJSS [PUOLSSBIOUd JBY1D 98€02¢ ¢ '2el'l 01¢-¥9¢-6¢¢1-0091¢0-001¥ 1202/6¢/01 SvS0€L €¢£100 0000000

T00SNS # BELT0 S8ILAJIS |BUOLSS3I0Ud J3U10 98€02¢ ¢b'eel’l 01¢-¥9¢-6¢21-0091¢0-00T¥ 1202¢/2¢¢/01 LL9L¢l €¢£100 0000000

T00SNS # BELT0 S8ILAJSS |RUOLSS3L04d J3Y10 9802 ¢ev'eel'l 0TZ-¥9¢-6¢¢1-0091¢0-001¢ 1202/2¢/01 949L¢L €¢£100 0000000

T00SNS # BELT0 S8ILAJIS |PUOLSS3I0Ud JBYI0 98€02¢ ¢v'eel’l 01¢-¥9¢-6¢¢1-0091¢0-001¥ 120¢/¢¢2/01 §9LeL €2£100 0000000

T00SNS # 8E/10 SOJLAJSS |RUOLSS3J0Ud J3Y10 98€0¢¢ ¢ 'edl'l 012-¥9¢-6¢¢1-0091¢0-00T¥ 1202/2¢2/01 ¥19.¢L €¢£100 0000000

T00SNS # 8ELT0 SSILAJSS [RUOLSS3J0Ud J3Y10 98022 ¢v'eel'l 01¢-¥9¢-6¢¢1-0091¢0-00T¥ T¢0¢/¢c/01 €49L¢L €¢£100 0000000

T00SNS # 8ELT0 SOILAJAS |RUOLSSBL0Ud JBYI0 98€02¢ ¢v'2el'l 0T¢-¥9¢-6¢¢1-009120-00T¥ Tc02/2¢¢/01 ¢L9L2L €¢£100 0000000

TO0SNS # 8ELT0 S3ILAJIS |BUOLSSI0Ud J3Y10 98022 ¢v'eel'l 0T2-¥9¢-6¢¢1-009120-001¥ 120¢/¢2/01 149L¢L €2£100 0000000

T00SNS # BELI0 S8ILAJSS |BUOLSS3J0Ud JBYIQ 986022 ¢v'edl'l 012-¥9¢-6¢21-009120-00T¥ Te0e/ee/01 0/9/2/ TA3S ALTHNO3S (THOMVQYYD €2/100 0000000
00 Gev 10l 00" VI0L 1Wd Ad3 00° WI0L 1Wd vdd 00° WI0L 1Wd HIV 00" Sev WI0L MI3HD  00° w101 "JSId

ALNNOD X3SSNS 8ELT0 sal|ddns [elJo3luep G8E02¢ 00 Gev 0T¢-¥92-£L¥¢1-0091¢0-001Y Te0e/10/11 88EB0T ONI TVAOWIY JLSVM SANNWG3 G2Z100 0000000
£6°G1 V101 00" V101 1Wd Ad3 00° V101 LWd ¥dd 00° VLO0L LWd HOV 16°G1 VI0L MI3HD - 00° 101 "OSId

26V10LLvP6 # BELTO JLJ3913 ¥8€02¢  £6°ST 012-€9¢-9£21-009120-00T¥ 1202/22/0T 1201 26V10//bv6  YIMOd VINI9YIA NOINIWOQ #80000 0000000
6E°¢L V101 00° V101 1Wd Ad3 00° TI0L 1Wd ¥dd 00° WI0L LWd HIY 6€°¢L IVLOL M3HD - 00° 1oL "ISId

NYNIJ/NIWGY X3ISSNS 8ELTO sasuadx3 61-QIA0D €8€02¢ 66 61 €0¢-012-11¢-0¢1¢-001120-00T¥ 1¢0¢/€1/01 80€8TT 159100 0000000

AFY¥ 40 WWOD X3SSNS BELTO LeIuRy/aseaT juswdinbl €8€0¢c 0V ¢S 0T€-T1€-¢S¢1-00TTE0-00TY Te02/01/0T €618TT SWILSAS INIWNJ0A TS9T00 0000000
0€°9¢v w101 00° W10L LWd Ad3 00° 101 IWd vd3 00° WI0L 1Wd HIV 0€°9¢¥ WL0L XJ3HD  00° W10L "SI0

TIVE ALNNOD X3SSNS 8ELT0 sat|ddng poo4 286022 G9 €91 015-155-9¥¢1-005150-00T¥ 120¢/10/11 02GL8LW 206000 0000000

TIVE ALNNOD X3SSNS 8ELT0 sat|ddng pooq ¢8E02¢  99°¢9¢ 015-195-9¥¢1-005150-001Y 1202/5¢/01 €9€L8LW LINYVW S, ¥3Wdv4 200 206000 0000000

NOILJIY¥IS3IA"ANI HOLYE 3530 LNNOJDV 1/9 LWd LWd  "ON  LNNOWY "ON TV Jlva ‘ON JWVYN HOON3A ‘ON ‘ON

HOV HOV  J3HD 13N INNOJDV d/v JII0ANT JDI0ANI HOON3A ‘0'd

¢ 39vd 11/120¢ - Pd¥V  0F %2-8 -WIL YILSIOIY HIIHD d/V ALNNOD X3SSNS  T20¢/S0/TT  00TdY



00°09
YNVILIL'NOSTOHOIN 8€£10

8068
T00-8/¥¥£00-020 # 8ELTO
1006721800020 # 8ELT0
1006121800020 # BELTO
T008.¥7£00020 # BELTO

00°6€¢ 8T
33ULS MIN 90€/SONN BELTO
J3YLS JAM GTE/SONN BELTO
3RLS IAM GTE/SONN BELTO

L¥'195°€
20000-€80VTIECY. # BELTO
20000-€80¥1ECYL # BELTO
20000-€80FTECY. # BELTO
10000-€¥8Y82cy. # BELIO0

€9°ELE
8610006VSEEETSE # BELI0

00°0S
ATI3X “JH00W BELTO

LL7[0E

Vi0L 00
dLysJaquiey UOLIeZ LURBID

Iv1l0L 00"
Leuay/asea juawdinbl
| B3uUay/asea juawdinb3
| ejudY/ases] quawdinb]
|ejuay/asea juawdinbl

I0L 00°
Jun BuLsnoH 95g0J-SONN
1507 J07JRJIUO)/SJLeday
349 BuLsnoHy 9gad-SONN

VLI0L 00"
SUOL3BD LUNWOIS | 3]
SUOL70D LUNUOD3 3]
SUOL7LDLUNU0D3 [ 3]
SUOL]PD LUNUAODS (3]

101 00"
SUO L7 LUNII0DA |3

w101 00°
dLysJaquay uotieziuebug

V101 00°

Z816GG500T # BELTOIBW "43Y "S300g ' '2sqnS *"gnd

09°1L€

V10l 00°

INIWISUNGWITY BELTOBULULRJ| UON-8BRS Li/3uL|0SeY

INFWISUNGWIIY BELTO
INIWISUNGWIIY BELTO
INIWISUNBWITY BELTO

£6°621°2

S|ean
sal|ddns 831440
S|ean

WI0L 00"

INIWASUNGWIY 8€/T0 "3ddy 1un0) - S3JLAJS | BB

G6°0T1
€88099 # BELTO

19°8/¢

TL0L 00"
saL|ddnS 931440

V101 00°

ALNNDD X3ISSNS 8€/T0S4LedaY B 9oUBURILUBK B|DLYBA

0097

1oL 00°

ALNNOD X3SSNS 8EL10921AUaS BuLl|nsuo) Juswabeuey

08°£69°G
1207£69€0T # 8ELT0

v10L 00°
oueuajuLey quawdinbl

T20V£69€0T # 8ELT0AJDS P3| “BWJ - 9417 Joj Jnog

NOILdIY¥IS3A ANI HOLve

€ 39vd

3530 INNOJJV 1/9 1Wd LWd  "ON
HOV HOV  MJ3HD 13N

WI0L 1Wd Ad3 00°
90¥0¢¢ 00709

WI0L 1Wd Ad3 00°
G0v0c¢ 00 8L
S0v0ce ¥5°9.¢
G0v0ce 5 9L¢
G0v0ce 00°8TT

I0L IWd Ad3 00°
70¥02¢ 00°Gev 'L
70v02¢ 00°00€°1
¥0¥02¢ 0070056

10l 1Wd Ad3 00°
€0v0ee v9 581
€0v0¢e  ¥9 981
€0v02¢c 9981
€0¥02¢ SS'¥00°€

WI0L 1Wd Ad3 00°
20v0ce €9°€LE

WIOL LWd Ad3 00°
T0¥0¢¢ 00709

IOl IWd Ad3 00°
00v02e £L°L0€

10L 1Wd Ad3 00°
66£0¢¢ T€°6ST
66€0¢¢ 00°16
66£0¢¢ 09°¢28
66£02¢ 69°8¢

WI0L 1Wd Ad3 00°
86€02¢ €6°G21°¢

WI0L LWd Ad3 00°
£6€0¢¢  G6°0T1L

WI10L 1Wd Ad3 00°
96£0¢¢ 19°8L¢

WI0L 1Wd Ad3 00°
G6€0¢¢  00°97

VIOL 1Wd Ad3 00°
76€0¢¢ 00°0S.'¥
¥6€0¢¢ 08" L¥6

INNOWY

WIO0L LWd ¥dd 00°
0T¢-TT¢-10¢1-00T120-00T¥

W10L 1Wd Vdd 00°
01¢-192¢-¢5¢1-009120-00T¥
015-195-¢G¢1-009150-00T¥
015-215-25¢1-001150-001%
0T2-19¢-¢5¢1-009120-00T¥

WI0L 1Wd vdd 00°
01¢-T€2-¥006-00€T20-00TY
-0T¢G-000180-12Ty
0T¢-1€2-¥006-00€T20-00TY

VLOL 1Wd ¥dD 00°
01G-1S5-vE¢1-00STS0-00TY
01G-91G-vE¢T-001T1S0-00T¥
015-215-vEC1-001150-001Y
0T2-£9¢-vE¢1-009120-00T¥

WI0L 1Wd ¥dD 00°
015-915-vE2T-00TTS0-001Y

TWIOL 1Wd ¥dJ 00°
0T¢-T1¢-T02T-00TT20-00T¥

WI0L 1Wd ¥d) 00°
0€9-1€9-¢0¢1-00T€90-00TY

WI0L LWd ¥dD 00°
0€9-1€9-¥921-001€90-001¥
0€9-1€9-G0¢1-001€90-00T¥
0€9-1€9-Tr¢1-001€90-001¥
0€9-1€9-50¢1-00T€90-001¥

WI0L IWd ¥dd 00°
019-119-€¢21-001190-00T¥

WIOL 1Wd ¥dd 00°
0T¢-112-Tve1-001120-00TY

VIO0L IWd ¥dD 00°
01¢-1¢2-5921-002120-00T¥

VIO0L LWd ¥dd 00°
012-T¥2-5¢21-00%120-001¥

VI0L LWd ¥dd 00°
0T¢-¢5¢-75¢1-0059120-00Ty
¢2¢5-01¢-¢5¢-0112-0051¢0-001Y

‘ON
INNDIIV

11/120¢ - Pd¥V O 28 -IMIL

WI0L IWd HOY 00°05 WI0L XJ3HD  00° 10l "3SId
1202/%0/11 2c0g A4 JONYNIS INIWNYIA0D VA 9€2TO0 0000000

WI0L LWd HOV 80°68¢ TVI0L MI3HD 00° 101 "3SId
1202/51/01 G21LL82 ¥¥9100 0000000
1¢0¢/01/01 6¢5798¢ #9100 0000000
1202/01/01 625¥98¢ ¥¥9100 0000000
T¢02/51/8 ¢c0vlLc  SIDIAYIS WWIIDNYNIF XO¥3X ¥¥9100 0000000

WI0L 1Wd HIV 00°G€Z 81 VI0L X33HD  00° w101 "3SI0
120¢/61/01 15¢ 66100 0000000
1202/61/01 052 ¥66100 0000000
1¢02/61/01 0S¢ Y31IN3J ONISNOH A3TS3IM ¥66100 0000000

TIOL LWd HOV Ly'195°¢ 101 XO3HD 00° V10l "3SId
T¢0¢/61/01 2640001686 6€£0000 0000000
T¢0¢/61/01 ¢6£0001686 6€0000 0000000
1202/61/01 2640001686 6€0000 0000000
Te0e/61/01 SSE000T686 SSITIMIM NOZIY3A 6€0000 0000000

WI0L LWd HV €9°€LE IVI0L X33HD 007 WI0L 3SIa
1202/1€/0T  Te0T 8¥€0685690 NOZIY3IA 692000 0000000

WI10L 1Wd HIVY 00°0S V101 MJI3HD 00° WI0L "3S1d
Te0e/v0/11 ¢20ZA4 JONYNTS IN3WNY3A09D VA 9€2T00 0000000

WI0L 1Wd HIV L4108 101 MI3HD 00° W10l "ISI10
1¢0¢/10/6 8/9086v¥8 1S3M NOSWOHL G8%¥000 0000000

WI0L 1Wd HIV 09°T.8 WI0L X03HD  00° vi0l "3SId
1¢02/8¢/01 €0 128201 S 706100 0000000
120¢/8¢/01 ¢0 1¢820T S 706100 0000000
120¢/82¢/01 10 128201 SY 706100 0000000
120¢/8¢2/01 10 TeBe0T Sy YNI9R “SIMAS ¥06100 0000000

WI0L LWd HOVY €6°6¢1°¢ I0L XI3HD  00° W10L "ISId
1202¢/8¢2/01 128201 ddS L4N0J LITYLSIO X3SSNS 698100 0000000

WI0L LWd HOV G6°0TT TWI0L MJI3HD  00° W10L "JSIa
1202/0¢/01 1-0-216LL6T¥EL "ONI 'S31dVLS S/6T00 0000000

WI0L LWd HOV 19°84¢ 101 MI3HD - 00° wi0L "JSIa
120¢/9¢/01 80991 ONL'@Y04 N3MO 950000 0000000

WI10L LWd HOV 00°9% WIO0L Y3HD  00° w101 “3SI0
Te0c/0e/01 8YYEIED J77 9VSW TS0000 0000000

WI0L LWd HOV 08°£69'G WI0L XO3HD  00° WI0L "3SIa
1202/01/¢ 90£90218¢8 €18100 0000000
1202/01/¢ 90£90218¢8 SNOILNTOS VI0H0LOW E€TBT00 0000000

IV 31va “ON JWYN HOANIA “ON ‘ON

d/v 30I0ANI 3OI0ANI HOAN3A ‘0'd

YILSI9FY HI3HD d/v

AINNOD X3SSNS  120¢/S0/TT  00TdY



14

2L'618°26
2L618°26

LEELS'T
6£10008/.56¢156 # BELTO
6.10008££562156 # BELTO0
6£100082£562156 # BELTO0
6£10008L£562156 # BELT0
6/10008L£562156 # BELIO0
6.10008£.562156 # BELIO
6/10008//562156 # BELI0
6.10008££562156 # BELTO
6.10008£.562156 # BELIO
6£10008/.562156 # BELIO
6/10008/.562156 # BELID
6.10008££562156 # BELTO

19911
G81000./86157058 # BELTD

NOILdI¥IS3A ANI HILVE

39vd

101 00
101 00"

Iv10L 00"
SUO LD LUMIIOJS | 3]
SUOLJEI LUNIIODD | 3]
SUOLIRD LUNILIOJ3 3]
SUOL]PILUNIAIOD3 | 3]
SUO LRI LUNIOJB | 3]
SUOLYRI LUNIAIODA | 3]
SUOL]RD LUNIAIODD | 3]
SUOL]RD LUNII0D3 | 9]
SUOLYRD LUNINIOD3 | 3]
SUOL7]PD LUNUALODD 9]
SUOL70D LUNU0D3 (3]
SUOL70D LUNUIODS (3]

V101 00"
SUOL]RILUNINIODI 3]

"3S30 INNOJDY /9 LWd LWd  "ON

WI0L 1Wd Ad3 00
VI0L 1Wd Ad3 00°
10L 1Wd Ad3 00°

80¥0¢¢ <0 19
80¥0¢Z 16°€¢
80v0¢¢ V¥ eVl
80¥02¢ €9 611
80v0¢¢ €9°G6
80v0¢c €9°96
80v0¢c 2L 1L
80v02¢ 16°€C
80v0¢¢ 16°EC
80v0¢¢ ¢L 1L
8070¢c 18 LY
80¥0¢¢ v1°Gle

W10L LWd Ad3 00°
L0¥0ec 197911

LNNOWY
HIV HOV  MJ3HD L3N

11/120¢ - pd3dv

1d =

w_um:mﬁk\ X020 aL EIRY
SV

NOLLVYLST

VA

R

"03LSNCav SV STVL0L 133HS 907 ATNIIM IHL STVND3

V10L 1Wd ¥dd 00°
WI0L 1Wd ¥dd 00°
TvI0L 1Wd Vdd 00°

0TZ-TTZ-¥€¢T1-00110-G01Y
0€9-2€9-vE¢1-00T€90-00T¥
0¢9-1¢9-¥E21-001290-00T¥
0€9-1€9-vE21-001€90-00T¥
0T€-TTE-¥ECT-00TTE0-00TY
0Tp-TT¥-¥E21-00T1F0-001Y
0£2-16¢-vE2T1-001€20-00TY
01¢-€5¢-vE21-005120-00Ty
01¢-192-v£21-0091¢0-001Y
0T¢-¢ve-vEe1-00v120-001Y
0Te-TvZ-vE¢1-00v120-001Y
01¢-T12-vECT1-00T1¢0-00TY

WIO0L LWd VdJ 00°

019-£19-¥E2T-001190-00T¥

0N
INNOJJV

0%:%2:8 -3WIL

I0L LWd HIV 2L'618°¢6
WI0L 1Wd HOV 2L°618°26
WIOL LWd HOV 187851
120¢/£¢/0T 101
1¢0¢/£2/0T 1201
1¢0¢/£2/01 1201
1¢0¢/42/0T 1201
1202/.¢/01 1201
1¢0¢/£2/0T 1201
1¢0¢//2/01 1201
T20¢/4¢/0T 1201
120¢/42/0T 1201
T¢0¢/Le/0T 101
1202/L¢/0T  Te01
Te0e/Le/0T  Te0l
TIOL LWd HIV 197911
120¢/1€/0T 1201
T4V 31va

d/v 30I0ANI

Y31SI193d HIO3HD d/v

v
Vel e\
1vd
(2-s-/!
uh<o~
-2/ 618°¢6 WI0L JHL

(3INIWNJ0A ATSNOIAIYD HO MO138 U3LSIT SNOILAIDXI HLIM INIWAVA ¥04 HILSIOIY SIHL 3A0¥ddV AGIYIH T

WIOL XJ3IHD  00°
WI0L MIO3HD  00°
VI0L MI3HD - 00°

L1£290€460
L1£290€460
L1£290€460
L1£290€160
L1£290€460
L1/£290€£60
£1£290€£60
L1/290€£60
£1£290€£60
£1£290€460
£1£290€£60
£1£290€460

L0l "3SId
694000 0000000
692000 0000000
692000 0000000
692000 0000000
694000 0000000
69£000 0000000
694000 0000000
692000 0000000
69£000 0000000
69£000 0000000
694000 0000000

NOZIY3A 692000 0000000

I0L M03HD)  00°

G¢9€£89ST0

“ON
3010ANT

W10l "3SI0

NOZIY3A 692000 0000000

JWYN HOON3A

AINNOJ X3SSNS

ON “ON
YOON3A ‘0'd

1202/G0/11 001dv



€£092£0106€28095 M 6ELT0 S9OLAJSS J]BM G/y0ce 00°8 01¢-€9¢-££21-009120-001% 1¢0¢/¢0/0T  T2c00T €£092£01 1/8000 0000000

€£09¢/0106€2805 # 6€L10 SOOLAURS UM Gy0ce 00 ¥1 01¢-€9¢-2£21-009120-00T¥ 120¢/¥0/6 Tev060 €£092401 1/8000 0000000

€£092/0T06€2805 # 6£.10 SOJLAJRS J3eM Siv0ce vL'vS 01¢-€9¢-££21-009120-00T¥ 1202¢/.0/8 1¢£080 €£092£0T SONIYAS TVLSA¥D 1/8000 0000000
597949 vi0L 00° WIOL 1Wd Ad3 00° 101 IWd ¥dd 00° WIO0L LWd HOV G9°9/9 WI0L YO3HD  00° 1oL "3SIa

200Y2S # 6€L10 sa1|ddng [eany|ndLuby vLy02e 597919 01¢-19¢-¢v¢1-009120-001v 120¢/10/01 81681 SY3HLOYH ONITIMOD 020000 0000000
GL 20T’ T WI0L 00° WI0L 1Wd Ad3 00° WLIO0L LWd ¥dD 00° V101 1Wd HOY GL20T'T WI0L X03HD - 00° w101 "JSIO

J4IY3HS X3ISSNS 6€L10 SILAUBS WSYSAS UOLIBWMOIU] €Lv0c¢ 0065 015-91G-¥221-001150-00T¥ 1202/20/11 Legve 6v¥100 0000000

J4TYIHS XISSNS 6ELT0  SOILAUSS WAYSAS UOLIBWUOJUT €Lv0ce SL EvL 015-915-¥2¢1-00T150-001% T202/20/11 L1E€v¢  S3ITO0TIONHIIL LNIDYIANOD 677100 0000000
GT°905'T w101 00° WI0L 1Wd Ad3 00° WI0L 1Wd vdd 00° VIO0L LWd HOV G1°90§'T TVL0L MI3HD 00° W10L "ISIC

00£0€009 # 6€L10 sai|ddng pood ¢Lv0ee G17905°T 015-T155-9%¢1-009150-001¥ Te02/59¢2/8 1-¥1€6091¢6-¢1T SYIHLOUE AINIHO 0E9T00 0000000
0¢ €ct W10L 00° WI0L IWd Ad3 00° W10L 1Wd vdd 00° VIOL LWd HOV 0¢°¢€c1 VI0L XO3HD  00° w101 "3SI0

44IY3HS XISSNS 6€LT0 saL|ddng poo4 T/¥0c¢ 09°19 015-155-9v¢1-005150-00T¥ 1¢02/€0/11 8£59¢HC G8rT00 0000000

44TY3HS X3ISSNS 6€L10 sat|ddns pooj T/v02¢ 09°19 01G-155-9¥¢1-005150-00Ty 1202/02/01 Gev9edr SSINISNEIYIY TVHINID GBYT00 0000000
¥0° L5 w101 00" W10L 1Wd Ad3 00° VIOL LWd ¥dd 00° WIOL 1Wd HOV ¥0°LS V10L X33HD 00" V10L "3SId

1005 # 6€£10S41eday B 9dURUDIULEW B|ILYDA 0Lv0ce w0° LS 015-¢15-99¢1-001150-00T¥ 1202/20/11 EVEEIT-¥8YS Q73T43HvM 40 1S3IN0YVD 822000 0000000
0006 W10l 00° WIOL 1Wd Ad3 00° WIOL 1Wd ¥d) 00° WI0L LWd HOY 0006 TVIOL HI3HD 00" 10L "3SId

L0LT # 6ELT0 S8JLAJS [ BILPIW 69¥0¢c 00709 0T¢-19¢-£¢2T-0091¢0-00Tv 1202/10/11 L0269 162100 0000000

L0LT # 6ELTD SOJLAJIS | BILPAW 69¥0¢¢ 00 €12 012-19¢-£¢¢1-009120-00T¥ T202/62/01 86969 152100 0000000

LOLT # 6EL10 SOJLAJS | BOLPAW 69¥0¢¢ 00602 01¢-19¢-£¢2¢T-009T¢0-00T¥ 1¢0¢/42/01 04969 162100 0000000

L0LT # 6ELT0 SILAJIS [BILPIW 69¥0¢¢ 00202 012-19¢-£ec1-0091¢0-001¥ 1202/02/01 L1569 152100 0000000

L0LT # 6BL10 SOILAJSS | BILPIW 69¥0¢¢  00°0¢2 0T¢-19¢-£2¢1-009120-00T¥ Te0e/ST1/01 8£569 AYVNIY3L3A INIOd NIGVD 152100 0000000
£9°689 101 00° WI0L LWd Ad3 00° W10L 1Wd vdd 00° WIOL LWd HOV €9°689 TVIOL ¥33HD  00° w101 "3SId

44IYIHS XISSNS 6ELT0SILRdaY B DUBURIULEW 3|DLYIA 89v0¢¢ €1°81¢ 015-215-G9¢1-001150-001T¥ 1¢0¢/¢0/11 9T¢c6 8€£000 0000000

44THIHS XISSNS 6E/T0SULRd3Y B B0UBUDIULEN 3[ILYDA 89¥0¢2  00°0S¢ 015-195-59¢1-005T50-001¥ 1¢0¢/20/11 1126 8€/000 0000000

J4TY3HS XISSNS 6€LT0SULRARY B SOUBUDIULEW 3| ILYBA 89v0¢2 0G°LT1T 015-¢15-59¢1-0011S0-00T¥ 1202/2¢0/11 6026 ONV ONIMOL S.¥37.n9 8€000 0000000
00°S/ 101 00" WI0L IWd Ad3 00° V101 1Wd ¥dd 00° WIO0L LWd HOV 00°G4 V101 X03HD 00° w101 "3SI0

OISSIWWOD ONINNVId 6€/T0UOLIBSURAWO) PJROE/UOLSS LLWO) £9v0¢¢  00°GZ 012-1¥2-L12T-00¥120-00Ty Te02/50/11 TeSOTT aX NIAIX "AJvdd 2/¥100 0000000
0c'Lee'1 W01 00" W10L LWd Ad3 00° WIO0L 1Wd ¥d3 00° VIOL LWd HOV 0c'Le€°T WI0L X03HD  00° 104 "OSId

6L # 6€L10 ddueuajuLey juswdinby 99v0¢¢  02°19 012-15¢-v5¢1-005T20-001F 1¢0¢/€0/11 2vBE6E 00€000 0000000

6vL # 6ELT0 ddueuajuley Juswdinby 99v022 00°9/2'T 01¢-159¢-¥5¢1-005120-001¢ 120e/12/01 yy1E6E  ONI VA 40 Nuvd AY3LLvE 00€000 0000000
0y 8vy'6 w0l 00" WI0L 1Wd Ad3 00° TIOL 1Wd ¥dd 00° WI0L 1Wd HOV 07 8v7'6 V101 XJ3HD WL0L "3SIA

9980/E.2€S # 6£L10 sasuadxy |eoLpa djewu] G9v0¢C 0% 8vy 6 01S-155-€6¢1-005150-00T¥ 1¢0¢/81/01 0£19612€£2€S ATIIHS gmmomu 3N78 W3HINY TTOTOO0 0000000
00°05€ w10l 00" WIO0L 1Wd Ad3 00° VIOL LWd ¥dd 00° WIO0L 1Wd HOV 00°05€ WI0L M3HD - 00° w101 "3SIa

AINNOD X3SSNS 6E€LT0 S8ILAJSS |BUOLSS3J0Ud JBYID ¥9¥0¢Z 00°0S€ 01¢-112-6221-001120-00T¥ 120¢/60/11 Te60TT ISV 11 ONILINSNGD QYvM3IS 3NNV 966100 0000000
¥6°€9¢ VL0L 00" VIOL 1Wd Ad3 00° 10l LWd vd3 00° V101 1Wd HOY 76°€9¢ WI0L M3HD  00° w101l "JSIa

JCYLISISEBLNTY # 6EL10 sal|ddns |eLJoliuep €9v0ce v6°€9¢ 0T¢-1e¢-Lve1-002120-00T¥ Te0e/e0/11 AdT-HE6WI-MOYT  S3DIAYIS IVILdVD NOZVWY /16100 0000000
96971 v.10L 00" WI0L IWd Ad3 00° WIOL 1Wd ¥d3 00° V101 1Wd HOV 9691 VI0L MI3HD  00° v10L "3SId

62009 # 6£/T0S4LRA3Y B SOURUIIULEW SPUNOJY 29v0ee  96°9%1 01¢-T2¢-¥Le1-002120-001v 1¢02/42/01 9/€£1681 ONI “YA-I¥3V ¢v€000 0000000

NOI1dI¥IS3d >zH IUh<m 2530 INNOJJV /9 Hza h:a ‘ON  LNNOWY ‘ON YOV 31va ‘ON JWYN HOANIA “ON ‘ON

HIY HIV  XJ3HD L3N INNOJIV d/v 3OI0ANI 3II0ANI HOANIA ‘0°d

T 39vd 11/Tc0¢ - Pd¥V  [T1°Gg:eT-IMIL YALSIOFY HIIHD d/v AINNOD X3SSAS  T202/0T/1T 00TdY



AP100 11/10/2021  SUSSEX COUNTY

P.0. VENDOR INVOICE
NO. NO. VENDOR NAME NO.

0000000 000871
0000000 000871

10726073 10
10726073-07

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL
0000000 000983 DELL MARKETING L.P. 10530873644
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL
0000000 001651 DOCUMENT SYSTEMS 118905
0000000 001651 118906
0000000 001651 118906
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL
0000000 000084 DOMINION VIRGINIA POWER 0482572328
0000000 000084 2406362505

2921584914
3776508966
4204030300
5080737736
5690307508
6138125478
6305358712

0000000 000084
0000000 000084
0000000 000084
0000000 000084
0000000 000084
0000000 000084
0000000 000084
0000000 000084 7190905005
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL

0000000 000084 DOMINION VIRGINIA POWER
0000000 000084
0000000 000084
0000000 000084

7378703693
8855852839
9073933633
9660330003

0000000 000084 9670342501
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL
0000000 000123 EDMOND, J. LAFAYETTE JLE 110521
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL
0000000 001692 FERRELLGAS 1117141234
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL
0000000 000258 GEORGE COX & SONS 8707
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL

0000000 000276 GREENSVILLE COUNTY WATER 1175 102821
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL

0000000 001637 HALEY FORD SOUTH 45615676

0000000 001637 45615685
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL

0000000 001475 IRVING, FRANK F1 110521
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL

0000000 001919 JAMES SHELTON GENERAL CON JSGC 102821
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL

A/P CHECK REGISTER

INVOICE
DATE

3021 10/30/2021
1021 7/10/2021

136.01 ACH PMT TOTAL

1170272021

900.25 ACH PMT TOTAL

11/08/2021
11/08/2021
11/08/2021

779.60 ACH PMT TOTAL

1021 10/26/2021
1021 10/28/2021
1021 10/27/2021
1021 10/29/2021
1021 10/27/2021
1021  10/26/2021
1021 10/27/2021
1121 11/01/2021
1021 10/27/2021
1021 10/29/2021
5.062.05

1021 10/27/2021
1021 10/27/2021
1021 10/27/2021
1021 10/27/2021
1021 10/28/2021

648.94 ACH PMT TOTAL

11/05/2021

100.00 ACH PMT TOTAL

10/20/2021

222.93 ACH PMT T

10/31/2021

509.00 ACH PMT TOTAL

10/28/2021

58.29 ACH PMT TOTAL

11/05/2021
11/05/2021

804.13 ACH PMT TOTAL

11/05/2021

75.00 ACH PMT TOTAL

10/28/2021
3,000.00

ACH PMT TOTAL

ACH PMT TOTAL

TIME-12:25:17

ACCOUNT
NO.

4100-021600-1277-263-210
4100-021600-1277-263-210

.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-021600-1259-261-210

.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-021100-1252-211-210
4100-021400-1252-241-210
4100-021400-1252-242-210

.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-021600-1276-263-210
4100-051500-1276-551-510
4100-051500-1276-551-510
4100-021600-1276-263-210
4100-021600-1276-264-210
4100-021600-1276-263-210
4100-021500-1279-251-210
4100-021600-1276-264-210
4100-021600-1276-264-210
4100-021600-1276-263-210

.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-021600-1276-264-210
4100-021600-1276-263-210
4100-051500-1276-551-510
4100-021600-1276-263-210
4100-021600-1276-263-210

.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-021400-1217-241-210

.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-021600-1279-261-210

.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-021200-1272-221-210

.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-021600-1277-263-210

.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-051100-1265-512-510
4100-051100-1265-512-510

.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-021400-1217-241-210

.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-021600-1274-261-210

.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

ActPd - 2021/11

N

w

NET
AMOUNT

4.00-

63.27

.00 EPY PMT. TOTAL

900.25

.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

271.25
254.18
254.17

.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

.897.25
,769.93

6.78
6.59
20.81
44.90
86.96
30.46
51.87
146.50

.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

52.49
285.97
97.35
128.89

84.24 220479
.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

100.00

.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

222.93

.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

509.00

.00 EPY PMT-TOTAL

58.29

.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

640.83
163.30

.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

75.00

.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

.000.00
.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

CHECK  ACH ACH
PMT PMT G/L ACCOUNT DESC.

NO.

220475
220475

220476

220477
220477
220477

220478
220478
220478
220478
220478
220478
220478
220478
220478
220478

220479
220479
220479
220479

220480

220481

220482

220483

220484
220484

220485

220486

Water Services
Water Services
.00 TOTAL

Other Equipment Purchases
.00 TOTAL

Equipment Lease/Rental
Equipment Lease/Rental
Equipment Lease/Rental

.00 TOTAL

Eletric
Electric
Electric
Eletric
Electric
Eletric
Propane Gas & Electric
Electric
Electric
Eletric
.00 TOTAL

Electric
Eletric
Electric
Eletric
Eletric

. TOTAL

PAGE 2

BATCH INV.DESCRIPTION

01739 # 508239010726073
01739 # 508239010726073
136.01

01739 # 1453579
900.25

01739 SUSSEX ADMIN/FINAN

01739 SUSSEX PLANNING

01739 SUSSEX PLANNING
779.60

01739 # 0482572328
01739 # 2406362505
01739 # 2921584914
01739 # 3776508966
01739 # 4204030300
01739 # 5080737736
01739 # 5690307508
01739 # 6138125478
01739 # 6305358712
01739 # 7190905005
5.062.05

01739 # 7378703693

01739 # 8855852839

01739 # 9073933633

01739 # 9660330003

01739 # 9670342501
648.94

Commission/Board Compensation01739 PLANNING COMMISSIO
.00 TOTAL 100.00

Propane
. TOTAL

01739 # 112364120
222.93

Building Maintenance & Repair01739 SUSSEX COUNTY
.00 TOTAL 509.00

Water Services
00 TOTAL

01739 # 1175
58.29

Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs01739 SUSSEX SHERIFF
Veh]c]eoga1ntenance & Repairs01739 SUSSEX SHERIFF

TOTAL

804.13

Commission/Board Compensation01739 PLANNING COMMISSIO
.00 TOTAL 75.

Grounds Maintenance & Repairs01739 SUSSEX COUNTY
.00 TOTAL

3.000.00



AP100 11/10/2021  SUSSEX COUNTY

P.0. VENDOR INVOICE
NO. NO. VENDOR NAME NO.
0000000 001477 KING, ROGER RK 110521
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 75.
0000000 001115 LIFESTAR AMBULANCE SC102021

0000000 001115 W202110
CHECK TOTAL

DISC. TOTAL .00 76,232.
0000000 001433 LOWE'S 911399

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 108.
0000000 001392 MASON, DENNIS DM 110521

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 75
0000000 000309 MASSENBURG, TERRY ™ 110521

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 75.
0000000 001600 MAYES. ANDREW W. AM 110521

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 75.
0000000 000056 OWEN FORD, INC 15451
0000000 000056 15469
0000000 000056 15564

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 1.140.
0000000 001886 PESCHKE, AL AP 110521

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 251.4

0000000 000061 PRINCE GEORGE ELECTRIC
0000000 000061
0000000 000061
0000000 000061

1413003200 1021
1423010000 1021
1667000200 1021
2006028100 1121

A/P CHECK REGISTER

INVOICE A/pP
DATE ACCRL

11/05/72021

00 ACH PMT TOTAL

11/04/2021
11/04/2021

00 ACH PMT TOTAL

9/30/2021

30 ACH PMT TOTAL

11/05/2021

.00 ACH PMT TOTAL

11/05/2021

00 ACH PMT TOTAL

11/05/2021

00 ACH PMT TOTAL

10/14/2021
10/15/2021
10/22/2021

82 ACH PMT TOTAL
11/05/2021

ACH PMT TOTAL

10/27/2021
10/27/2021
10/27/2021
11/03/2021

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 608.41 ACH PMT TOTAL
0000000 001488 RRS FOODSERVICE 2199187 9/29/2021
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 1,380.16 ACH PMT TOTAL
0000000 000832 SAM'S CLUB DIRECT 1026 9/23/2021
0000000 000832 5017 10/15/2021
0000000 000832 5018 10/15/2021
0000000 000832 5019 10/15/2021
0000000 000832 5020 10/15/2021
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 380.58 ACH PMT TOTAL
0000000 001709 SCHULTZ LAWNSCAPES,INC. 33622 11/01/2021
0000000 001709 33623 11/01/2021
0000000 001709 33624 11/01/2021
0000000 001709 33625 11/01/2021
0000000 001709 33626 11/01/2021
0000000 001709 33627 11/01/2021
0000000 001709 33628 11/01/2021
0000000 001709 33629 11/01/2021

TIME-12:25:17

ACCOUNT
NO.

4100-021400-1217-241-210

.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-021500-2110-252-210-524
4100-021500-2110-252-210-524
.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-021200-1272-221-210

.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-021400-1217-241-210

.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-021400-1217-241-210

.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-021400-1217-241-210

.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4105-071100-1265-711-710
4100-021400-1265-241-210
4100-021200-1265-221-210

.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-023100-1264-291-230

.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-021600-1276-263-210
4100-021600-1276-263-210
4100-021600-1276-263-210
4100-021600-1276-263-210

.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-051500-1246-551-510

.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-051500-1246-551-510
4100-051500-1247-551-510
4100-051500-1277-551-510
4100-051500-1277-551-510
4100-051500-1293-551-510

.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-021200-1229-221-210
4100-021200-1229-221-210
4100-021200-1229-221-210
4100-021600-1229-264-210
4100-021600-1229-264-210
4100-021600-1229-264-210
4100-021600-1229-264-210
4100-021600-1229-264-210

ActPd - 2021/11

23,
52.

—

—_

—

NET CHECK  ACH ACH
PMT PMT G/L ACCOUNT DESC.

AMOUNT NO.

75.00 220487
.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

616.00 220488
616.00 220488
.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

108.30 220489
.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

75.00 220490
.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

75.00 220491
.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

75.00 220492
.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

20.00 220493
93.24 220493

.027.58 220493

.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

251.43 220494
.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

48.19 220495
77.11 220495
99.75 220495
383.36 220495

.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

,380.16 220496

.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

85.96 220497
246.42 220497
19.62 220497
19.62 220497
8.96 220497
.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

,680.45 220498
.144 .54 220498
.109.36 220498

PAGE 3

BATCH INV.DESCRIPTION

Commission/Board Compensation01739 PLANNING COMMISSIO
.00 75.00

TOTAL

Emergency Med. SVC - Pd EMT. 01739 OCTOBER 2021
Emergeng% Med. SVC - Pd EMT. 01739 OCTOBER 2021

TOTAL

76.232

Building Maintenance & Repair01739 # 99000502080
.00 TOTAL 108.30

Commission/Board Compensation01739 PLANNING COMMISSIO
.00 TOTAL 75.00

Commission/Board Compensation01739 PLANNING COMMISSIO
.00 TOTAL 75.00

Commission/Board Compensation01739 PLANNING COMMISSIO
.00 TOTAL 75.00

Vehicle maintenance & Repairs01739 SUSSEX COUNTY

Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs01739 SUSSEX COUNTY

Vehicle Manitenance & Repairs01739 SUSSEX COUNTY
.00

TOTAL

1.140.82

Gasoline/Mileage-Non Training01739 REIMBURSEMENT
.00 TOTAL 251.43

Eletric
Eletric
Eletric
Eletric
.00 TOTAL

Food Supplies
.00 TOTAL

Food Supplies

Janitorial Supplies

Water Services

Water Services

Inmate Medical Expenses
.00 TAL

01739 # 1413003200

01739 # 1423010000

01739 # 1667000200

01739 # 2006028100
608.41

01739 # 118626
1,380.16

01739 # 0402188473177

01739 # 0402188473177

01739 # 0402188473177

01739 # 0402188473177

01739 # 0402188473177
380.58

Other Prof. Ser. & Carpet C1e01739 PRINCETON ROAD
Other Prof. Ser. & Carpet C1e01739 GIN HILL LANDFILL
Other Prof. Ser. & Carpet C1e01739 ROBINSON ROAD LDNF

163.33
227.15
219.31
219.31
247.30

220498
220498
220498
220498
220498

Other
Other
Other
Other
Other

Professional Services
Professional Services
Professional Services
Professional Services
Professional Services

01739 CRTHSE ROAD DRP ST
01739 OLD FORTY ROAD
01739 ANDREWS ROAD

01739 PETERSBRIDGE ROAD
01739 REED ROAD



87°G0E°'2

I0L 00°

0Ev/¢ # 6€/10SJLeday § ddUBUBIULEY J|DLUYBA
0Ev/2 # 6EL10 SJLedY B OUBUSIULEW B[DLY3A
0EVLg # 6€LT0SJLRdDY B OUBUDIULEY S[JLUSA
0€v/¢ # 6E/T0SJ1RARY B BOUBUDIULEK BDLYBA
0EY/2 # 6€£10S41Rd3Y B dOURUDIULEW D[ILYDA

LL°GT
0-0vS # 6€L10
0-0vS # 6€L10

V101 00
soL|ddns 801440
saL|ddnS 821440

00°0¢ v10L 00"

S334 TWIIAIW 6€LT0 63/3uUl S8JLAJSS |BILPaW

00°0ST VI0L 00" .

T1€/89S # 6€/T0 SIILAJIS |[RUOLSSAL0dd J3YIQ
00769 V101 00"

8600707181 # 6€L10 S3J(AJAS J1eM
06724591 Iv10L 00"

SONN 6€£10 149 BuisnoH 9gaJ-SONN
AR} V101 00"

005Tve# 6E/T04Ledey B SdueUSULE BuLlp|Lng
0S°LLE'Y vi0L 00"

6692 # 6£410 S3DLAJSS JB)BM
JA: N4 VL0L 00"

25807299 # 6£L10 spr/abea| LW
¢0°¢L VI0L 00"

T0029619S # 6£L10 0143093
00261 Iv10L 00"

ALNNOD X3SSNS 6€L10 S3JLAJSS | BNIIRJJUOY
00°GZ V101 00"

OISSIWAOD ONINNYTd 6€/T0UOLIBSUSALO) PUROG/UOLSS LUMIOD

0¥ '¥9¢°¢

V101 00°

301440 WvIISI9IY 6€/10910 32dde) B "udS "J0Jd JBYI0

JATYA ALNNOD HLNOS 6€£1091J 39due) § 43S “JOdd J3YlQ

av0d SMIUANY 6EL10

$821AJBS |PUOLSSL04d J3Y10

133YLS SNI9IIH 6€/10910 33due) B "JaS “J0ud Jaulg

Qv0Yd NMOLI9Y¥039 6ELT0
LE6YY'S

AMH 3NOHVW TvY¥IN3D 6E€/T0

14

ANV WYHYVd 6EL10

NOILdI¥IS30 ANI HOLvd

39vd

S3DLAJRS |PUOLSSBL0Jd J3UL0

101 00"
S3DLAJSS [BUOLSSDL0Jd JAYI0

S3DLAJAS |RUOLSS3L0Jd JBY10

"3S30 INNOJJY /9 LWd LWd  "ON
HIV HIV  MJ3HD 1IN

V101 1Wd Ad3 00°

1150¢¢ 88°GL
1150¢¢ 8709
1150¢¢ 80°599
115022 £9°960°1
1150¢¢ 00°0¢
WI0L LWd Ad3 00
0150¢¢ -€v'¢

0150¢¢ 0¢'81

WIO0L 1Wd Ad3 00°
6050¢¢ 00°0¢

TI0L 1Wd Ad3 00°
8050¢¢ 00°0ST

IVI0L 1Wd Ad3 00°
£050¢¢ 00°69

vL0L LWd Ad3 00°
906022 0G6°£/8°9T

W10L LWd Ad3 00°
§0S0¢¢ L1701

101 IWd Ad3 00°
¥05022 0G°LLE°'Y

W10L 1Wd Ad3 00°
€060¢¢ (8°Tv

WIOL Wd Ad3 00°
¢0502¢ ¢0°¢L

VIO0L 1Wd Ad3 00°
10S0¢¢ 00" 261

WI0L 1Wd Ad3 00°
0050¢¢ 00°GL

WI0L 1Wd Ad3 00°
66v0¢¢ T¢ €SS
66¥0c¢ 8E 8¢T
66v0¢¢ G0°S¢E
66v02¢ G¥'8E0'T
66v0¢¢ 1€°6T¢

VI0L 1Wd Ad3 00°
86v0c¢ 1€ °61¢
86¥0¢¢ 1€°61¢

INNOWY

VI0L 1Wd ¥dd 00°

01¢-25¢-99¢1-0051¢0-00T¥
012-15¢-99¢1-005T¢0-001¥
012-25¢-9921-0051¢0-00T¥
01¢-19¢-5921-009120-00T¥
01¢-19¢-99¢1-0091¢0-001Y

IO0L 1Wd vdd 00°

0T¢-112-Tv21-0011¢0-001Y
01¢-112-1¥ZT-001120-00TY

WL0L LWd vdd 00°

01G-¢15-£¢21-001150-001¢

WIO0L LWd vdd 00°

01G-215-6¢¢1-00T150-001¥

WIO0L 1Wd vdd 00°

01¢-€9¢-££21-009T¢0-00TYy

W10L IWd vdd 00°

01¢-1€¢-7006-00€1c0-00T¥

W10L 1Wd ¥dd 00°

01¢-¥9¢-2¢£21-009120-00T¥

LOL LWd Vd) 00°

01¢-£9¢-££21-009120-00TY

V101 1Wd vd3 00°

015-215-¥921-00T150-00T¥

WI0L LWd Ydd 00°

0T¢-¥92-9£21-009120-00T¥

WLI0L 1Wd vdd 00°

01Z-1/2-8¢¢1-00£T¢0-00T¥

101 1Wd Vdd 00°

0T¢-1v¢-L12T-00¥120-00TY

WL0L LWd Vdd 00°

012-T1¢¢-6¢2¢1-0021¢0-001y
01¢-T¢¢-6¢¢1-00¢T20-00TY
01¢-¥9¢-6¢¢1-009120-001¢
01¢-1¢¢-6¢¢1-00¢T¢0-001¥
012-¥9¢-6¢21-0091¢0-00T¥

101 1Wd vdd 00°

0T¢-¥9¢-6¢21-009120-00TY
0T¢-¥92-6¢¢1-0091¢0-001Y

11/120¢ - PdIdVY

‘ON
1NAOJIV

L1:G2-2T-3WIL

WVIOL IWd HIV 87°G0€°2 V101 MO3HD  00° 1oL "ISId
1202/€1/01 €L6129 £80000 0000000
T¢0¢/£0/01 90129 /80000 0000000
1202/20/01 29911 £80000 0000000
1202/80/6 LLEYT £80000 0000000
1202¢/01/6 y66¢T ONI Sl¥vd 0LV 43310 NvA £80000 0000000

WI0L IWd HIV LL°GT V101 X03HD  00° 10l "3SI0
1¢0¢/€0/11 200-8.¥0v10 080000 0000000
1¢0¢/50/01 100-8.70¥T0 S1INA0Yd 301440 ALID THL 080000 0000000

WIO0L LWd HOV 00°0¢ V101 ¥J3H)  00° Lol "3SId
1202/61/01 T26T0T VAWWOD VINI9YIA 40 ¥FANSYIYL ¥S2T100 0000000

101 1Wd HOV 00°0ST TWL0L MO3HD 00° Wwi0L "3SId
Te0e/10/11 0TT202-1TE/89S VNYILTY B ASIY NOINNSNWYL €E8T00 0000000

VLIOL 1Wd HOV 00°69 I0L MO3HD - 00° 101 "3S1a
Te0e/1€/0T  120T 8600v0VI8T ATYIAVM 40 NMOL 8T€000 0000000

WIO0L LWd HOV 09445791 WI0L X03HD  00° vi0L "3SId
Te0e/0T/11 T# 1S MNvE 0¢v NOTLINYLSNOD DHL 918100 0000000

WI0L 1Wd HIV JAN WLOL ¥J3HI 00° V1oL "3SId
Te02/60/01 1/5v€SL FUVMOYVH ¥IMIVHL 180000 0000000

TLO0L LWd HOV 0§ 2.8V VI0L AI3HY  00° 101 "ISIA
1¢0¢/1€/01T ¥02S18002 ALTYOHLNY 3OIAYIS X3ISSNS ££0000 0000000

WI0L 1Wd HIV [8°1¥ VI0L MJ3HD - 00° V101 "3SId
Te0e/1€/01 €81eYS ONI S3T9YINI X1044nS 291000 0000000

WI0L 1Wd HOV 20°¢L YI0L ¥J3HD  00° w101 "3SIO
1¢02/v0/11 T2TT 100296195 ¥3d00J JIY¥LI3T3 3AISHLNOS ¢ZLT00 0000000

WI0L LWd HOV 00°¢eT VIO0L MO3HD  00° V10l "3SId
1202/50/11 $10-¢85¢1 WOD J1dWIS £BLT00 0000000

VI0L 1Wd HOV 00°GL WI0L ¥I3HD  00° Wi0L OSId
Te0¢/S0/T1 T2S0TT S Hd10aMY “SANVHS 998100 0000000

101 1Wd HOV 07 ¥9¢°¢ VI0L XI3IHD - 007 vioL 9SId
1202/10/11 1y8EE 60£100 0000000
1202/10/11 GE9EE 604100 0000000
1¢0¢/10/11 7E9Ee 604100 0000000
120¢/10/11 £E9EE 604100 0000000
Te0e/10/11 2E9EE  "ONI'S3dVISNMYT ZLINHIS 60/100 0000000

WIO0L 1Wd HIV LET6YY°S TVI0L MO3HD 00° 1oL "3SIa
1¢02/10/11 1€9¢€€ 604100 0000000
120¢/10/11 0£9€EE 60£100 0000000

TV 31va ‘ON JWYN HOONIA “ON ‘ON
d/v JOI0ANT 3OI0ANI HOON3A ‘0'd

Y3LSTII AIIHI d/V ALNNQD X3SSNS  Te0e/01/11 0014V



€9°602"8¥1 w101 00"
€9°60¢ ‘81 1oL 00"
0¢°119 v10L 00°
7£100000TLEETSE # 6ELTO SUOLIBDLUNULIODD | 3|
¥/T00000TLEETSE # 6ELTO SUOLIRILUNULIODD| 9
86°Gel'T 10l 00°
6210009T£06€25€ # 6€L10 SUOL3BDLUNUIODS | 9]
00°0¢ 1oL 00"
0YINOD TWNV X3SSNS 6€/10SJLeday B 3oURUIIULEW 3|ILYIA
00°G¢S W10L 00°
04LNDD TNV X3SSNS 6€/104LBdDY B @dueujuLel Bulp|ing
00°SZ v10L 00"
OISSIWWOD ONINNY1d 6€/T0UOL3IRSUSAWO) P.JeOg/UOLSS LWLOD
11°/58 VI0L 00"

| e2UY/asea] awdLnb]l
|Lejuay/asea juawdinb3
| e3UY/3sea quawdinbl
| e3udY/asea] juawdLnb]
|Lejuay/asea juawdinbl
| eUdY/3sea] juawdinb3

1000906600020 # 6€L10
1000906600020 # 6€L10
1000906600020 # 6€L10
1000906600020 # 6€L10
1000906600020 # 6€L10
1000906600020 # 6€L10

00209 w101 00°
OYINOD TWNV X3SSNS 6€LT0 ButjuLud
0G°G.E L0l 00"
6%S # 6£L10 BULSL1J3ADY
00°00%'1T L0l 00°
D3dSNI 90178 X3ISSNS 6€/T0 SBILAJIS SWAISAS UOLIRWIOIU]
00°0S€ W10L 00°
ALNNOD X3SSNS 6€/T0S4LedDY B BoUBURIULRK 3|JLY3A
§2'198 W10l 00"
ALNNOD X3SSNS 6ELT0 S8JLAJBS [RUOLSS3L04d Jayl0
[ AN vioL 00"
2287692A # 6€L10 SUOL1RILUNWWIODB| 3]
228Y692A # 6ELT0 SUOL}RILUNUOII 3]
228v69ZA # 6£L10 SUOLIRILUNWLIODA| 3]
228Y69ZA # 6£L10 SUOLTRD LUNUWODB |3
2eBY69CA # 6ELT0 SUOLJRI LUNWWOI3 3]
228V692A # 6£L10 SUOL]RILUNILIODD |3
228Y69ZA # 6ELT0 SUOL]RD LUNWWOD3 | 8]
228v692A # 6€L10 SUOL]RILUNIIOD3 (3]
228769¢2A # 6410 SUOL]RILUNWIOD3 3]
£0°0L v10L 00°
121000€8.¥8E252 # 6EL10 SUOLIBD LUNIL0DB 3]

NOILdIY¥IS3A ANI HOLvd

S 39vd

0S30 INNOJJV 1/9 LWd LWd  'ON

WI0L LWd Ad3 00°

WI0L IWd Ad3 00°

WI0L 1Wd Ad3 00°
y¢50¢¢ 61°68
¥2¢S0¢¢ 107225

WIOL LWd Ad3 00°
€2502¢ 86°GeT'T

VIO0L 1Wd Ad3 00°
¢¢S0¢¢  00°0¢

VIOL 1Wd Ad3 00°
1¢50¢¢  00°SeS

WIOL 1Wd Ad3 00°
0¢S0¢¢ 00°SL

WI0L LWd Ad3 00°

6150¢¢ 00°G¥L
6150¢¢ 00 G¥I
615022 T1°¢€T
6150¢¢ 00 G¥l
615022 00°G¥1
6150¢¢ 00°G¥I

V101 1Wd Ad3 00°
8150¢¢ 00°£09

I0L LWd Ad3 00°
£150¢¢ 09°SLE

WIO0L 1Wd Ad3 00°
9150¢¢ 00°00%'T

I0L 1Wd Ad3 00°
G150¢2 00°0S€

TV10L 1Wd Ad3 00°
¥150¢2 G2°'198

VIO0L LWd Ad3 00°

€1502¢ £0°8Y
€150¢c £0°8Y
€1650¢¢  £0°8F
€160¢¢ £0°8F
€150¢c  £0°8Y
€150¢¢  £0°8Y
€150¢¢ £0°8y
€150¢¢ £0°8Y
€150¢¢ 9087

WI0L LWd Ad3 00°
¢1S0¢¢  £0°0L

LNNOWY
HIY HOV  MJ3HD LN

11/120¢ - PdIV

WI0L 1Wd ¥dd 00°
WI0L 1Wd ¥dD 00°

WI0L IWd ¥dD 00°
015-155-¥€¢1-005150-001%
015-215-vE€¢T-0011S0-00TY

WI0L IWd vdD 00°
0€9-1€9-¥ECT-00T€90-00TY

I0L LWd ¥dd 00°
0T¢-192-59¢1-009120-00T¥

WIOL LWd ¥dd 00°
012-19¢-¢£21-009120-00T¥

101 IWd ¥dJ 00°
0T12-1¥e¢-£121-00¥120-00T1

VI0L LWd ¥dd 00°
0T€-T1€-¢5¢1-00TT€0-00TY
0T€-TT€-¢5¢1-00TTE0-00TY
01€-T1€-¢5¢1-0011€0-00T¥
0T€-TT€-¢5¢1-00TTE€0-00TY
0T€-11€-¢5¢1-0011€0-00T¥
0TE-TTE-25¢T-001TE0-00TY

TWIO0L LWd vd) 00°
01¢-19¢-€€21-009120-00T¥

Wi0L 1Wd ¥dJ 00°
0T¢-11¢-G€21-001T20-00T¥

VL0L LWd ¥dJ 00°
0T¢-¢ve-v2e1-00v120-00TY

VIOL 1Wd ¥dd 00°
0T¢-T1¢-59¢1-001120-001Y

WI0L LWd vdD 00°
01¢-112-6¢2¢1-001120-001Y

WI0L LWd ¥dd 00°
0€9-1€9-vE2T-00T€90-00TY
015-915-vE21-00T1S0-001Y
012-€G¢-vE¢T-005T¢0-00TY
0€¢-16¢-7E€¢1-001€20-00TY
0TE-TTE-¥ECT-00TTEO-00TY
0Tp-1T¥-¥ECT-00TTH0-00TY
01¢-2¢ve-vEC1-007120-00Tk
01¢-Tr2-vEC1-00¥120-00TY
0T¢-112-vECT-001T20-00TY

WIOL 1Wd vd) 00°
0€9-TE9-¥ECT-00T€90-00TY

“ON
INNOJJV

JARETAYARE N1

WL0L LWd HIV €9°50¢ '8¥1 IOL M3HD  00°

VIOL 1Wd HOV £9°602 8YT WLO0L XO3HD  00°

WI0L LWd HOV 0¢°119 TVI0L X03HD  00° W10L "3SId
120¢/90/11 1211 ¢B9E6VEILD 692000 0000000

T¢0¢/90/1T  TZ1T €600¥B0ETO NOZI¥3A 692000 0000000

TWIOL 1Wd HOV 86°GCT'T TWI0L MI3HD - 00° Lol "Js1d
1¢0¢/90/11  TZTT 9000€16890 NOZIY¥3A 692000 0000000

WI0L LWd HIV 00°0¢ V101 MO3HD  00° V10l "3sid
1¢0¢2/9¢/01 G916 ONV ONIMOL S.¥37LNg BEZ000 0000000

VIOL LWd HOV 00°5¢S WIO0L YO3HD 00’ Wi0L "3S1d
Te02/8¢/01 9¥ZT8T ONI'SITYLSNANI 3SV3d 1888 S86100 0000000

V101 LWd HOV 00°GL WL0L MO3HD  00° w101 "3SIa
1202/50/11 TeSO0TT AY il 1Y3804 "ONNOA 2TE000 0000000

TI0L LWd HOV 117498 WI0L XI3HD 00° W10l "3SIO
1202/G¢/01 ¢v15882 ¥¥9100 0000000
120¢/v2/6 S91vEBS ¥¥9100 0000000
0¢0¢/G2/¢1 4-0¢0252¢T ¥¥9100 0000000
1¢0¢/5¢/¢€ 4-120252E0 ¥¥9100 0000000
1202/5¢/¢ 4-120252¢0 ¥¥9100 0000000
Te0¢/5¢/1 4-12025¢T0  SIDIAYIS IVIONVYNIA XO¥3X ¥¥9100 0000000

WI0L IWd HOV 00°£09 WI0L X3HD  00° w101 "3SId
1202/10/11 05592 ANVdWOD NOIS LLVAM BEZT00 0000000

VIOL LWd HOV 09°G.¢ 101 XI3H)  00° 1oL "3SId
120¢/10/6 6180¢ ‘00 ONIHSITENd XJVWOM 68000 0000000

WIOL 1Wd HOV 00°007'T VIOL ¥33HY - 00° W10l "3SI0
120¢/90/4L €6v-120¢ "ONI JYVMOONIM 9S0T00 0000000

WI0L LWd HOV 000G VI0L %J3HD 00" WI0L "3SId
120¢/12/01 1-96991 ONI "SHOLOW ATY3IAVM 060000 0000000

WLI0L LWd HOV 5¢°198 TVL0L %03HD 00° V10l "3SId
Te0¢/1€/01 0GST NOI93Y AVMILYD S.VINISYWIA 296100 0000000

WI0L LWd HOY 292ty 101 X33HD 00° W10L "SI
T¢0¢/0T/T1 92289229 £5£000 0000000
1¢0¢/0T/11 92289229 £5£000 0000000
120¢/0T/11 92¢89229 £5/000 0000000
1¢0¢/0T/T1T 9¢¢89¢29 £5£000 0000000
1¢0¢/0T/11 92289229 £G£000 0000000
1202/0T/11 92¢89¢2¢9 £5£000 0000000
Te0¢/0T/11 9¢¢89¢29 £5£000 0000000
1202/01/11 92¢89¢¢9 £5£000 0000000
Te02/01/11 9¢¢89229 SSANISNG NOZIY3A £G£000 0000000

WIO0L 1Wd HOV L0°0L WIO0L ¥3HD  00° wvioL "3sIa
Te0¢/¥2/0T 1201 8L£058GVL0 NOZT¥3A 692000 0000000
TV ilva ‘ON JWYN HOONIA ‘ON ‘ON
d/v 3OI0ANI JDI0ANT HOON3A ‘0'd

Y3LSIII HI3FHI d/v

AINNOD X3SSNS  1202/0T/1T 00TdV



EIN

/Gfal il
/ 1¥a
C ) \\a@\ 12-41 -1
019 4 410 HOLORIIG 1v0

\“ Z|ol

"Q3LSNCAY SV STVL0L LIFHS 907 ATHIIM IHL STvn03 -£9°502 '8¥1 V101 3HL
"03IN3WNI00 ATSNOIAIYd ¥O MO138 Q3LSITT SNOILd3IX3 HLIM INIWAVA Y04 ¥3ILSI9 SIHL IAQUddY ASIIH I



INWAVd

INWAVd

INWAVd

INWAYd

INWAVd

INWAVd

LNWAVd

INWAVd

INWAYd

LNWAYd

INWAVd

INWAVd

INWAVd

INWAVd

INWAVd

LNWAYd

INWAVd

0006
Joune TrL10

00°0¢€
4ounc TvL10

00°06
40dnC TvL10

00°06
Jodnc /10

0006
yodnC TvL10

00°0€
¥oune Tv/10

00°09
youne TyL10

00706
younc Ty/10

00°0€
¥0dnc 1vL10

00°0€
Hoane /10

00°06
HouNnC TyL10

00°0€
HOUNC TvL10

00°09
YOuNC TvL10

00°0€
JounC TvL10

00°09
HouNe TvL10

00°06
HouNC TvL10

00°0€
Houne TvL10

NOTLJT¥JS30 ANT HOLY!

39vd

WI0L

101

1oL

10l

I0L

Wi0L

1oL

vioL

1oL

w101

WL0L

wioL

WI0L

WI0L

V101

W10L

1oL

00’ VL0L IWd Ad3 00°
5994 SSAUILM 195022 00706
00" VI0L 1Wd Ad3 00°
5994 SSAUILM 0v5022 00 0€
00’ V101 IWd Ad3 00
$994 SSaULM 6£5022 00 06
00’ VL0L LWd Ad3 00
$994 SSaULM 8ES022 00706
00’ TVLOL 1Wd Ad3 00°
S99 SSAULLM 185022 00706
00° VLOL IWd Ad3 00°
$994 SSAULLM 9€5022 00 0€
00° L0L IWd Ad3 00°
994 SSAUYLM 585022 00°09
00° VL0L IWd Ad3 00°
599 SSAUTLM ¥ES022 0006
00° TVL0L 1Wd Ad3 00
$394 SSAUTLM €€50¢¢ 00°0¢€
00’ TVLOL LWd Ad3 00°
S994 SSaULM 285022 00°0€
00° VLOL LWd Ad3 00°
994 SSAUILM 165022 00706
00° VL0L 1Wd Ad3 00°
994 SSAUTLLM 0€5022  00°0€
00° V101 IWd Ad3 00°
394 SSaULLM 625022 00°09
00’ VI0L IWd Ad3 00
$994 SSAULM 825022 00 0¢€
00’ VI0L 1Wd Ad3 00°
$994 SSAUILM 25022 00709
00° VI0L 1Wd Ad3 00°
$994 SSAUILM 925022 0006
00’ VLOL LWd Ad3 00°

S994 SSOULLM G¢S0¢¢  00°0€

0530 INNOJJY /9 LWd LWd  "ON  LNNOWY
HIV HIV  XJ3HD 13N

11/120¢ - PdIV

WIOL IWd ¥dd 00°

019-T19-€12T-00TT90-00T¥

WIO0L 1Wd ¥d3 00°

019-T19-€1¢1-001190-001%

WIO0L 1Wd ¥d) 00°

019-T19-€121-001190-00T¥

VI0L IWd ¥dd 00°

019-TT19-€T2T-00T190-00T¥

104 LWd ¥dd 00°

0T9-T19-€T12T1-001190-001%

WI0L LWd ¥dJ 00°

0T9-T19-€12T-00T190-00T¥

WIO0L 1Wd ¥dd 00°

019-T19-€1¢1-00T1190-001¥

W10L IWd ¥dd 00°

019-119-€121-001190-001T¥

WLO0L LWd ¥d) 00°

019-119-€121-00T190-00T¥

WI0L 1Wd ¥dJ 00°

019-T19-€121-001T90-00T¥

WI0L LWd ¥d) 00°

079-T19-€1¢1-00TT90-00T¥

WIO0L LWd vd) 00°

019-T19-€1¢1-00T190-00TY

WI0L LWd ¥dD 00°

019-119-€T2T-00TT90-00TY

WIOL 1Wd Vd) 00°

019-T19-€12T-00TT90-00TY

WIO0L 1Wd vd) 00°

019-119-€T¢T1-001T90-00TY

WIOL 1Wd vd) 00°

019-1T9-€121-00T190-001¢

TWI0L 1Wd ¥d) 00°

019-T19-€121-001T90-00T¥

‘ON

LNNOJIV

¥¢-9¢:0T-IWIL

WIOL LWd HOV 00°06 TVL0L X33HD 00 vio0L "3SIa
Te0e/¥1/6  NCY16012268100000 QUNEANISSYW "0 HLIA3 666666 0000000
WIOL LWd HOV 00°0€ VL0L ¥J3HD  00° W10L 2SI
Te0e/¥1/6 NCY16012688100000 AIVANIVLS AVI'3 666666 0000000
W10L IWd HOV 00°06 WI0L XI3HD  00° WI0L "JSId
Te0e/¥1/6 NCY16012206100000 11344ve’"8 SY19n0d 666666 0000000
TWIO0L 1Wd HOV 00°06 WI0L MI3HD  00° WI0L "3SId
T¢0¢/v1/6 NCy160124¥2100000 NOSHINDI0 "I (IYNOd 666666 0000000
VIOL LWd HOV 00°06 TI0L XJ3HD  00° 10L "3SId
1202/¥1/6 NCY16012268100000 YOTAVL A HVH0E30 666666 0000000
WI0L LWd HOV 00°0¢€ WI0L MI3HD  00° W10L "JSIa
120¢/¥1/6 NCY160T2FOETO0000 NOLM3IN 1 QIAVO 666666 0000000
WIOL 1Wd HOV 00°09 WI0L XJ3HD - 00° W10l "OSIO
T20¢/¥1/6 NCY16012872000000 FLLTHE T¥Yd QIAVO 666666 0000000
WI0L LWd HOV 00°06 TVLOL MI3HD 00° W10L "ISId
1¢0¢/v1/6 NCY16012968100000 3HOAM WVd93d VIHINAD 666666 0000000
VIOL LWd HOV 00°0€ WI0L X3HD  00° WI0L "3SIa
T¢0¢/¥1/6 NCY16012068100000 NOSHINOIOH VIHINAD 666666 0000000
VIO0L LWd HOV 00°0¢ WI0L XJ3HD  00° W10L "3SI10
1202/%1/6 NCYPI60126/£100000 SINIH DIVYD 666666 0000000
WI0L 1Wd HOV 0006 TI0L XO3HD ~ 00° 1oL "3SId
120¢/¥1/6 NCYI60TZT68100000 III"TIH SNOITINY0D 666666 0000000
WI0L LWd HOV 00°0€ IVI0L MI3HD 00" WI0L "3SIa
T¢0¢/¥1/6  NCY160129T9T00000 1HOTYM ¥3d00D NATOUYD 666666 0000000
L0L LWd HOV 00°09 101 X33HD 00° W10L "3SId
Te0e/¥1/6 NCv16012668100000 NY08VIS A YLITIWIVD 666666 0000000
WIOL 1Wd HOV 00°0€ WIOL XO3HD  00° v10L "3SIa
1¢0¢/¥1/6  NCY16012522100000 INIVT 339V NYINE 666666 0000000
WI0L LWd HIY 0009 WI0L XI3HD  00° W10L "3SId
Te0e/¥1/6  NCY16012516100000 HY1INQ8Y YONIT34 666666 0000000
TWIO0L 1Wd HOV 00°06 IVI0L X33H) 007 101 "3SI0
120¢/v1/6 NCYI6012E68100000 NILSNY W VONVWY 666666 0000000
WI0L LWd HIV 00°0€ IVI0L X33HD 00° L0l "3s1d

120¢/¥1/6 NCY16012916100000 SMIHLLYW'9 3017V 666666 0000000

IOV ilva ‘ON JWYN HOAN3A ‘ON ‘ON
d/v 3II0ANI JOI0ANI HOON3A ‘0'd

Y3LSTIY HO3HI d/V AINNOD X3SSNS  Te02/LT/1T 00Tdv



00°06
INWAVd  HOMNC TvL10
00°09
INWAVd  HOYNC TvLT0
00°06
INWAYd  ¥OMNC TvLT0
0006
INWAVd  dOdNC T¥/T0
00°06
INWAYd  d0dNC TyL10
00°06
INWAYd  ¥OUNC T¥LT0
00°09
INWAVd  dOYNC TvZT0
00°09
INWAYd  ¥OuNC TvLT0
0006
INWAYd  HOMNC Tv/T0
00°0¢
INWAYd  HOUNC TvLT0
00°09
INWAYd  ¥OUNC TYLT0
00°09
INWAYd  ¥HOMNC TYLT0
00°06
INWAVd  dOMNC TVLT0
00°09
INWAVd  HOYNC TrLT0
00°0€
LINWAVd  ¥OMNC /10
00°09
INWAVd  HOYUNC TiLT0
00709
INWAVd  HOUNC Tv/T0

NOILdIY¥IS3A ANI HOLve

¢ 19vd

WI0L

Wi0L

w101

1oL

1oL

L0l

10L

1oL

W10L

WI0L

WI0L

WIO0L

1oL

v10L

WI0L

WI0L

W10L

00° WI0L LWd Ad3 00°
S994 SSQULLM 8950¢¢ 00°06
00° WL0L LWd Ad3 00°
S994 SSaULLM £5950¢¢ 00709
00" TLO0L LWd Ad3 00°
S994 SSOULLM 94G0¢¢ 00706
00° WI0L LWd Ad3 00°
S99 SSaUlLM §9502¢ 0006
00° 101 LWd Ad3 00°
$834 SSaUlLM ¥5502¢ 0006
00" W10L 1Wd Ad3 00°
S934 SSaULLM €5602¢ 00°06
00° WIOL 1Wd Add 00°
S934 SSaUlLM ¢550¢¢ 00709
00° 101 LWd Ad3 00°
S994 SSSUILM 1950¢¢ 00°09
00° 101 iWd Ad3 00°
S394 SSaUTLM 0550¢¢ 0006
00" WI10L 1Wd Ad3 00°
S334 SSaULM 6vS0¢¢  00°0€
00° WIO0L 1Wd Ad3 00°
S994 SSaULLM 8v50¢¢ 00709
00" TWIOL 1Wd Ad3 00°
S994 SSaUIM L¥502¢ 00709
00° W10L IWd Ad3 00°
S934 SS3UILM 9vS0¢¢ 00706
00" WI0L LWd Ad3 00°
S994 SSaULLM §¥S0¢¢  00°09
00" WI0L 1Wd Ad3 00°
S994 SSSUTLM ¥vS0¢¢  00°0€
00" V10L 1Wd Ad3 00°
S394 SSaULLM €¥50¢¢ 00709
00° WI0L 1Wd Ad3 00°

S994 SSaULM ¢¥50¢¢ 00709

*3S30 LNNOJJY /9 hza hza ‘ON  INNOWY
HOV HOV  MO3HD 13N

WI0L 1Wd vdd 00° WI0L 1Wd HIV 00°06 WI0L MO3HI)  00° 101 "JSIO
019-T19-€1¢1-001190-00T¥ 1¢0¢/¥1/6 NCY160TZ¥06100000 WVHYYd 'S N3AVY 666666 0000000
W10L 1Wd vdd 00° WI0L 1Wd HOV 00°09 VI0L X3HD - 00° w101 "3SIa
019-T19-€121-00TT190-00TY 1¢0¢/¥1/6 NCY16012216100000 SAITTIHd V13WYd 666666 0000000
W10L LWd ¥d3 00° WIOL IWd HIV 00°06 V101 MJ3HD - 00° 101 "ISIa
019-119-€1¢1-00TT190-00T¥ 1¢0¢/¥1/6 NCY160T2806100000 d0TAVL VHSYIN 666666 0000000
101 1Wd Vdd 00° WI0L IWd HOV 0006 WI0L X03HD  00° 1oL "3SIa
019-119-€T21-00T190-00T¥ 1202/v1/6 NCv16012816100000 QY04IVY VSITTIW 666666 0000000
WL0L LWd vdd 00° VI0L 1Wd HOV 00°06 TWL0L XI3HD 00° 101 "3SId
019-T19-€12T-00TT90-00TY 1¢0¢/v1/6 NCY160Tc6T6100000 TIVH NIAYYW 666666 0000000
WL0L 1Wd vdd 00° WI0L 1Wd HOV 00°06 VI0L X3HD - 00° 1oL "3S1d
019-T19-€121-00T190-001Y 1¢0¢/¥1/6 NCY160TZE06100000 QV3LSNIY9 '3 3TdVW 666666 0000000
W10L IWd vdD 00° WI0L 1Wd HOV 00°09 WI0L A23HD  00° VL0l "3SIa
019-T19-€T¢T-00T190-001Y T¢02/v1/6 NCy16012£06100000 NIMO'S VSIT 666666 0000000
101 1Wd vdD 00° WIOL 1Wd HOV 00°09 VIOL XO3HD  00° WI0L "3sId
0T9-T19-€12T-00T190-00T¥ 120¢/¥1/6 NCY16012606100000 N3QYvYH V1N, NO3IX 666666 0000000
101 1Wd vdd 00° WIO0L IWd HOV 00°06 WI0L XJ3HD 00° W10L "3SIa
019-T19-€12T-00T190-001Y 1¢0¢/v1/6 NCY16012655100000 NOLAYT HLINN3X 666666 0000000
WL0L LWd Vd) 00° W10L LWd HOV 00°0€ V10L MI3HD  00° 101 "3SI0
019-119-€T¢T-001190-001Y Te0e/¥1/6 NCY160120T6TO0000 II1'0v3Y’D NHOC 666666 0000000
V101 tWd VdD 00° WIOL 1Wd HOV 00°09 IVLOL MI3HD ’ V101 "3SIa
019-119-€1¢1-00T190-00T¥ Te0e/¥1/6 NCY16012820T00000 szmm<a 337 AWWIC 666666 0000000
101 LWd vdd 00° TWIO0L 1Wd HOV 00°09 IOL ¥OHD 00 v10L "3SId
019-T19-€1¢1-00TT90-00T¥ T202/v1/6 NCy160T2E60000000 113SSv8 QY044YLS AVC 666666 0000000
V101 LWd vdd 00° WI0L 1Wd H)Y 00°06 VI0L MO3HD 00~ V101 "SI0
019-T19-€T2T-00TT90-00TY 120¢/¥1/6 NCY160T2YT6100000 NI L SIWYE 666666 0000000
WI0L 1Wd ¥dd 00° WI0L 1Wd HIV 00°09 TWIO0L MI3HD 00" 7 w101 "3SIa
019-119-€1¢T1-001190-001Y 1¢0¢/¥1/6 NCY16012868100000 LMVMILS W STV 666666 0000000
WI0L 1Wd vdd 00° WI0L LWd HOV 00°0€ TYL0L MI3HD WI0L "3SId
019-119-€1¢1-00T190-001Y 1¢0¢/¥1/6 NCYI60TZLT6T00000 x:omm<m SIWVC 666666 0000000
WIOL 1Wd vdd 00° WI0L LWd HIV 00°09 V101 MI3HD  00° 101 "ISIC
019-T19-€121-00T190-00T¥ Tc02/v1/6 NCy16012v68100000 AQUYH 3 SAQY1D 666666 0000000
101 IWd Vdd 00° VIOL tWd HOV 00°09 VI0L MO3HD  00° W10L "3SIa

019-T19-€121-00TT90-00T¥ T202/¥1/6 NCY160T2ET6T00000

ON T4V
Hz:ouu< a\<

3Lva ‘ON
33I0ANI 3JI0ANT

11/1¢0¢ - PdI¥  ¥2:9¢-01-IWIL Y3LSTOY HI3HD d/v

ALNNOD X3SSNS

SNIAIY W HL3IEYZITI 666666 0000000

JWYN JOONIA “ON ‘ON
HOAN3A ‘0'd

1¢0¢/L1/1T 00TdV



€

00°0£9°2
00°0/9°2

00°0€
dodNC TvL10

0006
youne TvL10
00°06
youne TvL10

00°0€
odnC Ty/10

00°0€
40uNC TvL10

0006
Houne Tv£10

00°09
youne TyL10

00°09
HoUNC TvL10

INWAYd

LNWAVd

INWAVd

INWAVd

LINWAYd

1NWAVd

1NWAVd

INWAVd

NOILJT¥ISIA ANI HILVE

39vd

W01
1oL
v10L

v10L

W10l

1oL

w101

v10L

vi0L

WI0L

00"
00"

00"
S994 SSaULLM

00"
$994 SSaUYLM

00"
S994 SSaUYLM

00"
S994 SSaULLM

00"
S99 SSaulLM

00"
$394 SSaUILM

00"
S99 SSIULLM

00"
S334 SSaUTLM

VIOl 1Wd Ad3 00°
W10L IWd Ad3 00°

WIOL 1Wd Ad3 00°
9950¢¢  00°0€

TVIO0L 1Wd Ad3 00°
G950¢¢ 00°06

WI0L 1Wd Ad3 00°
¥950¢¢  00°06

VI0L LWd Ad3 00°
€950¢¢ 00°0€

VIO0L LWd Ad3 00°
¢950¢¢ 00°0€

WI0L IWd Ad3 00°
1950¢¢ 0006

WI0L LWd Ad3 00°
095022 00°09

TWIOL 1Wd Ad3 00°
6559022 0009

"ON
HIV HOV  MJ3HD

INNOWY
13N

"a3LSNCav SvY STVL0L 133HS DO ATHIIM IHL STvn03

vQ
\T-bl-

g
t

310
12-2i-1l
31v0

VLI

-00°0£9°¢ V101 3HL

"031IN3WN30A ATISNOIAIYd ¥O MOT38 GILSIT SNOILdIIXI HLIM INIWAVA 04 ¥3LST93¥ SIHL IAO¥ddY AGI¥IH 1

WI0L IWd ¥dd 00° VIOL LWd HOV 0070492
WIOL LWd ¥dJ 00° WIO0L 1Wd HIV 00°0£9°¢
WI0L 1Wd ¥dJ 00° WI0L 1Wd HIV 00°0¢
019-T19-€121-001190-001¥ T¢02/v1/6 NCy16012906100
W10L 1Wd vdd 00° 10L 1Wd HOV 0006
019-T19-€121-001190-00T¥ 1c02/v1/6 NCy16012568100
WI0L 1Wd ¥dd 00° WIOL 1Wd HOV 00°06
019-T19-€12T-00TT90-00T¥ 120¢/¥1/6 NCY16012006100
WI0L LWd ¥dd 00° WI0L LWd HOY 00°0€
019-T19-€121-001T90-00TY Te0¢/¥1/6  NCY16012506100
WI0L LWd vdd 00° WIOL tWd HOY 00°0€
019-119-€121-001190-00T¥ Te0e/¥1/6  NCY16012162000
WI0L 1Wd ¥dD 00° WIOL 1Wd HOV 0006
019-119-€12T-00TT90-001Y 1¢0¢/¥1/6 NCYI60TZL6LT00
TWI0L 1Wd Vdd 00° Wi0L 1Wd HOV 00°09
019-119-€121-00TT90-00TY 1¢0¢/¥1/6 NCYT60TZTIEIO00
WIOL 1Wd vd) 00° WI0L LWd HIV 00°09
019-T19-€1¢1-001T90-00T¥ 1202/¥1/6 NCY1601£¢29000
0N THIIV 31Lva ‘0
INNOJJV d/v JOI0ANT 3310
11/1¢0¢ - PdIY  $2:9¢:0T-3WIL Y3LSTI3Y MI3HD d/v

V101 MI3HD  00° :

IVI0L MW3HD 007

TI0L M3HD - 00° I0L "3SId

000 NOSNIS0Y JINIIA 666666 0000000
101 X3HD  00° I0L "3S1d

000 SSOW™T AJVYL 666666 0000000
WI0L X3HD  00° v1l0L "3SIa

000 I11°AJIVE SYWOHL 666666 0000000
VIOL XJ3H)  00° WI0L "3S1d

000 0LV1vE "1 YHVWYL 666666 0000000
WIOL 3HD  00° W10l "3SIC

000 QY¥v11I0 SN3MO 3ISSNS 666666 0000000
WI0L XO3HD  00° VL0l "3SId

000 INVId "X NVSNS 666666 0000000
L0L X03HD  00° w101 "3SIa

000 “UCWYITING 1 QYVHOTY 666666 0000000
WI0L X03HD  00° W10L "ISIa

000 dC "ONOd H QYUYHOTY 666666 0000000
N JWYN HOANIA ‘ON ‘ON

ANI HOAN3A ‘0'd

ALNNOD X3SSNS  T20¢/LT/TT 00TdV



40

o

SoLL

ZoY \m I N:
31V
12-27-)1



00°009°§ V101 00"
ALNNGD X3SSNS 0¥/T0 S9J1AJSS |RUOLSSS404d JBUI0
9°€10°¢ IVL0L 00"
00£0€009 # 0YLT0 soL|ddng poo4
0¢°¢ectl V1oL 00"
44T¥3HS X3SSNS 07410 sat{ddns pood
44TY3HS X3SSNS 07410 s91 | ddns poo4
8 '8S1 WI0L 00"
1005 # 0v/10SJ1eday B 32URUIIULEK 3|ILYIA
00°19 L0L 00"
LOLT # OvLT0 SAILAJDS [BILPaW
6.°19 W10L 00"
ANIWISUNEWIIY OFLT0 9bea| LW
INIWISUNEWI Y OLT0 saL|ddns 801440
6V LS V101 00"

J4THIHS XISSNS 0v/T0SJLRdDY B SOUBUDIULEW I[DLYIA
44143HS XISSNS 0¥/T0S4Leday B ouBURIULEW 3|DLYIA

00" ¥ WL0L 00°
AVd JIVWNI 0%/10 Aed 91ewul
Sy Lv2 W10L 00°

J4TYIHS XISSNS OvZ10SJLRddY B @OUBUDIULEW B|DLYSA
44THIHS XISSNS 0v/T0SJLedsY B B0UBUSIULEW 3|DLYIA

00°0ST V101 00°

YINOISSIWWOD A¥NC 0F/T0 UOLSSLWWOY Aunp uoLiesuaduo)
00°991 VI0L 00"

ALNNOJ X3SSNS 0¥L10 sasuadx3 61-QIA0D
82°G1v'6 V101 00°

ALJSSNS # 0v£T0 aui|osey

ALISSNS # 0vZ10 sen/obea| LW

ALISSNS # 0¥£10 abea| LW

ALISSNS # 0%ZT0 3603 LW

ALJSSNS # 0v£10 obea| LW

ALISSNS # 0¥LT0 abea| W

ALISSNS # 0¥/T0 abea| L
05°¢/8 w101 00"

1S NvE 02y - SONN 0v/10 349 BuLsnoH 9903-SONN
G'8.6 w101 00"

EVE6E # 0VL10 S934 Jayip B J3/3ueg

NOILdI¥ISIA ANI HOLvE

1 39vd

WIOL 1Wd Ad3 00°

"0S30 INNCJJV 1/9 LWd IWd  "ON

1650¢¢ 00°009°S
W10L LWd Ad3 00°
0650¢¢ 96°€10°¢€
WI0L LWd Ad3 00°
6850¢¢ 09°19
6850¢¢ 09°19
I0L 1Wd Ad3 00°
8850¢¢ 8V 8S1
WI0L LWd Ad3 00°
(850¢¢ 00°1S
WI0L 1Wd Ad3 00°
9850¢¢ [2'Ge
9850¢¢ ¢5°9¢
WIOL 1Wd Ad3 00°
6850¢¢ 00°0¢
G8S0¢¢ 6V LE
WI0L Wd Ad3 00°
¥850¢¢ 00 vv1
W10L LWd Ad3 00°
€850c¢ Gv'/2¢
€850¢2 00°0¢
WI0L 1Wd Ad3 00°
¢850¢¢ 00°0ST
WIO0L 1Wd Ad3 00°
1850¢¢ 00991
WI0L LWd Ad3 00°
0850¢¢ 6/°6¢6
0850¢¢ ¢6'8v5"L
08S0¢¢ 0€°66
0850¢¢ 81 1¢¢
0850¢¢ 1€°/81
0850¢¢ 96 €0v
0850¢¢ ¢8've
IO0L 1Wd Ad3 00°
6£50¢¢ 05°¢/8
WI0L 1Wd Ad3 00°
8.50¢¢ Gv'8L6
INNOWY
HOV HOV  MJ3HD 13N

VI0L IWd Vdd 00°
019-¢19-62¢1-001190-00T¥

TI0L 1Wd ¥d3 00°
0TS-1595-97¢1-005150-001%

VIOL 1Wd ¥dd 00°
0156-155-9%¢1-00S150-001T1
0TS-155-9v¢1-009T90-00T¥

WI0L LWd vdd 00°
015-215-99¢1-00T1S0-00T¥

WI0L 1Wd ¥dd 00°
01¢-19¢-£¢¢1-009120-00TY

VIOL 1Wd ¥dd 00°
0T¢-112-¥9¢1-001120-001¥
0T¢-TI¢-TveT-001120-00TY

W10L 1Wd ¥dD 00°
016-215-59¢1-001150-001¥
015-¢15-59¢1-00T150-00T¢

WIO0L 1Wd ¥d) 00°
0TS-195-G121-005150-00T¥

WI0L IWd ¥dd 00°
015-¢15-99¢1-001150-00T¥
015-215-59¢1-001150-00T¥

WI0L IWd ¥dD 00°
019-119-¢1¢1-00T190-00T¥

VI0L LWd vdd 00°
€0¢-0Te-T1¢-0¢1¢-001120-00T¥

VIO0L 1Wd ¥d3 00°
0TZ-TT/-¥9¢1-00T1L0-G01¥
015-¢15-¥9¢1-001150-001¥
0T¢-£5¢-¥9¢1-005120-001%
0T¢-¢¥¢-¥9¢1-00¥120-00Ty
01¢-T12¢-¥9¢1-00120-00T¥
01¢-19¢-79¢1-009120-001%
0T¢-T12-¥9¢1-001120-001T¥

WIO0L LWd vdd 00°
012-1€2-7006-00€120-00T1

WI0L 1Wd vd) 00°
0Ty-TTy-¢6¢1-00TT¥0-00TY

‘ON
LNNOJIV

L1/120¢ - PdIVY 90-65-ST-IIL

Y3LSI93Y HIIHI d/v

WI0L LWd HOV 00°009°G WI0L X3HD  00° Wwi0l "3s1a
Te0e/Le/01 ¢ecAd-¥6€9 VA T13IM3dOH 40 ALID 866100 0000000

I0L LWd HOV 96°€10°¢ VIOL YO3HD  00° w10l "JSId
1202/01/11 18/¥L6T¢6-¢T SYIHLOYE AINIHD 0E9T00 0000000

I0L LWd HOV 02°€¢t V101 XJ3HD 00" WI0L "3SId
1¢0¢/91/11 JAETAN G8¥100 0000000
T¢0e/60/T1 9999240 SSANISNETYHIY TWHINID S8¥T00 0000000

V101 LWd HOV 87851 TI0L MI3HD 00° w101 "JSIa
Te0¢e/s1/11 8010€-GEEST Q73T43HYM 40 LSINDYYD 82000 0000000

VIO0L LWd HOV 00°1S VI0L O3HD  00° w101 "3SI0
T¢02/€0/11 05469  AYYNIYILIA INIOd NIGYD 152100 0000000

WIOL LWd HOY 6L°19 TVI0L %33HD 00 10L "3SIa
120¢/81/11 ¢0 TZITIT aus 087100 0000000
Te0¢/81/11 10 TeTTTT aus SMOTY NOLTIHS "SLING 084100 0000000

WIOL 1Wd HIY 6v°LS WI0L XI3HD  00° WI0L "3SId
1¢0e/LT/11 G2€6 8€£000 0000000
1¢02/80/11 yve6 ONY ONIMOL S.¥371Lnd 8€£000 0000000

WI0L 1Wd HIV 00 vt WI0L MI3HD 00° I0L "3SId
1¢0¢/et/T1 1201 49 394039 'NMOYE 666666 0000000

WI0L LWd HOY SbLve TWI0L X03HD  00° 101 2SI
1¢02/91/11 ¢104v9 €81000 0000000
1202/€0/11 T£69¥9  Y3IN3D FDIAY3S S.LLIYG €BT000 0000000

WI0L LWd HOV 00°0ST IVIO0L M3HD  00° W.10L "ISIa
1c02/S1/11 TeST1T ars [ VYONYS INNTE 666666 0000000

WI0L LWd HOV 00°691 V101 MI3HD  00° W10l "JSIa
Te0e/1t/et 00198 "ONI "V1I9IQ SIA 006100 0000000

WI0L LWd HIV 82'G1Y 6 I0L MI3HD  00° w10l "3SIa
1202/1€/01 T¢TE0T ALISSNS £0ST00 0000000
1202/1€/01 T¢1E0T ALISSNS £0STO0 0000000
120¢/1€/01 TZTE0T ALISSNS £0ST00 0000000
1202/1€/01 T¢TEOT ALISSNS £0ST00 0000000
1¢0¢/1€/01 121E0T ALISSNS £0ST00 0000000
1202/1¢€/01 121E0T ALISSNS LOST00 0000000
Te0e/1€/01 T2T1E0T ALISSNS “ONI STI0 3vOSXHve £0ST00 0000000

V101 LWd HOVY 05°2/8 WIO0L WI3HD  00° V101 "0SId
Te0¢/et1/T1 8E-T¢  TVIO3dS ONISNOH NVOTHIWY 9%/100 0000000

V.0l 1Wd HOV Gb 8.6 TWI0L XJ3HD  00° I0L "3S1d
Te0e/LT/T1 8098500001 "ONI' "SIN3WAVd IJV 096100 0000000
THIIV 3lva ‘ON JWYN HOANIA “ON ‘ON
d/v 3OI0ANI 3010ANI HOON3A ‘0'd

AINNOD X3SSNS  T20¢/81/11 00TdV



T00SNS # OV/I0 S8ILAJIS [BUOLSS3L0Ud J3YIQ
T00SNS # 0¥/10 S3JLAJSS |RUOLSSBI0Ud JBYID

69°10¢°'T
02TY9EZIT # 0VL10

00°0€

WI0L 00"
seg auedodd

V101 00°

YINOISSIWNOD AMNC 07ZT0 UOLSSLWLO) AUnp uoL3esuadiuo)

€L°96v
G000€€0596 # 0vL10
20S/TE0€96 # OVLI0

L6700V ¥
£0S/v€0956 # 0VL10
100090£626 # 0vL10
£92¢¥2098L # 07L10
¥9666987¢L # 07/10
6Y10910989 # 07L10
95v618€2Ly # 07L10
600GEE00GE # OVL10
121€€Y8B0T # 0¥LT0
G82991€960 # 07L10
256€621950 # 0VL10

GE'0¢c¢
N0J LINJYED X3SSNS 0vL10
NYNI4/NINQY X3SSNS 0%Z10
4 LSIA'NII X3SSNS 0¥L10
NVYNTJ/NIWQY X3SSNS 0¥£10
4 1SI0°NI9 X3ISSNS 0vL10
N0J LINJYID X3ISSNS OvL10

08°89¥
TIVE ALNNOD X3SSNS 0%Z10
TIVC ALNNOJ X3SSNS 0¥Z10

000G
6102¥91009vS # OVLT0

00" vl
AVd J1VWNI 0¥£T0

£6°GE
88.1609£0TevTT # 0¥L10

¢e 1S
ALNNOD X3SSNS 0¥L10

0¢' 19
¥88E2ASI # 0VL10

NOI.LdIYJS3a ANI HOLve

¢ 39d

Wi0L 00°
JLJ1813
JlJ38(3

TvL0L 00"
INLETE!
JLJ329
INECTE!
SINETE!
SINCETE!
SINLETE]
SINCETE]
SINCETE]
INEETE!
SINEETE!

VL0l 00"
LpauadYy/asea juswdinb]l
| equay/asea juawdinbl
|e1uay/asea Juawdinb3

sasuadx3 61-A1A0D
|P1uay/asea juawdinbl
| eUdY/3sea juawdinbl

WLI0L 00"
sat|ddns poo4
sat|ddng poo4

V101 00°

Sdo1S AWO-U30 ISLIW
.ol 00°
Aed alewu

v10L 00"
SAILAJIS JDIBM

V101 00°
buLiutad

vioL 00°

SJaY1Q SNoaue| [3ISLK

€090¢¢ ¢v'¢el’l
€0902¢ ¢v'2el'l

WIO0L 1Wd Ad3 00°
20902¢ 69°102'T

WI0L 1Wd Ad3 00°
109022 00°0¢

VI0L LWd Ad3 00°
00902¢ [9°LET
0090¢¢ 90°65€

V10L IWd Ad3 00°
66502¢ Y0 0VL'T
6650¢¢ 6216
6650c¢ 9 L0E
6650¢¢ LE°19§
6650¢¢  €¢°LS¢
6650¢¢ 04 691
66502 €8°€/0'T
6650¢¢ 60°¢9
6650¢c ¢1 1ET
6650¢¢ 999

I0L 1Wd Ad3 00°
86G0¢¢ €T €S
86G0¢¢ 86'8¢
8650¢¢ 66 LE
8650¢¢ 11911
8650¢¢ 66°LE
8650¢¢ G 9Y

V101 1Wd Ad3 00°
£650¢¢ 06 ¥€C
£650¢¢ 06°€EC

W10L LWd Ad3 00°
9650¢¢ 00 0S¥

V10L LWd Ad3 00°
G650¢¢ 00 ¥l

101 1Wd Ad3 00°
¥650¢¢ €6°G€

WIOL 1Wd Ad3 00°
€650¢¢ ¢2€°1Sv

WI0L 1Wd Ad3 00°
265022 02 /9

0530 INNOJJV /9 IWd 1Wd ~ "ON  INNOWY

HIV HIV  M03HD 13N

11/120¢ - PdRV

0T2-¥9¢-6¢21-009120-00T1
01¢-¥9¢-6¢21-009120-00T¥

WL0L LWd VdD 00°
016-155-6£21-00S150-00T¥

L0L 1Wd Vdd 00°
019-119-21¢1-001190-00TY

V101 LWd vdd 00°
0T¢-€9¢-9£¢1-0091¢0-001Y
01¢-€9¢-9£21-009T¢0-00Ty

101 1Wd vdd 00°
012-€9¢-9£¢1-009120-00T¥
0T¢-¥9¢-9£21-0091¢0-00T¥
012-€9¢-9£21-009T¢0-00T¥
01¢-€9¢-9£21-009120-001¢
0T¢-£9¢-9£¢1-0091¢0-001Y
012-€9¢-9£21-009T¢0-00T¥
012-€9¢-9£¢1-0091¢0-001¥
01¢-€9¢-9/21-0091¢0-001¥
01¢-€9¢-9£21-009T¢0-00T¥
01¢-£92-9£¢T1-0091¢0-00T¥

W10L 1Wd ¥dd 00°
0¢9-1¢9-25¢1-001290-001¥
01¢-11¢-¢5¢1-00TT¢0-00TY
019-219-¢5¢1-00T190-00T¥

€0¢-01¢-112-0¢1¢-00T120-001¥
019-¢19-¢5¢1-001190-00T¥
0¢9-1¢9-2521-001290-00Tv

W10L LWd vdd 00°
015-155-9¥21-005150-001¥
0TG-155-9%¢1-00S150-001¢

W10L 1Wd vdd 00°
0Ty-1Tr-66¢1-00TT¥0-00TY

101 1Wd ¥dd 00°
0TS-155-51¢1-005150-001Y

10L thd vdd 00°
029-129-££¢1-001¢90-00T¥

101 1Wd vd3 00°
0T¢-T11¢-€€21-001120-00TY

WIO0L 1Wd ¥dd 00°
015-215-6621-001150-001¥

‘ON
Hz:ouu<

90-65-GT-IWIL

TI0L LWd HIV

TWIO0L 1Wg HOV

1202/50/11
T20¢/S0/11
69°10¢°1
1202/11/11

WIO0L 1Wd HOV 00°0¢€

Te0e/ST/11

WI0L 1Wd HOV €/ 96¥

1¢0¢/82/01 1201
1¢0¢/82/0T  Te0l

16700v'v
1¢0¢/82/01 1201
T¢02/10/1T 1011
1¢02/8¢/0T 1201
1¢02/10/1T  Tell
1¢0¢/82/0T 1201
1202/10/11  Tell
1¢0¢/8¢/0T 1201

120¢/82/01  Te01-

T¢0¢/10/11 1211
120¢/82/0T  1¢01

V10L 1Wd HOV §E°02¢

1202/0T/11T
120¢/0T/11
1¢0¢/80/T1T
1202/v0/11
1202/80/01
1202/80/01

WI0L 1Wd HOV 08°89¥

1¢0¢/ST/11
1202/80/11

WIOL 1Wd HOV 000Gy

1¢02/80/11

IO0L LWd HOV 00 ¥vT

TeOe/eT/Tl

WI0L LWd HIV £6°GE

1202/v1/01

T¢0e/0T/11

WI0L 1Wd HOV 0229

Te0e/ST/T1T

31va
JII0ANI

d3LSTII MI3HD d/v

2EESEL

€2£100 0000000

TEESEL TAYIS ALTYNIIS (TIOMVAYYD €2/100 0000000

V10L WO3HD - 00° VL0l "3SId
CLELOELTIT SY91134434 269100 0000000
101 MO3HD 00° V10l "3SId
TeGITT I YNIYIYN “ZLTV4 666666 0000000
TYL0L MI3HD 00° 10l "3SId
S000€€0596 ¥80000 0000000
20G/TE0E96  WIMOd VINISHIA NOINIWOG ¥80000 0000000
TVIOL MM 00° V10L "OSId
€05/¥€0956 ¥80000 0000000
100090€626 ¥80000 0000000
£9¢2¥2098. ¥80000 0000000
79666982/ 780000 0000000
6¥10910989 ¥80000 0000000
95¥618€cLy 780000 0000000
6005€€005E #80000 0000000
121€€r880T 780000 0000000
GB82991€960 780000 0000000
266€621950  ¥IMOd VINISWIA NOINIWOQ ¥80000 0000000
VI0L XJ3HD  00° w101 "JSI0
0€06T1 159100 0000000
620611 TS9100 0000000
096811 169100 0000000
£69811 159100 0000000
Zyi8Il 159100 0000000
I8TT SWILSAS INIWNJ0Q TS9T00 0000000
V101 MI3HD - 00° W10L "3SId
7EBLBLMW 206000 0000000
LL9L81MN 13NHVW S ¥IWYV4 200 206000 0000000

VIOL X3HY  00°
G0TOV0ET20Z  SITDIHIA ¥OLOW 40 L¥vdId €6T000 0000000

Te0T a1

Tev10T 881609

W10L 1Wd HOV A1 L0L HI3HD

8119/

v10L "3SId

TYL0L MO3HD 00° W10l "3SI0
SINOT"SIAVA 666666 0000000

101 XO3HD - 00° V101 "OSIC
SONIYdS TWLSAYD T/8000 0000000

00° 1oL "3S1d
ONIINIMd LVD AdOD €100 0000000

W10L XI3H)  00° WI0L "3SId

£5920T0JAT "SNOILNT0S LSY0D OL LSV0J /96100 0000000

‘ON
3OI0ANI

JWYN HOONGA ‘ON “ON
HOONSA ‘0'd

AINNOD X3SSNS  Te0¢/81/11 001dv



8918771100060008 # 0vL10 abe1sod

B918YY1100060008 # 0v/10 abe1s0d
8¢ 168°99 WI0L 00"

441YIHS XISSNS 0pLT0IURY "ISSy penbs andsay SWI0
00°0vS 1oL 00°

saL|ddng (eLJoYLURE
saLjddns |etJoiiuep

ALNNOD X3SSNS 0v£10
ALNNOD X3SSNS 0vLT0

0998 V101 00"
ALNNQD X3SSNS 0v/10S4Leday § BURUDIULEK 3(ILYDA
ALNNOD X3SSNS 0v/T0SJLeday § dduBUDIULEW 8|ILY3A

00°0¢ 1oL 00°
YINOISSIWWOD AYNC O/T0 UOLSSLWWO] AUn( uoLlesuaduo)
0% 566 V101 00"
¥9v00221 # Ov/10 BuLSL1J49ApY
vIv0022T # 0VL10 BULS L 1J2ADY
00°99 v10L 00"
A1T3HS TWNY X3SSNS Op/T04Leday B @dueusquiey bulp|ing
00°005"2 101 00°

sasuadxy [eaLpay a1ewul
sasuadx3 [eILpa 27euu]

J4IY¥3HS X3ISSNS 0710
44I43HS X3SSNS 0%L10

6476611 Wi0L 00"
N0J LINJYII X3ISSNS 0vL10 | eJUY/asea Juawdinby
N0D LINJYWID X3SSNS 0v/10LAUSS Buluueds B BuLw| LjoddLK

00°0€0°T WL0L 00°

ALNNOD X3SSNS 0p/T04tedey § 8doueusiuiel bulpling
00842 WI0L 00°

ALNNOD X3SSNS 07/10 doueusjutey juswdinby
00°0¢ WL0L 00

YINOTSSIWNOD AUNC 0YZT0 UOLSSLWWO) Adnp uOL1eSuadwo)
00°00T°T V101 00°

AINNOD X3ISSNS OV/T0 S8ILAUSS |BUOLSS3J0d JBUI0
9€°6.6'8 101 00

100SNS # 0%£10
T00SNS # 0¥L10

S9ILAJIS [BUOLSSILOUd 43YIQ
S9DLAJDS [RUOLSSDL0Ud JBYIQ

T00SNS # OV/I0 S3JLAJIS [RUOLSS3L0Jd JBY1Q
T00SNS # OV/T0 S3JLAJDS |RUOLSSSL0Jd JaylQ
T00SNS # OVZT0 S9ILAJAS |BUOLSS3LO0Ud J3Y1Q
T00SNS # 0VLT0 SSJLAJIS |BUOLSSSL0U JBYIQ

NOILdI¥ISI0 ANI HOLvd

€ 39vd

3530 INNOJIY /9 1Wd LWd  "ON
HIV HOV  MJ3HD 1IN

9190¢¢ Sv '/
9190¢¢ ¥0°5¢6°T

WI0L LWd Ad3 00°

619022 82 168°G9

WI10L 1Wd Ad3 00°
¥190¢¢ 00°0L¢
y190¢¢ 00°0.L¢

WI0L 1Wd Ad3 00°
€190¢¢ 00°0¢
€190¢¢ 0999

V10L 1Wd Ad3 00°
¢190¢¢ 00°0¢

V10l 1Wd Ad3 00°
1190¢¢ 0L L6V
1190¢¢ 0L L6b

WI0L IWd Ad3 00°
01902¢ 00°9S

WI0L LWd Ad3 00°
609022 00°0G/'¢€
609022 00°0SL°€

VIOL IWd Ad3 00°
8090¢¢ 00918
809022 61°¢€86

TWI0L 1Wd Ad3 00°
£0902¢ 00°0€0'T

WIO0L 1Wd Ad3 00°
9090¢¢ 00°8.¢

W10L LWd Ad3 00°
50902¢ 00°0€

WI0L LWd Ad3 00°
¥0902¢ 00°00T'T

W10L 1Wd Ad3 00°

€09022 ¢v el
€09022 ¢v'22l'l
€09022 ¢v'ecl’'l
€0902¢ ¢b'eel’'l
€090¢¢ ¢v'ecl’'l
€0902¢ ¢v'eel'l
INNOWY

0T¢-19¢-1€¢1-009120-001%
0T¢-11¢-1€21-00T120-00TY

L0L 1Wd ¥dD 00°

015-915-1006-001TS0-00T¥

WIOL LWd ¥dd 00°

0T¢-¥9¢-Lv21-009120-00T%
0T¢-v9¢-Lve1-009120-00T¥

WI0L 1Wd ¥dd 00°

0T¢-¢9¢-59¢1-009120-00T¥
0T¢-¢9¢-5921-009120-00T¥

W10L 1Wd vdd 00°

019-T19-¢121-001190-001¥

W1O0L LWd Vd) 00°

015-155-6€¢1-005150-00TY
015-215-G€¢T1-00T1S0-00TY

VIOL 1Wd ¥d) 00°

01¢-19¢-¢£21-009T¢0-00T¥

V10L 1Wd Vdd 00°

0T5-15G-€6¢1-005150-00T¥
0TS-T95-€6¢1-00S150-00TY

WI0L 1Wd ¥dd 00°

0¢9-1¢9-25¢1-001290-00T¥
0¢9-1¢9-9€21-001¢90-00T¥

TWIOL 1Wd ¥d) 00°

012-¥9¢-¢£21-009120-00TF

W10L 1Wd vd 00°

01¢-ES¢-vSeT1-005120-001y

WI0L LWd vdd 00°

019-119-21¢1-001190-00T¥

I0L IWd ¥dD 00°

01¢-£52-62¢T1-005120-00TY

WIO0L LWd ¥dd 00°

01¢-¥9¢-6¢21-009120-00T¥
012-¥9¢-6¢21-009120-001%
012-¥9¢-6¢¢1-009120-00T¥
012-¥9¢-6¢¢1-009120-00T¥
01¢-¥9¢-6¢¢1-009120-00T¥
01¢-¥9¢-6¢21-009T¢0-001¥

11/120¢ - PdId¥Y

“ON
hz:ouu<

90:6G-GT-IWIL

1202/50/11 1211 B91BYYIL

1202/50/11 TeTl 8918¥Y1T
WIOL 1Wd HOV 82 168°599

1202/%0/11 GOYY6ENIS
TICL 1Wd HOV 00°0vS

1¢0¢/10/11 12021100NS

1202/50/01 12020100NS

TIOL 1Wd HOV 0998
120¢/60/11 68491
120¢/¥0/11 1€4ST
VI0L 1Wd HOV 00°0¢
1e0¢/ST/11 T¢STTT NOW
IO0L 1Wd HOV 07566
1202/10/11 89¢0T/8TT
1202/10/11 89201/811
IOL 1Wd HOV 00°99
Tc0¢/80/11
WIOL LWd HOV 007005,
1202/50/11 1¢02 Y¥3aWiLd3s
1202/50/11 T¢0¢ ¥390130
WIOL LWd HOY 6L°66L°1
1¢0¢/ST1/01 65455
Te0e/ST1/01 85455
WI0L IWd HIY 00°0€0°T
1202/9¢/01 Geet
WI0L LWd HOV 00'8L¢
Te0e/91/11 988€T0TCH
WIOL 1Wd HOV 00°0€
Te0e/ST/11 TZSTIT 910
WI0L LWd HOV 00°00T'T
120¢/S1/11
VIOL LWd HOV 9£°6/6'8
1¢0¢/50/11T 8EESEL
1202/50/11 LEESEL
1¢0¢/50/11 9€€5€L
T¢0¢/50/11 GEESEL
1202/50/11 7E€5€L
Te0¢/50/11 €EEGEL
THIIV 3Lva ‘ON
d/v 3OI0ANI JITOANI

Y3LSTOFY ¥O3FHD d/v

6¢8000 0000000

Y3IMOd ISYHIUNd 628000 0000000

WI0L X03HD  00°

W10l "3SIO

d¥0) HOLVdSIO ALTHOIYHd 666100 0000000

I0L ¥J3HD  00°

10l "3SIa
952100 0000000

SAJTAY3S Cvd 952100 0000000

TVL0L MI3HD 00°

W10L "ISIA
950000 0000000

ONI'0¥04 NIMO 950000 0000000

VI0L J3HD  00°

W10l "3SIa

37A00 VHSYYW ATTYNNNN 666666 0000000

WI0L XO3HD  00°

w101 "3SI0
S¥€100 0000000

"dd0D NOYAW G¥ET00 0000000

V101 XO3HD 00
TcEe MV ONY 1S3d OIINVILY-OIW €86T00 0000000

VI0L XO3HD  00°

10L "3SId

W10L "3S1a
E¥6100 0000000

Jd OW YNYLITIN "0 4VW €¥6100 0000000

WI0L MJ3HD  00°

w101 "3S1d
621000 0000000

ONI "SWILSAS NV901 621000 0000000

WI0L XI3HD  00°

101 "3SId

“ONI TWOINVHIIW NISNIC 696100 0000000

V10L MJ3HD 00"

WI0L "3S1d

"30IAY3S JI413373 S.3TvH 88100 0000000

V101 MI3HD 00°

10L "3SIC

"L JLLINNVC NI 666666 0000000

I0L X03HD  00°
T¢STTT V49 SILYID0SSY ONV SWY3Y 3N3D ¢6/100 0000000

WIOL M3HD  00°

JWYN HOANIA

ALNNOD X3SSNS

V1oL 3SId

1oL 3SId

€2£100 0000000
€2£100 0000000
€2£100 0000000
€2£100 0000000
€¢£100 0000000
€2/100 0000000

“ON ‘ON
HOAN3A ‘0'd

120¢/81/11 00TdV



vy 90L°1 W10L 00°
ALNNOD X3SSNS 07/10 Ssasuadx3 ajes pueq |eLotpnp
00°Sy L0L 00"
INIWISUNEWITY 0p/T0BULULRJ] UON-BBB3| LW/3uL|OSeY
€07 /G971 101 00"
¥8Y0¥L99 # 0vL10 SJayl( Snoaue||90SLW
¥8v0v/99 # 0v/10 2603 LW
¥8Y0v£99 # 0710 L0
78Y0v/99 # 0vL10 [an4 |asaLq
0y '€ VL0L 00"
AVd J1VWNI 0v/10 Ked a1pWUT
66 €5/ 101 00°
S6T0T #1020V 0VZ10 ButjuLad
00°0S 101 00"

44143HS XISSNS 0710 S8ILAUSS SWI]SAS UOLILWIOIU]
J4TYIHS X3SSNS 0FLT0  SSOLAUSS WRYSAS UOLIRWIOJUT

£9°/0¢ wi0L 0o

£0T825000T # 0¥L10 S8JLAJIS [BNnjaeJiuo)
2072661 v10L 00"

929811 # 0V/10 sat|ddng poo4
00°G¢S V101 00"

OULNOD TWNY X3ISSNS 0v/T0JLedsy § soueusjuiey buip|ing
£0°618 Iv10L 00°

|e7uay/asea quawdinb]
LeuaYy/3sea quawdinbl
| e3uU3Yy/3sea] uawdinb3
Leuay/ases juawdinbl
|P1uay/asea juawdinbl

€09€20L€ # OVLT0
€09€20L€ # 0vL10
€09€20L€ # OVLT0
£09€20£E # 0VL10
€09€204E # 0VLT0

0681 Lol 00°
AvVd JLVWNI 0%Z10 Ard a1RWUT

00°50¢€ 1oL 00
441Y3HS XISSNS 0pZ101edeY B ULRW SWa}SAS BuLpiing

657999 V101 00"
8918vY1100060008 # 0vL10 abelsod
8918v¥1100060008 # 0v/10 9be1sod
8918vY1100060008 # Ov/10 abelsod
8918771100060008 # 0v/10 9be3S0d
8918v¥1100060008 # 0v/10 abeysod
8918771100060008 # 0¥L10 abe1sod

NOILdI¥IS3d ANI HOLvd

¥ 39vd

3530 INNOJJV /9 IWd IWd  "ON
HIV HIV  MJ3HI 1IN

VIOL 1Wd Ad3 00°
8¢90¢¢ ¥ 90L°1

101 1Wd Ad3 00°
£¢902¢ 00°S¥

W10L 1Wd Ad3 00°
9¢90¢¢ (B EVC
9¢90¢¢ ¢8°081
9¢90¢¢  £6°291
9¢90¢¢ ¥ 698

TWIO0L LWd Ad3 00°
G¢90ee 0¥ €C

WI0L 1Wd Ad3 00°
7¢90¢¢ 66 €SL

WI0L 1Wd Ad3 00°
€290¢¢ 00°G2
€2902¢ 00°G¢

WIO0L 1Wd Ad3 00°
¢290¢e  €9°L0¢

101 LWd Ad3 00°
12902¢ ¢L°¢66°1

VI0L 1Wd Ad3 00°
0290¢¢  00°G¢S

V10l 1Wd Ad3 00°

6190¢¢ €€°¢2€¢
6190¢¢ <€ ¢te
6190¢¢ 88791
6190¢¢ G/ 891
619022 S.'891

WIO0L 1Wd Ad3 00°
8190¢¢ 0681

WIO0L 1Wd Ad3 00°
£190¢¢ 00°S0€

TWIOL 1Wd Ad3 00°

9190¢¢ ¢l '€l
91902¢ SG Ley
9190¢¢ 657491
919022 0¢°65¢
91902¢ 85°¢9L'T
9190¢¢ 20" v01
LNNOWY

WI0L IWd vdD 00°
0Ty-TTy-T16¢1-00TT¥0-00TY

TVI0L 1Wd Vdd 00°
01S-195-¥9¢1-005150-00TY

TI0L 1Wd vdd 00°
01¢-11¢-66¢1-00TT1¢0-001Y
012-19¢-¥9¢1-009T20-001¥
012-T¢¢-8421-00¢T120-00T¥
0T¢-¥9¢-8£¢1-009120-001Y

VIO0L 1Wd ¥dd 00°
015-155-G12T-00S150-00TY

WI0L 1Wd ¥d3 00°
0T¢-T1¢-€€2T-00T120-00TY

WL0L 1Wd Vdd 00°
015-155-¢¢1-00S150-001¥
01G-¢15-¢21-00T150-001Y

WIOL LWd Vdd 00°
01¢-11¢-8¢¢1-001Tc0-001Y

10L LWd Vdd 00°
019-195-9¥¢1-00S150-00T¥

101 LWd ¥dd 00°
01¢-19¢-2£¢1-0091¢0-001¢

VI0L 1Wd vdd 00°
0€9-2¢€9-25¢1-00T€90-00T¥
0€9-1€9-25¢1-001€90-001Y
0€9-2€9-25¢1-001€90-001Y
0€9-2¢€9-25¢1-001€90-00T¥
0€9-1€9-25¢1-001€90-00TY

V101 LWd vdd 00°
0TS-155-GT¢1-005150-00TY

IVIOL 1Wd ¥dd 00°
01G-T55-€£¢1-009150-001¥

IVI0L 1Wd ¥d) 00°
0T¢-T11¢-T€¢T-00T1¢0-00T¥
0€¢-16¢-1€¢T1-00T€C0-00TY
0T¢-Tre-1€¢1-00%7120-00T¥
0T¢-1€¢-1€¢T-00€T20-00TY
019-119-1€¢1-00T190-00T¥
0T¢-2v¢-1€21-00¥120-00TY

‘ON
1NNOJJV

11/120¢ - PdRV  90-65-ST-IWIL

WI0L 1Wd HOV

P790L°1

VI0L XJ3HD - 00 W10L "ISId

1202/60/11 G0SZ I1INSNOD ALIMOHLNY ONIXVL ¢/8T00 0000000

WI0L LWd HOV 00°Gv VI0L XO3HD  00° W10L "ISId
1¢0¢/80/11 T21E0T (L SINOC VONVHSVL 898T00 0000000

WI0L 1Wd HOV €075 1 VI0L XI3HD  00° 1oL "OSId
1¢02¢/1€/01 ¢02evs ¢91000 0000000
120¢/1€/01T 202¢vS ¢91000 0000000
1¢0¢/1€/01 ¢0¢evs ¢91000 0000000
Te02/1E/01 2022vs ONI SIIDYINT H7044nS 291000 0000000

WL0L LWd HOV 0v° €2 VI0L X3HD  00° W10l "ISId
Te0e/et/11 T¢0T SS TINWYS “¥IINIS 666666 0000000

WI0L tWd HIV 66°€9L V101 M3HD - 00° W10l "JSIa
1202/90/8 INSSIIY-08L58Y 7324N0S 620000 0000000

WI0L 1Wd HOV 0005 TVLOL MI3HD 00" wi0L "ISIa
1202/50/11 S10-929¢1 £8/100 0000000
1202/50/11 $10-9¢9¢1 WOJ I1dWIS £8£T00 0000000

WIO0L 1Wd HOV £9°£L0¢ V101 XJ3IHD - 00° 101 "3SId
1202/1€/01 £8¢87€0008 377 "vSN LI-03¥HS 819100 0000000

WIO0L 1Wd HOV 2L7266'T V101 MI3HD - 00° w10) "3SIO
1202/50/11 1£1902¢ 33IAY3SA004 SyY 887100 0000000

W10L 1Wd HIV 00929 WI0L MO3HD  00° vioL 3sSId
120¢/8¢/01 92181 431004-0.L04 20100 0000000

WIOL 1Wd HOV €0°618 I0L MO3HD  00° 101 "3SI10
120¢/S1/01 20£6%95€ €20100 0000000
1¢0¢2/G1/01 ¢0/6¥95€ €20700 0000000
1202/90/01 rEQVE9SE €20700 0000000
1202/01/6 61€6555€ €20700 0000000
1202/01/6 61E6555E "ONI "VSN HOOIY €20T00 0000000

W10L 1Wd HIV 0681 TVL0L MI3HD 00° Wiol "3S1d
TeDe/et/11 1201 U1 YIHLNT NOSQUVHOIY 666666 0000000

101 1Wd HOV 00°50¢€ WI0L MO3HD  00° 101 OSIa
Te0e/6¢/01 189 ONI'0J TI0 NOSNINTIM "W'Y 922100 0000000

WLI0L LWd HOV §5°999 v VI0L MXI3HD - 007 W10L "3SId
120¢/50/11 1¢TT 8918YVIT 68000 0000000
1¢0¢/50/11 1¢TT 8918YYIT 628000 0000000
1202/50/11 1211 8918WYIL 628000 0000000
1¢0¢/50/11 T¢TT 8918¥YIT 628000 0000000
1¢0¢/50/11 T2TT B9IBWYIL 628000 0000000
1202/50/11 TeTT B891I8YYIT 68000 0000000
THIIV 3Lva ‘ON JWYN HOANIA ‘ON “ON
d/v JOI0ANI JOI0ANT HOON3A ‘0'd
YILSI9 AIFHI d/V ALNNOD X3SSNS  T20¢/8T/11 00TdY



G

007811
10084¥1£00020 # 0vL10

¢Lete
1009818200020 # 0¥/10

61°90€
SLTLT # 0vLT0

87 €S
INIWISUNEWIIY 0FLT0
S334 NOILVQY0IIY OFL10

09 °6€
AVd JLVWNI 0F/T0

8L°€6
INIWISUNGWIIY OvLT0

9 6vE'E
90025250€€0T # 07L10
000€9€€96052 # 0v.10

99°2ev’1
10000-¥6€0652508 # 0v/10
10000-16£052508 # 0¥/10
10000-76€052508 # 0v/10
10000-¥6€£052508 # 0v/10
10000-¥6€052508 # 0v/10
10000-76€052508 # 0v/10
10000-¥6£052508 # 0¥/10
10000-¥6£062508 # 0v/10
10000-¥6£062508 # 0710
10000-¥6£062508 # 07/10
10000-¥6€£062508 # 0V/10
10000-¥6€062508 # 07/10
T0000-¥6£052508 # 0¥/10

00°00€°T
T€40 #0I 0vLT0

96°G8€
0-20XS # 0vL10
0-20xS # 0vL10
0-20xS # 0vL10
0-20XS # 0¥.L10

0070572
V-66EE #[0¥d 0¥/10

00°G/

10t 00°
|eudY/asea] Juawdinby

WL0L 00°
| PIUdY/3SeaT Juawdinbl

1oL 00"
BuLsL11JaApY

10L 00°
$934 4aylQ B JJ/3jueg
Snoaue | | 32S LW

VL0L 00°
Aed @1eWuT

WI0L 00°

UoLSUIIX3 aAL1etadoo) yA

0L 00"

SAOLAJSS |RUOLSS3L04d Jay1Q
S3OLAJDS |RUOLSSDL0Ud JAYIQ

V101 00°
SUOLJeILUNWLOID | 3]
SUOLJBILUNUWWODD|3)
SUOL]RILUNIODD| 3L

SUOLIRILUNWWODD| 3] 3| LGOW
SUOLJRILUNUIODD| 3]
SUOLIBILUNUWODD | 3
SUOLIBILUNWWLOD3| 3
SUOL]BDLUNUIODD | 3]
SUO LRI LUNWLOJD | 3]
SUOLIBDLUNUILIODS | 3]

sasuadx3 61-0IA0D
SUOLIRILUNUALIODD | 3|
SUO LRI LUNLODS| 3]

V101 00"
D3N AJSS SAS UOLIBWIOLUT

TV10L 00
sat|ddng 80L440
sat|ddng @31440
saL|ddnS 921440
sal[ddns 331140

WL0L 00°

S3DLAJIS [BN1ORIIUO)

vI0L 00"

J4TYIHS XISSNS 0v/104Leday B SdueudjuLel Bulp|ing

39vd

101 1Wd Ad3 00°

0¥90¢¢ 00 81T
WI0L IWd Ad3 00°
6£90¢¢ ¢L°¢1e
WI0L LWd Ad3 00°
89022 61°90€
TVIOL LWd Ad3 00°
L£90¢¢ 8V L
£€90¢¢  00°9¥

V.01 LWd Ad3 00°

9€90¢¢

09°6€

I0L LWd Ad3 00°

5€90¢¢

8L°€6

101 IWd Ad3 00°

7€902¢

v€9022 B2Z'EIL'C

81°9€9

VIO0L 1Wd Ad3 00°

€€902¢
€€902¢
€€90¢¢
€€90¢¢
€€902¢
€€90¢¢
€€902¢
£€90¢¢
€€902¢
££902¢
€£902¢
€€902¢
€£90¢¢

10707
60 0V
10°0¥
€9°8¢1
66642
£5°8¢1
G589
10°0v
1t°¢6
¢y 08
95°86
09°85¢
1T L€T

VI0L 1Wd Ad3 00°

¢€90¢¢ 00°00€°T

VI0L 1Wd Ad3 00°

1£90¢¢
1€90¢¢
1€90¢¢
1€90¢¢

9L'v

6¢° 1L
16°6€1
00°041

V10L LWd Ad3 00°

0€9022 00°0S¥'¢

WI0L LWd Ad3 00°

6¢90¢2¢

3530 INNOJDV /9 LWd 1Wd  "ON

HIV HOV  MJ3HD

00762

LNNOWY
13N

T1/T¢02 - PdIV

WIO0L 1Wd ¥d) 00°

0T¢-19¢-¢5¢1-009120-001¢

WL0L LWd vdd 00°

019-¢19-2¢5¢1-001190-00T¥

WIO0L LWd ¥dd 00°

0T¢-Tv2-5E¢1-00v120-00TY

WIOL 1Wd ¥d) 00°

0¢9-1¢9-¢6¢1-001¢90-001¥
0T2-1v¢-6621-00¥120-00T¥

W10L 1Wd vdd 00°

015-155-G1¢T1-005150-00T¥

WI0L 1Wd vdd 00°

018-2¢8-011¢-00€TB0-00TY

WIOL 1Wd vdd 00°

012-¥9¢-6¢¢1-009120-00T¥
0T2-¥9¢-6¢¢1-009120-00T¥

WI0L LWd vdd 00°

01E-TTE-¥ECT-00TIE0-00TY
0€2-16¢-vE21-001€20-00T¥
0T¢-€92-vE21-009120-001¥
012-¢9¢-vE¢1-009120-001F
0T¢-19¢-vEZT-009T1¢0-001¥
0T¢-£5¢-vE¢1-009120-001Y
0T¢-2ve-vE¢1-007120-0011
012-Tve-vE21-00¥120-00Tr
0T¢-1€2-¥E€CT-00€T20-00TY
01¢-1¢¢-vE¢1-002120-001¥

€0¢-01¢-11¢-0¢12-001120-001Y

012-T12-vEC1-001120-00T¥
0TT-TIT-vECT-00TTTI0-00TY

VI0L LWd ¥dd 00°

0Ty-TTv-¥2¢1-0011v0-00TY

I0L LWd ¥dd 00°

029-129-T1¢1-001290-00T¥
0¢9-129-T¥¢1-001290-001T¥
0¢9-129-1%¢1-001290-001%
029-129-Tv¢1-001290-00Tk

WIO0L 1Wd ¥d) 00°

01¢-11¢-8221-001120-00T¥

TVI0L 1Wd Vdd 00°

01G-155-¢£21-005150-001¥

‘ON
INNOIV

90°6G-GT-IWIL

V101 1Wd HOV 00811
Te0e/vi/11

WI0L LWd HOV ¢Lele
1¢0¢/91/01

WI0L LWd HOV 61°90¢
1¢02/22/6

VIOL 1Wd HOV 8v°€S
1202/91/11
T¢0¢/81/11

WIOL LWd HOV 09°'6€
Te0e/et/Tt

WI0L 1Wd HOV 8L°€6
Te0e/0T/11

WI0L LWd HOV 9y 6ve
1202/5¢/01 0
120¢/10/11 6

WI0L "3SId

£66426¢ SIDIAYIS TWIONVYNIJ XOY3IX ¥¥9100 0000000

w101 "3SI0

vL2L(8¢ SIOTAYIS TVIINVNIL XOY3X ¥¥9100 0000000

w101 "JSIa

00 ONIHSITENd MOVWOM 6/8000 0000000

V10l "3SId
¢¢€000 0000000

T¢8TTT 0330 M3 "W AYVY "SWYITTIM 22€000 0000000

W10l "3SIa

WIIHVY " ILIHM 666666 0000000

w101l "3SIa

VANOSYT "ILIHM 0S6T00 0000000

WIOL X3HD  00°
IVI0L A33H) 00"
V10L X33HD 00°

YILIE
V10L XI3HD 00°

T2TE0T MWD
V101 XJ3HD  00°

T¢0T HY
VI0L MJ3HD  00°

Te0TTT M1
‘€ IVL0L X03HD 00°

72y -ev1995E
RETAZAATAR RS

10L 3SId
€£8000 0000000

40 IN3IWIOVNVYW 3LSYM €/8000 0000000

1oL "3SId

6€0000 0000000
6€0000 0000000
6€0000 0000000
6€0000 0000000
6€0000 0000000
6€0000 0000000
6€0000 0000000
6€0000 0000000
6€0000 0000000
6€0000 0000000
6€0000 0000000
6€0000 0000000

SSITIYIM NOZI¥3IA 6€0000 0000000

W10l "3SIa

W10l "JSIC
080000 0000000
080000 0000000
080000 0000000

W10L "0SId

ANVAWOD NILOOM 3HL 996100 0000000

W10l "OSIO

J7T7°9NIQTIMSLT34L 228100 0000000

‘ON ‘ON

WIO0L LWd HOV 99°¢er’'1 101 X03HD  00°
1202/01/11 1£9%09¢686
1202/01/11 1£9¥092686
1202/01/11 1/9%092686
T¢0¢/0T/T1 1£9¥092686
120¢/01/11 1£9v092686
1202/01/11 1£9%092686
T¢0e/0T/11 1£9¥092686
120¢/0T/11 1£9v092686
1¢0e/0T/11 1/9%092686
1¢0e/0T/11 1491092686
1¢0¢/0T/11 1£9%092686
T¢0e/0T/11 1£9%09¢686
1202/01/11 1£9%09¢686
WI0L LWd HOV 00°00€°T Vi0L MI3HD  00°
120¢/80/L -1€40-0dd-Tc-4) NOISSIWWOD INIWAQTdWI VA £€/000 0000000
WIOL 1Wd HOV 96°G8E WI0L MI3HD  00°
120¢/ST/11 £00-£580v10
120¢/21/11 ¢00-£580¥10
1¢0e/11/11 100-£580v10
1¢02/80/01 ¢00-2/y0¥10 SLINAOYd 3II440 ALID I¥L 0BOCOO 0000000
WI0L 1Wd HOV 0005y "¢ WI0L X3HD  00°
1e0e/e1/11 L1961
I0L 1Wd HOV 00°G VIOL MO3H)  00°
1¢0¢/9¢/01 129201 S1134L
THIV 31vad ‘ON JWYN HOANIA
d/v 30I0ANI JOI0ANI

YALSIOFY HIIHD d/v

ALNNOD X3SSNS

HOAN3A ‘0'd

1¢0¢/81/11 00TdY



q1vd
\Z-bl -1l

31vQ
12-810 -/

Kuh<
"03LSNCav SV STIVEOL LIFHS 907 ATHIIM HL Svnd3 -G5S0 0V VI0L 3HL
"03IN3WNJ00 ATSNOIAIYD ¥0 MOT38 Q3LSITT SNOILAIOXT HLIM LNIWAVA Y04 ¥3LSTIIY SIHL IAOUddY AGFHIH I

G550 0T 10L 00" TIOL 1Wd Ad3 00° IO0L 1Wd ¥dJ 00° WIO0L 1Wd HIV G5 %50 0vT VLOL MO3HD - 00°
G550 0vT 1oL 00" WIOL 1Wd Ad3 00° WI0L 1Wd vdd 00° WIOL 1Wd HIV G5 750 0¥T VI0L MO3HD  00°
€9°6v1 V10l 00° WIO0L 1Wd Ad3 00° WI0L 1Wd vdd 00° WIOL 1Wd HOY £9°6v1 VLOL MO3HD  00° V10l "3SId
1004118210020 # 0¥/10 [e3uUay/asea7 Juawdinbl ¢v90cc €9°6YT 029-1¢9-2¢5¢1-001290-001v T20¢/21/01 ¥9/2.8¢ S3IDIAY3S TWIONVNI4 XOH3X v¥9100 0000000
9€°901 WLI0L 00° WIOL LWd Ad3 00° VI0L 1Wd vdd 00° WIO0L 1Wd HOV 9¢ 901 VI0L MO3HD  00° 101 "ISId
1009818£00020 # 0v.L10 [e3uRYy/9sea Judwdinbl Tv902¢ 9€°901 019-¢19-2521-001190-00Tv T202/G1/11 £608¢6¢ SIDTAYIS WIONVNIL XOW3X #¥9100 0000000
NOTLdI¥ISIQ ANI HILvE "JS30 INNDJJV /9 LWd LWd  "ON  INNOWY “ON TV iLva ‘ON JWYN HOAN3A “ON “ON
HIY HOV  N03HD 13N INNOJIV d/v JOT0ANT 33I0ANT HOAN3A 0'd

9 39 T1/T¢0¢ - PdIdY  90-65-G1-IWIL Y3LSI93Y MI3HD d/v ALNNOD X3SSNS  T202/8T/T1  00TdY



31va

Fe-bl-

11¥0
2-81-11

31vd
g.

"Q31SNCaY SV SIVLOL L3FHS 907 ATHIIM IHL SIVND3I -00°081 101 3HL
"(3INIWN30A ATSNOIAIYA ¥O MOT38 QILSIT SNOILA3IOXI HLIM INIWAVA Y04 Y3ILSIHIY SIHL IAQ¥ddY AGIYIH 1

00°08T Wi0L 00° WIO0L 1Wd Ad3 00° WI0L IWd ¥dD 00° W10L LWd HIY 00°08T WIO0L MI3HD  00°
00°08T W10L 00° 101 IWd Ad3 00° WI0L IWd ¥dd 00° WI0L LWd HIV 00081 VI0L MI3HD - 00°
007081 WL0L 00° WI0L LWd Ad3 00° V101 1Wd ¥dd 00° TWIO0L 1Wd HOV 007081 VL0L MJ3HD  00° W10L "JSIQ
YRHOM NOTLI3T3 ¢vLT0 sasuadx3 paingLuistpun €¥90¢¢ 007081 -6666-006660-00TY Te0e/91/11 Te9TIT S4A "4 DIDIAYIATHS 666666 0000000
NOILdIYIS3IQ"ANT HOLVE "3S30 INNOJDIY /9 LWd IWd  "ON  LINNOWY “ON THIIV iLva ‘ON JWYN JOONIA ‘ON 0N
HIV HIV  NJ3HD 13N 1NNOJJV d/v JOI0ANI 3II0ANI HOAN3A ‘0'd

T 39vd T1/1¢0¢ - PdIV  GG:90:9T-3WIL Y3LSIIY HO3HD d/V ALNNOD X3SSNS  T120¢/81/11 001dv



PAYROLL
DEDUCTION
CHECKS




00°0€ET’'9 $-SS0UD \A 00°0€ET'9
00 0ET 159022
00°0€T 0S¥022Z
00 0ET 6v¥022
00°'0€ET 8vvoze
00°0ST LY%0ZZ
00°0€T 9%¥v0ze
00°0€T CEaA144
00°0ST 444144
00°0ST £vv02e
00°0€T Zvvoze
00°'0€T ivv02e
00°0ST 0v¥%022
00°0ST 6E¥022Z
00°0€T 8EV0CTZ
00°0€T LEDOZZ
00°0€ET 9evoze
00°0€T SEV0ZET
00°0€T YEV0ZT
00°0€T €EV0CT
00°0ET zevoee
00°0€T TEv0ze
00°0ST oevoee
00°0¢€T 62%02¢C
00°0€T 8Zv0zCzC
00°0€T LZ%0ZZ
00°0€ET 9z%0z2
00 0€ET szvoze
00°0€T vzvoze
00°0ST €zvoze
00°0ST 22v02zZ
00 0€T 12%022Z
00°0€T ozvoze
00°00€ 617022
00°0ST 8Tv0ze
00°0€T LI¥%0zZ2
00°0ET 9T$022
00°0€T S1¥02ZC
00°0ST ¥Iv02C
00°0€T €Iv022
00°0€T z1voze
00°00€ TIT$022
00°0€T 0T%0zZe
00°0€ET 60%02z
A¥d LAN #ADHTHD
9T/TT/1202-3I¥d aNd ¥d
1 gOYd : T0O

g

MOHEHD HHL STVNOH  00°0€T’9
MOTHE QHLSIT SNOILJEOXHE HIIM INAWAVA d0d MALSIDAN SIHL HAOYAAY ASHNEH T

Q\& I/

HLYA

TYIO0L HHL

8CCT-XX-XXX
06 EE-XX-XXX
6E£85-XX-XXX
0086 -XX-XXX
LB6L-XX-XXX
S89C-XX-XXX
¥S18-XX-XXX
E760-XX-XXX
0CTL-XX-XXX
2665 -XX-XXX
S6SP-XX-XXX
8LG0-XX-XXX
8€68-XX-XXX
SZT6-XX-XXX
LTES-XX-XXX
1688-XX-XXX
6760-XX-XXX
800T-XX-XXX
0LEE-XX-XXX
92CT-XX-XXX
6 E£70-XX-XXX
CPP6 -XX-XXX
SLES-XX-XXX
€86 T-XX-XXX
S080-X¥X-XXX
806 T -XX-XXX
ELEI-XX-XXX
V6CV-XX-XXX
VEOT-XX-XXX
20E8-XX-XXX
SBCL-XX-XXX
T999-XX-XXX
L658-XX-XXX
6597 -XX-XXX
TLSE-XX-XXX
L8SL-XX-XXX
ZT00-XX-XXX
T98G-XX-XXX
LLB8S-XX-XXX
96ST-XX-XXX
SZ56-XX-XXX
I¥60-XX-XXX
SEEL-XX-XXX

12 -0/-1¢/

“HELSIDHEY

" QELNINODO0d ATSAO0IATIAA A0

*x ¢ ¥ TCLOL ANYANOD » * + x
‘d ENNOAX ‘SWYITIIM L6%000
HLLINVHL ‘SWYITIIM %80000
'D AHLO¥Od ‘SWYITIIM TIL$000
‘W YAE ‘MO0¥ELSEM 805000
"M OMYYW AYNCEA 005000
LHIVOYVA ‘NYHONVA T0S000
T HOIN¥IE ‘NVASIVYL 859000
‘d INDIA ‘¥HATHS 6TS000
I QIAYAd ‘A3IMOY 659000
d WIENVHS ‘HSOd 8%¥9000
‘W @S0¥ ‘SYHAIM 905000
‘d AANL ‘SddIHA  TTIS000
T SIAAYA ‘SYTIODILIEA TPS000
S HINY ‘X¥¥99.0 095000
¥ YHEHI¥YOd ‘SI¥IOWN ¥65000
d AFTIIHS ‘"HAYEAN T09000
W FITIVS ‘DINENASSYW €59000
'S YHHIVHEA ‘NOSYW Z0S000
‘M @YW ‘NOSYW €8%000
"L ANITIVE ‘NOSNHOL ¥%L%000
Y YIINAY ‘SNIMNHAC %0000
‘L KUVW ‘TTTIIH L8%000

d X007 'TIIH 009000

d NYIL “ITIEANYH 665000
NYINVIW ‘Ed00D 90Z000

M ENITENODYL ‘HA00D 209000
T VANVWY ‘TIID 199000

‘d E@NITINYd ‘SHTID STS000
‘S HILLYH ‘SdTID LL¥000

‘N ATIOd ‘A¥YYD  88%000

¥ TNYd ‘MDIMNHA Z0LOO0O

‘¥ NEYYY ‘NOSIVA SL¥000

Y Yavgdvd ‘¥EATE  $05000

"M SSITIOD

‘SIAYA  08%000

AL YHANVXETY ‘SIAVA  6%9000
O ANILSI¥HD ‘T¥0D 0%S5000
¥ dIsns ‘MI¥VID  %ST000

NNVOT ‘M¥VID T18%000

M YANITAN ‘NOOHYD ¥%59000
‘a YIOIA ‘NMO¥E 68%000
NAYHIWY ‘TTaMSYdd 069000
L HITIOW "YHNNOH€ €99000
M EDINYL ‘SIIVE €0L000

‘ods "DOS

1202/60/TT -HId NO¥ Id¥
JALSIOAA MDHHD

q/d--

G2°80°9T

HATANE

-HWIL NNY 149
D00Tdd



00000

00000
00000

00000

00000

NOIL1dI¥dS3a

A

19%0¢2

09v02¢
09%0ce

65v0ce
85v02¢
L5v022

95¥0¢c¢
95v0ce

§5v022
SSv02e

¥G¥022
¥Sv0ee

€5v022
€570¢¢
€5v022
€5¥022
€5v022
£5v02¢
€5v022
€Sv02e

¢5y02¢
25v02e
2sv0ee

/\ cavoee

“ON
AJ3HD

I

- s

%wwmmﬁé ALNDQD

“03LSNCAY SY STVLIOL L3IHS 907 ATHIIM IHL STVND3I

\Wm. a1

3Lva
12-07.)1¢

-61'T1E"SS

"03IN3WN300 ATSNOIA3Yd WO MOT38 QILSIT SNOILAIDXI HLIM INFWAVA 04 ¥3LSISHY SIHL IN0YddV AG3YM 1

“61'TIE"SS W10L NI4
61 TIE'SS W10L SSV1D
00°59%'1 W10L X03HD
00°99%'1 - -0010-002000-00T
SL°6L¢ 101 ¥03HD
647001 - -00T0-002000-50T
96 8.1 - -00T0-002000-001
8E°821°¢ VL0L XI3HD
8E°821°2 - .oo~o.ocwooo.ocﬁ.
€€ 12T V101 XI3HD
€ETeT = -0010-002000-001
¥8°6L1 IVIO0L N23HD
¥8°6L1 - -00T0-002000-00T
00°060°'T W10L ¥33HD
00°5%¢ - -0010-002000-501
00°5v8 - -00T0-002000-00T
50 99v W10L X03HD
SE'B6 - -0010-002000-S0T
0L°(9¢ - -00T0-002000-001
68709 101 ¥33HD
16°8¢ - -0010-002000-501
8611 - -0010-002000-00T
05'v96° Ly 101 ¥JI3HI
00'885°T - -0010-002000-001
0576 - -0010-002000-00T
00°249°2 - -0010-002000-001
05°v.6 - -00t0-00¢000-00T
00°08T'1 - -0070-002000-00T
05°808 - -0010-002000-001
00°655°9 - -0010-002000-50T
00°¢Te e = -00T0-002000-001
G7°595°1 V101 ¥03HD
86701 - -0010-002000-501
92845 - -00T0-002000-00T
ve 9yl - -0010-002000-501
£8°60L - -0010-002000-00T
INNOWY “ON
1IN ANN0J2Y
39vd G¢-B0°9T-3WIL

1e02/91/11

Te0¢/91/11
1202/91/11

Te02¢/91/11

Te02/91/11

Te0e/91/11

Te0e/91/11
Te0e/91/11

1e0¢/91/11
Te0¢/91/11

120¢/91/11
1202/91/11

1202/91/11
120¢/91/11
120¢/91/11
120¢/91/11
1202/91/11
1202/91/11
1202/91/11
1202/91/11

1202/91/11
1202/91/11
1¢0¢/91/11
1202/91/11

31va
J0I0ANI

00TITe9TTITC1602a

00TTT29T1I125€000
001TT29TTITESE000

00TTT291T11208020

00TTTZ9TITIZYIT1I0

00TTTE9TTIT280120

00TTTe91TT1206020
00TTT29TI1T20600

0011T¢91111200230
00TTTZ9TITT200220

00T1T29TT1T2.6030
00TTT29TITIZ£6000

00TTT29TT11251000
00TTT29TTI12e1020
00T11291111290030
00TTT29T111210030
00T1T29T11T2€000
00TTTe91111220020
00ITTZ91TIT210000
00TTTZ9TIT1210020

00TTT29TTIIZT00Q
00TTTZ9TTTITCIY0a
00TTTe9T11T20¥030
00T1T29TTIT20¥00a

“ON
3OI0ANI

SMJ3HD NOILONG3A TI0¥AYd

43LSTO3Y HIIHI d/v

INIWIYILIY D1VA

d¥0IVA

VINIQYIA 40 ¥I¥NSvIyL

SS300¥d 1¥0ddNS ATIHD SAN

ATIWY4 A3SY3C MIN

INIWIATLIY JCIMNOILYN

03 SNI 3417 VLOSINNIW

GT3IHS oI

ONY SSOYD 3NT9 W3HINY

IWVN
YOANIA

WIO0L 3HL

£20T00

1€8000
1€8000

L2000

158100

0£5100

¢£8000
¢/8000

120700
120100

£6ET00
L6ET00

188000
188000
188000
188000
188000
188000
188000
188000

Sv2000
52000
§2000
Svc000

‘ON
‘ON3A

00000

00000
00000

00000
00000
00000

00000
00000

00000
00000

00000
00000

00000
00000
00000
00000
00000
00000
00000
00000

00000
00000
00000
00000

‘ON
0/d

1202/91/11 d00TdY



AP100P 11/24/2021

P/0
NO.

00000
00000
00000
00000

00000
00000
00000
00000
00000
00000
00000
00000
00000

00000
00000

00000
00000

00000
00000

00000

00000

00000

00000

00000
00000

00000

VEND.
NO.

000245
000245
000245
000245

000881
000881
000881
000881
000881
000881
000881
000881
000881

001397
001397

001021
001021

000872
000872

001997

001570

001851

000247

000831
000831

001027

THE TOTAL

A/P CHECK REGISTER TIME-14:16:03 PAGE
PAYROLL DEDUCTION CHECKS
VENDOR INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT NET
NAME NO. DATE NO. AMOUNT
AFLAC DC040211130211100 11/24/2021  100-000200-0100- - 709.87
DC040211130211100 11/24/2021  105-000200-0100- - 108.64
DC041211130211100 11/24/2021  100-000200-0100- - 594.31
DC041211130211100 11/24/2021  105-000200-0100- - 95'10
CHECK TOTAL 1,507.92
ANTHEM BLUE CROSS AND 0C001211130211100 11/24/2021  100-000200-0100- - 33,212.00
DC001211130211100 11/24/2021  105-000200-0100- - 6.555.00
DC002211130211100 11/24/2021  100-000200-0100- - 808.50
DC003211130211100 11/24/2021  100-000200-0100- - 1,180.00
DC004711130211100 11/24/2021  100-000200-0100- - 974.50
DC006211130211100 11/24/2021  100-000200-0100- - 2.672.00
DC006211130211100 11/24/2021  105-000200-0100- - 1.336.00
DCO12211130211100 11/24/2021  100-000200-0100- - 974.50
DC015211130211100 11/24/2021  100-000200-0100- - 1,588.00
CHECK TOTAL 49,300.50
LEGAL SHIELD DC097211130211100 11/24/2021  100-000200-0100- - 11.98
0C097211130211100 11/24/2021  105-000200-0100- - 14.95
CHECK TOTAL 26.93
MINNESOTA LIFE INS CO DC200211130211100 11/24/2021  100-000200-0100- - 367.70
DC200211130211100 11/24/2021  105-000200-0100- - 98.35
CHECK TOTAL 466.05
NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT DC090211130211100 11/24/2021  100-000200-0100- - 845.00
DC090211130211100 11/24/2021  105-000200-0100- - 225.00
. CHECK TOTAL 1.070.00
NC DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE DC122211130211100 11/24/2021  100-000200-0100- - 166.36
CHECK TOTAL 166.36
NEW JERSEY FAMILY DC108211130211100 11/24/2021  100-000200-0100- - 179.84
CHECK TOTAL 179.84
NYS CHILD SUPPORT PROCESS DC114211130211100 11/24/2021  100-000200-0100- - 121.33
CHECK TOTAL 121.33
TREASURER OF VIRGINIA DC080211130211100 11/24/2021  100-000200-0100- - 2,128.38
CHECK TOTAL 2.128.38
VACORP DC035211130211100 11/24/2021  100-000200-0100- - 178.96
DC035211130211100 11/24/2021  105-000200-0100- - 66.30
CHECK TOTAL 245.26
VALIC RETIREMENT DC091211130211100 11/24/2021  100-000200-0100- - 1.465.00
CHECK TOTAL 1,465.00
CLASS TOTAL 56.677.57
FINAL TOTAL ~ — 56.677.57-
1 HEREBY APPROVE THIS REGISTER FOR PAYMENT WITH EXCEPTIONS LISTED BELOW OR PREVIOUSLY DOCUMENTED. \K:)

56.677.57-

EQUALS THE WEEKLY LOG SHEET TOTALS AS ADJUSTED.

1

220567
220567
220567
220567

220568
220568
220568
220568
220568
220568
220568
220568
220568

220569
220569

220570
220570

220571
220571

220572
220573
220574
220575

220576
220576

220577 [/

00000

00000

00000

00000
00000

00000



2.03

SUSSEX COUNTY

TREASURER’S REPORT

SUBMITTED BY DESTE J. COX, TREASURER

NOVEMBER 30, 2021

Consent Agenda - Page 1


2.03

Highlight

Highlight


TREASURER’S OFFICE

DESTE JARRATT COX 15074 COURTHOUSE ROAD Phone (434)246-1086 or
TREASURER P.O. BOX 1399 (434)246-1087
SUSSEX COUNTY SUSSEX, VA. 23884 Fax (434)246-2347

Statement of money in the banks to the credit of Sussex County as shown by the Treasurer's books
at the close of business November 30, 2021

BB&T #201- SUSSEX, VA

Bank Balance - Money Market Checking $51,754.42
Plus Bank Service Charge - in bank, not in office---JE----meme-— $152.41
Less Deposits in Transit ($13,937.63)
Less Outstanding Checks not cleared bank $0.00 $37,969.20
BSV #301- STONY CREEK, VA
Bank Balance $8,864,835.98
Plus Bank Svc Chg - in bank, not in office—--JE-----—-------rremmm- $193.30
Plus NSF Check carried in December: $96.36
Plus Bank Merch Fees - in bank, not in offic@---JE--==mmnmammmea- $688.30
Plus Deposits in Transit - in office, not in bank----—e—eemeeeeee - $21,333.79
Less Refund of Merch Fees ($49.90)
Less Outstanding Checks not cleared bank ($504,749.54)
Less Deposits in Transit - in bank, not in office ($64,931.60) $8,317,416.69
SONA/PRIMIS #401- WAVERLY, VA
Bank Balance $105,746.25
Less Deposits in Transit - in bank, not in office ($48,971.58) $56,774.67
Investments and CD's

#30380034 - SONA #451 $2,315,631.94

#30383118 - SONA #451 $1,014,287.75

#30383043 - SONA #451 $2,009,181.18

$5,339,100.87

QZAB -06 #702 Investment Balance 1,944,064.85
LGIP INVESTMENT #803 Investment Balance 2,386,316.26
VA INV POOL #804 Investment Balance 622,428.93

TOTAL IN BANKS REC W/GL--------m-mmememeeee $18,704,071.47
Letters or statements from each of the above mentioned
banks are on file in the Treasurer's Office of Respectfully submitted:

Sussex County certifying the balance as listed above.

0,10y

kbe Deste J. Cox, Trealsurer

Consent Agenda - Page 2



2.04

SUSSEX COUNTY

FINANCIAL UPDATE

SUBMITTED BY DESTE J. COX, TREASURER

NOVEMBER 30, 2021

Consent Agenda - Page 3


2.04

Highlight


SUSSEX COUNTY - DESTE J. COX, TREASURER
REVENUE/EXPENDITURE SUMMARY REPORT
NOVEMBER 2021

General Fund

FUND BALANCE as of 11I30[21 = $10,212,470.89

PRIOR FY -
CURRENT Y7TD
. ANNUAL MONTH YTD ACTUAL | Through | COLLECTED
REVENUES BUDGET ACTIVITY | 11/30/2021 |11/30/2020 | % YTD
Real Estate - 2021 4,950,093 2,270,372 2,866,782 1,868,925 57.9%
Public Service Corp - 2021 753,613 223,682 223,682 306,100] 29.7%
Personal Property - 2021 2,705,677 1,476,949 1,677,715 1,230,019 62.0%
Machinery & Tools - 2021 804,883 458,415 458,429 477,197 57.0%
Local Sales & Use Taxes (net) 902,062 102,891 455,575 376,338| 50.5%
Transient Occupancy Tax 40,000 12,288 35,044 12,259| 87.6%
Consumer Utility Taxes 88,000 12,438 40,368 36,536 45.9%
Business License Taxes 62,050 4,378 16,476 25,181 26.6%
Motor Vehicle Licenses 223,032 60,339 88,248 87,819| 39.6%
Landfill Tipping Fees 4,851,000 484,161 | 2,313,240 2,005,567 47.7%
Delinquent Taxes RE 161,000 10,791 52,586 99,880 32.7%
Delinquent Tax Personal Property 104,500 4,782 46,796 65,469 44.8%
Penalties - All Property 105,000 1,675 12,114 18,619| 11.5%
Interest - All Property 26,000 2,534 9,052 14,518| 34.8%
Court Fines 940,000 75,441 340,855 231,570| 36.3%
State 4,127,137| 1,036,509 | 2,369,372 2,275,774 57.4%
Federal 1,500 83,677 84,077 1,445,631| 5605.1%
Designated Use of Fund Balance 2,265,035 0 0 0 0.0%
PRIOR FY -
CURRENT YD

ANNUAL MONTH YTD ACTUAL Through SPENT %
EXPENDITURES BUDGET ACTIVITY | 11/30/2021 |11/30/2020 YTD
General Government 2,491,060 153,152 892,591 1,875,180 35.8%
Judicial Administration 1,216,502 100,945 477,278 465,835 39.2%
Fire, Rescue, EMS 1,892,397 132,435 1,006,604 775,334 53.2%
Sheriff's Operations & Jail 5,609,577 574,863| 2,117,631 1,768,755| 37.8%
Public Works 1,092,791 89,029 587,943 508,396| 53.8%
Health & Welfare 1,175,528 50,515 574,056 334,260| 48.8%
Education 7,753,652 605,991 2,431,704 1,915,639| 31.4%
Parks Rec & Cultural Enrichment 255,151 0 154,436 138,533 60.5%
Planning/Community Dev 1,647,949 50,944 298,275 1,150,720 18.1%
Debt Service 1,534,697 509,203| 1,335,757 856,036| 87.0%

**FYE21 includes CARES Act funding

Consent Agenda - Page 4




General Fund
"CURRENT ACTUAL
ANNUAL MONTH 11/30/2021 | YTD 11/30/2020 Spent %

- : YEAR TO PRIOR FISCAL
EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT BUDGET ACTIVITY DATE YEAR YTD
Board of Supervisors 166,733 8,935 51,688 84,153 31.0%
Administration 902,878 55,408 368,710 1,376,451 40.8%
Contingency Acct 137,199 0 0 0 0.0%
IT & Central Acct 43,000 192 23,306 23,283 54.2%
County Attorney 150,000 8,500 56,004 35,917 37.3%
Registrar/Board of Elections 254,369 22,898 83,667 101,183 32.9%
Com of Rev/Reassess 405,230 23,234 137,153 109,500 33.8%
Treas/Lic Bureau 431,651 33,986 172,063 144,693 39.9%
General Government 2,491,060 153,152 892,591 1,875,180 35.8%
Courts [ 103,072 14,036 37,748 38,965 36.6%
Clerk of Courts 416,544 31,831 157,292 152,248 37.8%
Com Atty/Vic Wit 696,886 55,078 282,237 274,622 40.5%
Judicial Administration 1,216,502 100,945 477,278 465,835| 39.2%
Fire/Rescue/EMS 1,556,388 101,916 835,985 599,623 53.7%
Aminal Control 336,009 30,518 170,619 175,711 50.8%
Fire, Rescue, EMS _ 1,892,397 132,435 1,006,604| 775,334 53.2%
Court Sec/Spot/FO/E911 3,544,949 376,379 1,291,499 1,051,761 36.4%
Confinement of Inmates 1,923,952 192,195 797,252 665,977 41.4%
Crater Crim Justice Aca. 140,676 6,289 28,880 51,017 20.5%
Sheriff's Operations & Jail 5,609,577 574,863| 2,117,631 1,768,755 37.8%
Building & Grounds 356,056 26,994 192,047 242,976 53.9%
Envir Inspections 251,988 9,293 76,903 57,925 30.5%
General Works 289,747 16,803 93,337 34,329 32.2%
Convenience Ctrs. 195,000 35,939 225,655 173,166] 115.7%
Public Works 1,092,791 89,029 587,943 508,396 53.8%
Health - Outside Agencies 224,552 0 112,276 75,197 50.0%
Com. Support Services - Qutside Agencies 203,815 94 144,445 77,302 70.9%
Local Contrib to DSS 425,523 41,603 158,667 88,113 37.3%
Local Contrib to CSA 321,638 8,818 158,667 93,648 49.3%
Health & Welfare 1,175,528 50,515 574,056| 334,260 48.8%
Educ Contrib - Outside Agencies 4,482 0 2,982 3,482 66.5%
Local Contrib to Sch Fd 7,749,170 605,991 2,428,722 1,912,157 31.3%
Education | : 7,753,652 605,991 2,431,704 1,915,639 31.4%
Library/Cultural - Outside Agencies 199,151 0 106,076 108,533 53.3%
Recreational Contrib- Outside Agencies 56,000 0 48,360 30,000 86.4%
Parks Rec & Cultural Enrichment 255,151 0 154,436 138,533 60.5%
DHCD UNOS Grt 823,613 34,385 133,838 27,379 16.3%
VHDA COVID19 Grt 34,476 0 0 5,369 0.0%
Planning/Building/Zoning 487,866 16,559 176,362 171,259 36.1%
CDBG Pocahantas Grt 228,987 0 -67,538 13,476 -29.5%
Crater Planning Com 9,790 0 4,895 4,895 50.0%
IDA [ 12,500 0 0 904,017 0.0%
Va Gateway Region 47,417 0 47,417 21,025 100.0%
Crater SBDC 3,300 0 3,300 3,300 100.0%
Planning/Community Dev 1,647,949 50,944 298,275 1,150,720 18.1%
Debt Service 1,534,697 509,203 1,335,757 856,036 87.0%
Debt Service 1,534,697 509,203 1,335,757 856,036 87.0%

Consent Agenda - Page 5



SUSSEX COUNTY

REVENUE/EXPENDITURE SUMMARY REPORT

NOVEMBER 2021

Capital Projects Fund - Fund 302

FUND BALANCE as of 11/30/21 = $ 125,783 plus
$701,196 F&R Dedicated Funds

PRIOR FY -
CURRENT Y7D
ANNUAL MONTH YTD ACTUAL Through COLLECTED
REVENUES BUDGET ACTIVITY 11/30/2021 11/30/2020 % YTD
Transfer from General Fund 0 0 0| 150,000 0.0%
Total Capital Projects Fund Revenues 0 0 0| 150,000 0.0%
PRIOR FY -
CURRENT YTD
ANNUAL MONTH YTD ACTUAL Thr ough SPENT %
EXPENDITURES BUDGET ACTIVITY 11/30/2021 |1 1/30/2020 YTD
Replace E911 Equip 56,322.00 0 0 0| 0.0%
Voting Machines 8,625.00 0 0 0 0.0%
Sheriff Patrol Vehicle 122,134.00 0 68,394 68,394 56.0%
Transfer to Other Funds 175,054 0 175,054 406,866| 100.0%
Communications 20,000.00 0 0 0] 0.0%
Renovations-Co. Buildings 256,303.00 0 0 0| 0.0%
School Projects 27,000.00 0 0 0 0.0%
Animal Shelter & Complex 0.00 0 0 23,880 0.0%
Total Capital Projects Fund Expenditures 665,438 - 243,448 499,140 36.6%
SUSSEX COUNTY
REVENUE/EXPENDITURE SUMMARY REPORT
NOVEMEBER 2021
Reserve Fund 135 FUND BALANCE as of 11/30/21 = $ 4,572,581
PRIOR FY -
CURRENT YTD
ANNUAL MONTH | YTDACTUAL | Through | coLLEcTED
REVENUES BUDGET ACTIVITY 10/31/2021 10/31/2020 % YTD
0 0 0 0 0.0%
Total Reserve Fund Revenues 0 0 1) 0] 0.0%
: PRIOR FY -
CURRENT YTD
ANNUAL MONTH YTD ACTUAL Through SPENT %
EXPENDITURES BUDGET ACTIVITY 10/31/2021 10/31/2020 YTD
Transfer to General Fund 176,020 158,270 176,020 0| 100.0%
Transfer to VPA Fund 579 579 579 0| 100.0%
Total Reserve Fund Expenditures 176,599 158,849| 176,599 0] 100.0%

Consent Agenda - Page 6




PUBLIC WORKS
DEPARTMENT

Building Department

December 16, 2021
Monthly Report




COUNTY OF SUSSEX, VIRGINIA
P. O. Box 1397 SUSSEX, VIRGINIA 23884
FAX (434) 246-8259

BUILDING DEPARTMENT
JEFFREY GARY

BUILDING OFFICIAL

(434) 246-4390

MEMORANDUM

DATE: December 7, 2021
TO: Richard Douglas, County Administrator
FROM: Jeffrey Gary, Building Official

SUBJECT:  November 2021 - Monthly Report

Please accept this as the November 2021 update for the Building Department.
BUILDING ACTIVITY

e November 2021

Building Electrical Plumbing & | Mechanical Field Improvement Revenue
Permits Permits Sprinkler Permits Inspections Value Generated
Permits
12 8 2 4 72 $1,079,501.00 | $3,790.16

e November 2020

Building Electrical Plumbing & | Mechanical Field Improvement Revenue
Permits Permits Sprinkler Permits Inspections Value Generated
Permits
3 9 3 4 75 $145,732.00 $1,891.72

e January 2021 — December 2021 (Yearly totals)

Building Electrical | Plumbing & | Mechanical Field Improvement Revenue
Permits Permits Sprinkler Permits Inspections Value Generated
Permits
138 133 48 71 806 $11,403,664.00 | $57,681.72

SUSSEXCOUNTYVA.GOV
Consent Agenda - Page 8




BOARD ACTION FORM

Agenda Item: Consent Agenda Item #2.06
Subject: FY2023 Draft Budget Planning Calendar

Board Meeting Date: December 16 2021

Summary: Attached for your consideration is the FY2023 Draft Budget Planning Calendar for the
upcoming FY2023 fiscal year.

Recommendation:

Attachment: (1) Draft Copy of FY2023 Budget Planning Calendar

REQUESTED ACTION:

MOTION BY: SECONDED BY:

Member Member

Fly Seward
D. Jones Tyler

W. Jones White
(Tie Breaker)

Consent Agenda - Page 9




November 2021
December 20, 2021

January 21, 2022

January - March 2022

February 1-10, 2022
February - April 2022
February 24, 2022
March 3, 2022
March 24, 2022
March 31, 2022
April 7, 2022

April 21, 2022

April 27, 2022

May 19, 2022

June 2, 2022

12/7/2021 3:07 PM

Sussex County
FY2023 Budget Planning Calendar

FY2023 Budget Planning

Distribution of Budget Schedules to County Departments and to
Outside Agencies with instructions from the County Administrator

Department Budget Schedules and External Agency requests due to
County Administration

Development of Revenue Estimates with Treasurer, Commissioner &
Finance

County Administrator Budget Work Sessions with Departments
Preparation of Proposed Operating Budget and 5-Year CIP
Departmental “Big Ticket” Presentations — Constitutional Officers
Departmental “Big Ticket” Presentations - Administration

Budget Work Session - Health.Insurance & Schools

Budget Work Session - Revenue & Expenditures

Budget Work Session - External Agencies

Present FY2023 Proposed Operating Budget and 5-Year CIP to BOS
Advertise FY2023 Proposed Budget and CY2023 Tax Rates
FY2023 Budget Public Hearing

Adoption of the FY2023 Operating Budget, FY2023 — FY2026 CIP and
Calendar Year 2023 Tax Rates

Consent Agenda - Page 10



BOARD ACTION FORM

Agenda Item: Consent Agenda #2.07

Subject: Public Safety Request — LifeStar Ambulance Service Inc. Prior Fiscal Year Payment

Board Meeting Date: December 16 2021

Summary: Attached for your consideration is a budget appropriation to provide payment for
Lifestar EMS services during FY21. These funds were accounted for but not expended in the FY21
budget.

Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of Resolution xxx.

Attachments: Invoices for Waverly (2) and Stony Creek (3)

ACTION: None

MOTION BY: SECONDED BY:

Member Member

Fly Seward
D. Jones Tyler

W. Jones White
(Tie Breaker)

Consent Agenda - Page 11




RESOLUTION #21-118
FY22 BUDGET AMENDMENT

WHEREAS, the Sussex County Board of Supervisors held its regular Board of
Supervisors meeting on December 16, 2021 at the Sussex County Courthouse; and

WHEREAS, the Public Safety requested appropriation to provide payment for Lifestar
EMS services during FY21; and

WHEREAS, funds were accounted for, but not expended in the FY21 budget;

BE IT RESOLVED by the Sussex County Board of Supervisors that the following budget
amendment for the Fire, Rescue and Emergency Services be and hereby is made for the period of
July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

FUND # 100
GENERAL FUND

REVENUE
Fund 100 Local Revenue $166,900
Total Revenues $166,900

EXPENDITURE

Fund 100 Fire, Rescue & Emergency Services $166,900
Total Expenditures $166,900

Adopted this 16" day of December, 2021.

Susan B. Seward, Chairman
Sussex County Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:

Richard Douglas, Clerk
Sussex County Board of Supervisors

Consent Agenda — Page 11A



SUSSEX COUNTY

LIFESTAR AMBULANCE SERVICE INC
300 N MAIN ST
EMPORIA, VA 23847-1608
(434) 634-1144
Federal Tax ID: 541972313

ATT: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

P.0. BOX 1397

INVOICE: W202106

SUSSEX, VIRGINIA 23884

BALANCE $ 51,840.00

Inv. Date:

Patient’s Code:
Service Date:

Transported From:

Transported To:

INVOICE

07/08/2021

WAVERLY
06/01/2021-6/30/2021
SCENCE OF ACCIDENT OR ACUTE ILLNESS

AREA HOSPITALS

Description Charge
JUNE 2021 12X48X30 12HR $ 17,280.00
JUNE 2021 12X48X30 24HR S  34,560.00

Total Charges: $ 51,840.00

FOR BILLING QUESTIONS, CALL 434-634-1144

Consent Agenda - Page 12



SUSSEX COUNTY

LIFESTAR AMBULANCE SERVICE INC
300 N MAIN ST
EMPORIA, VA 23847-1608
(434) 634-1144
Federal Tax ID: 541972313

ATT: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

P.O. BOX 1397

INVOICE: 5C022021

SUSSEX, VIRGINIA 23884

BALANCE $ 20,880.00

Inv. Date:

Patient’s Code:
Service Date:

Transported From:

Transported To:

INVOICE

03/29/2021

STONY CREEK

02/01/2021-02/28/2021

SCENCE OF ACCIDENT OR ACUTE ILLNESS
AREA HOSPITALS

Description Charge

FEBRUARY 2021 12 HR 12X48X 20 $11,520.00

FEBRUARY 2021 24 HR 24X48X8 S 9,216.00

OVERTIME 2-2-2021 .50HR S 24.00

OVERTIME 2-5-2021 1.50HR ) 72.00

OVERTIME 2-10-2021 1HR S 48.00
Total Charges: $ 20,880.00

FOR BILLING QUESTIONS, CALL 434-634-1144

Consent Agenda - Page 13



SUSSEX COUNTY

LIFESTAR AMBULANCE SERVICE INC
300 N MAIN ST
EMPORIA, VA 23847-1608
(434) 634-1144
Federal Tax ID: 541972313

ATT: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

P.O. BOX 1397

INVOICE: 5C042021

SUSSEX, VIRGINIA 23884

BALANCE $ 20,020.00

Inv. Date:

Patient’s Code:
Service Date:

Transported From:

Transported To:

INVOICE

05/07/2021

STONY CREEK
04/01/2021-04/30/2021
SCENCE OF ACCIDENT OR ACUTE ILLNESS

AREA HOSPITALS

Description Charge
APRIL 2021 12X48X22 12HR S  12,672.00
APRIL 2021 12X48X8 24HR S 9,216.00
OVERTIME 4-6-2021 2.75 HR S 132.00

Total Charges: $20,020.00

FOR BILLING QUESTIONS, CALL 434-634-1144

Consent Agenda - Page 14



SUSSEX COUNTY

LIFESTAR AMBULANCE SERVICE INC
300 N MAIN ST
EMPORIA, VA 23847-1608
(434) 634-1144
Federal Tax ID: 541972313

ATT: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

P.O. BOX 1397

INVOICE: SC062021

SUSSEX, VIRGINIA 23884

BALANCE $ 22,104.00

Inv. Date:

Patient’s Code:
Service Date:

Transported From:

Transported To:

INVOICE

07/08/2021

STony CEEEK
06/01/2021-6/30/2021
SCENCE OF ACCIDENT OR ACUTE ILLNESS
AREA HOSPITALS
Description Charge
JUNE 2021 12X4822X 12HR S 12,672.00
JUNE 2021 12X48X8 24HR S 9,216.00
OVERTIME 6-1-2021 2 HR S 96.00
S
S

OVERTIME 6-24-2021 1.50 HR 72.00
OVERTIME 6-29-2021 1HR 48.00

Total Charges: $ 22,104.00

FOR BILLING QUESTIONS, CALL 434-634-1144

Consent Agenda - Page 15



SUSSEX COUNTY

LIFESTAR AMBULANCE SERVICE INC
300 N MAIN ST
EMPORIA, VA 23847-1608
(434) 634-1144
Federal Tax ID: 541972313

ATT: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

P.0. BOX 1397

INVOICE: W202104

SUSSEX, VIRGINIA 23884

BALANCE $ 52,056.00

Inv. Date:

Patient’s Code:
Service Date:

Transported From:

Transported To:

INVOICE

05/07/2021

WAVERLY

04/01/2021-04/30/2021

SCENCE OF ACCIDENT OR ACUTE ILLNESS

AREA HOSPITALS

Description Charge

APRIL 2021 12X48X30 12HR $ 17,280.00
APRIL 2021 12X48X30 24HR S 34,560.00
OVERTIME 4-5-2021 1HR S 48.00
OVERTIME 4-7-2021 2 HR S 96.00
OVERTIME 4-15-2021 1.50 HR S 72.00

Total Charges: $52,056.00

FOR BILLING QUESTIONS, CALL 434-634-1144

Consent Agenda - Page 16



BOARD ACTION FORM

Agenda Item: Consent Agenda #2.08
Subject: Request for Leave Carryover

Board Meeting Date: December 16 2021

Summary: As the end of the year approaches, employees have been monitoring their leave
closely to avoid losing any at the end of the year due to the maximum carryover limits. Due to
the last two years of COVID-19 and teleworking, some employees will forfeit many hours if not
used by the end of the year. This will affect employees that follow County leave policies-which
include those under County Administration and the Sheriff’s Department.

County Administration and the Sheriff’s Department are requesting an extension to use their
vacation/annual, holiday and compensatory leave until May 1°t.

Recommendation: That the Board approves the request for extension to use vacation/annual,
holiday and compensatory leave until May 1°t.

Attachment: N/A

REQUESTED ACTION: That the Board approves the request for extension to use vacation/annual,
holiday and compensatory leave until May 1% for County Administration and the Sheriff’s
Department.

MOTION BY: SECONDED BY:

Member Member

Fly Seward
D. Jones Tyler

W. Jones White
(Tie Breaker)

Consent Agenda - Page 17




BOARD ACTION FORM

Agenda Item: Consent Agenda #2.09

Subject: Planning Commission and Board of Supervisors Joint Public Meeting — Monday,
January 3, 2022

Board Meeting Date: December 16 2021

Summary: The Planning Commission approved the solar amendment and offered a joint work
session for January 3,2022 at 6 p.m. for small area plan review.

Solar amendments will be advertised for the Board of Supervisors meeting scheduled for
Thursday, January 20, 2022 at 6 pm in the Judicial Center — General District Room.

Attachment: None

ACTION: None

MOTION BY: SECONDED BY:

Member Member

Fly Seward
D. Jones Tyler

W. Jones White
(Tie Breaker)

Consent Agenda - Page 18




BOARD ACTION FORM

Agenda Item: Recognition #3.01

Subject: Introduction of Mr. Thomas Westheimer — Surry/Sussex Shared Building Official

Board Meeting Date: December 16 2021

Summary: Sussex County has partnered with Surry County for shared building inspections
positions. Mr. Thomas Westheimer has been hired and will start January 3, 2022.

Mr. Westheimer will be in attendance to be introduced to the Board of Supervisors.

Attachment: None

ACTION: None

MOTION BY: SECONDED BY:

Member Member

Fly Seward
D. Jones Tyler

W. Jones White
(Tie Breaker)

Recognition - Page 1




BOARD ACTION FORM

Agenda Item: Recognition #3.02

Subject: Recognition of Ms. Julie Walton and the Prince George County Building Inspections
Team

Board Meeting Date: December 16 2021

Summary: Ms. Julie Walton, Prince George County Director of Community Development & Code
Compliance, and the building inspections team will be in attendance at the meeting. They have
been assisting Sussex County with permits and building inspection services. The County would
like recognize and thank them for the services.

Attachment: None

ACTION: None

MOTION BY: SECONDED BY:

Member Member

Fly Seward
D. Jones Tyler

W. Jones White
(Tie Breaker)

Recognition - Page 2




BOARD ACTION FORM

Agenda Item: Recognition #3.03

Subject: Introduction of Ms. Sarah Allen — Department of Social Services CSA Coordinator
(Shared Position with the City of Franklin)

Board Meeting Date: December 16 2021

Summary: The County has entered into an agreement with the City of Franklin to share the costs
of Children’s Services Act (CSA) professional coordination services. DSS Director Will Hagy will
introduce Ms. Sarah Allen as the new CSA Coordinator.

Attachment: None

ACTION: None

MOTION BY: SECONDED BY:

Member Member

Fly Seward
D. Jones Tyler

W. Jones White
(Tie Breaker)

Recognition - Page 3




BOARD ACTION FORM

Agenda Item: Recognition #3.04
Subject: Regional LEPC Presentation by VDEM — Ms. Donna Pletch

Board Meeting Date: December 16 2021

Summary: Ms. Donna Pletch, the Chief Regional Coordinator of Region 1 of the Virginia
Department of Emergency Management (VDEM), will present information on a required Local
Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC), a requirement of our hazard mitigation planning, and the
potential for establishing a regional LEPC with our neighboring jurisdictions.

Attachment: None

ACTION: None

MOTION BY: SECONDED BY:

Member Member

Fly Seward
D. Jones Tyler

W. Jones White
(Tie Breaker)

Recognition - Page 4




BOARD ACTION FORM

Agenda Item: Recognition #3.05
Subject: Redistricting Mapping Presentation — Ms. Alec Brebner

Board Meeting Date: December 16 2021

Summary: Mr. Alec Brebner, the Executive Director of the Crater Planning District Commission,
will be attendance to provide a redistricting mapping presentation.

Attachment: None

ACTION: None

MOTION BY: SECONDED BY:

Member Member

Fly Seward
D. Jones Tyler

W. Jones White
(Tie Breaker)

Recognition - Page 5




BOARD ACTION FORM

Agenda Item: Recognition #3.06
Subject: Recognition of the County Administrator

Board Meeting Date: December 16 2021

Summary: The International City/County Management Association (ICMA) is the leading
organization of local government professionals dedicated to creating and sustaining thriving
communities throughout the world.

At its 107™ Annual Conference, Mr. Richard Douglas was recognized and awarded a certificate in

honor of 20 years of service in the local government profession.

Attachment: A copy of the ICMA Certificate for 20 Years of Service

ACTION: None

MOTION BY: SECONDED BY:

Member Member

Fly Seward
D. Jones Tyler

W. Jones White
(Tie Breaker)

Recognition - Page 6




IN HONOR OF

20 YEARS OF SERVICE

Richard A. Deuglas

Awarded at the 107t ICMA Annual Conference in Portland, Oregon

October 3, 2021

19Y/78

Marc A. Ott James Malloy
ICMA Executive Director ICMA President

Recognition - Page 7



BOARD ACTION FORM

Agenda Item: Recognition #3.07
Subject: Parks and Recreation Presentation — Supervisor Fly and Mr. William Ricks

Board Meeting Date: December 16 2021

Summary: Mr. Fly will provide a brief presentation regarding a potential Parks and Recreation
service option to use the Airfield 4-H Conference Center facilities and programs.

In addition, Mr. William Ricks will be in attendance to discuss the Sussex County Youth and Adult
Recreation Association and what his organization offers the County.

Attachment: None

ACTION: None

MOTION BY: SECONDED BY:

Member Member

Fly Seward
D. Jones Tyler

W. Jones White
(Tie Breaker)

Recognition - Page 8




BOARD ACTION FORM

Agenda Item: Appointments #5.01
Subject: Nominations for Appointments to the Board of Equalization

Board Meeting Date: December 18 2021

Summary: This item has been on previous Board agendas.

The four members currently serving on the Board of Equalization are: (1) Ms. Antoinette Jones,
13174 Shands Road, Stony Creek, Virginia 23882; (2) Mr. Dennis Mason, 407 East Main Street,
Wakefield, VA 23888; (3) Ms. Carla Mayes, 28237 Petersburg Road, Waverly, VA 23890; and, (4)
Mr. Jerry Parham, 33117 Sussex Drive, Waverly, VA 23890.

FYI: The Board of Equalization is composed of five members. Staff has contacted members
appointed by the Circuit Court Judge in 2018. All are willing to continue serve, if reappointed.

The five member panel must meet the following requirements: (1) Each member must be a
resident of the County; (2) A majority of the board must be freeholders; (3) Thirty percent shall be
commercial or residential real estate appraisers, other real estate professionals, builders,
developers or legal or financial professionals; and, (4) Each member shall attend and participate
in the basic course of instruction given by the Department of Taxation.

Recommendation: That the Board recommends an individual(s) for nomination for appointment
by the Circuit Court Judge to fill the vacancy and set the terms for the Board of Equalization.

Attachments: Code of Virginia 15.2-716.1 Board of Equalization and Roster of current members

ACTION: That the Board recommends an individual(s) for nomination for appointment by the
Circuit Court Judge to fill the vacancy and set the terms for the Board of Equalization.

Member Member

Fly Seward
D. Jones L Tyler

W. Jones . White
(Tie Breaker)

Appointments - Page 1




Independent Body

A Board of Equalization is a Governmental Agency, and is a component part of the judicial or
legislative branch of local government. Board members are appointed by the Circuit Court or by the
local governing body, and are Officers of the appointing body.

Boards should be conscious of maintaining a degree of separation from the Assessing Officer,
members of the local governing body, or governmental administration. Confidence in a Board may
be undermined if property owners/taxpayers believe that the Board is not acting as an impartial and
independent citizen body.

Organization of a Board of Equalization

Boards are typically comprised of not less than three or more than five members, and are to be made
up of local citizens, the majority of which are property owners. Members are appointed by the local
circuit court to a permanent Board or one serving until the end of the tax year following the year of
reassessment, or by the local Board of Supervisors under county executive or county manager form
of government.

Under the County Manager form of government Board membership may range from three to eleven
persons. Other provisions for a Board of Equalization under the County Manager form of
government are specified in §15.2-716.1 of the Code of Virginia (see Appendix A).

Board members must be broadly representative of the community, and at least 30 percent of a Board
must be commercial or residential real estate appraisers, other real estate professionals, builders,
developers, or legal or financial professionals, and at least one such member shall sit in all cases
involving commercial, industrial or multi-family residential property, unless waived by the taxpayer.
Statute provides for alternate Board members to be appointed.

A Board will only address the values of the reassessment. All values are as of the tax day, January
I* or July 1%, as established by the locality. By local ordinance, the submission of appeal
applications and the final disposition of all applications may be limited to specific dates. Otherwise,
the term of a Board shall expire one year after the effective date of the assessment for which they
were appointed.

Following the required training, prospective members become an official Board when the Presiding
Judge of the locality swears them in. In their first public meeting, Board members should hold an
organizational meeting to elect a Chairman who will preside over the appeal hearings, and a
Secretary who will be responsible for the recording of the minutes and the preparation of notices and
reports. At this meeting, the members should also attend to procedural matters and address the
conduct of its hearings. For example, a Board may decide to limit the time allotted for individual
appellant presentations. Whatever procedural guidelines adopted by a Board must comply with
statute and applied evenly to all appellants.

Sittings of a Board

Having provided the public at least a ten-calendar day advance notice of its meetings, 2 Board can then
convene to hear appeals. The Chairman will preside over the hearings, call on each appellant to present
his or her case, make introductions, and may swear in the appellant and other witnesses. The appellant

Appointments - Page 2 18



Board of Equalization
May 2018

Jeffrey-Gary Conflict of Interest
AL D e e o]

WaverlyVA-23890
804.898.0714

Ms. Antionette Jones

13174 Shands Road

Stony Creek, Virginia 23882
804.720.8247 (c)

Dennis Mason

407 East Main Street
Wakefield, Virginia 23888
757.647.9799 (c)

Carla Mayes, Realtor
(Harris & Associates, Inc.)
28237 Petersburg Road
Waverly, Virginia 23890
mayesbhg@aol.com
804.720.9379

Jerry Parham

33117 Sussex Drive
Waverly, Virginia 23890
Parham823@verizon.net
804.943.5664 (c)

Appointments - Page 3


mailto:mayesbhg@aol.com
mailto:Parham823@verizon.net

BOARD ACTION FORM

Agenda Item: Appointments #5.02
Subject: Appointment to the Sussex Service Authority

Board Meeting Date: December 18 2021

Summary: Thisitem has been on previous Board agendas. Staff was advised by Mr. Frank Irving,
of Sussex Service Authority, that there was a vacancy for an unexpired term on the Sussex Service
Authority for an alternate in the At-Large position.

The position is for any citizen who resides in Sussex County (prefer them to be in our service area,
but not mandatory) and is not an elected official. The position is currently held by Sam Harrison
but he has moved out of Sussex County and is no longer eligible. He will continue to serve until
his replacement has been appointed.

This position will serve through December 2022 at which time they can be renewed for another
four-year term.

Recommendation: That Board makes an appointment to fill the unexpired term of the alternate

in the At-Large position on the Sussex Service Authority Board, through expiring December 31,
2022 at which time a reappointment for a four-year term will need to be made.

Attachment: None

ACTION: That Board makes an appointment to fill the unexpired term of the alternate in the At-
Large position on the Sussex Service Authority Board, through expiring December 31, 2022 at
which time a reappointment for a four-year term will need to be made.

MOTION BY: SECONDED BY:

Member Member

Fly Seward
D. Jones Tyler

W. Jones White
(Tie Breaker)

Appointments - Page 4




BOARD ACTION FORM

Agenda Item: Appointments #5.03
Subject: Appointments to the Department of Social Services Advisory Board

Board Meeting Date: December 16 2021

Summary: This item was tabled from previous Board of Supervisors regular meetings agenda.

The Board discussed contacting members of the former DSS Administrative Board in regards to
their interest in serving on the Advisory Board. There was also the Board’s general consensus to
have representation from each district. A list of names was also provided by Mr. Hagy, the
Director of Social Services.

Three members—Stony Creek, Wakefield and Waverly Districts—were interested contingent
upon further information provided.

Recommendation: None

Attachment: None

ACTION: TBD

MOTION BY: SECONDED BY:

Member Member

Fly Seward
D. Jones Tyler

W. Jones White
(Tie Breaker)

Appointments - Page 5




BOARD ACTION FORM

Agenda Item: Action Items #6.01
Subject: Sussex External Organization Grant Documents

Board Meeting Date: December 16 2021

Summary: During the FY2022 budget development process, the Board of Supervisors directed
staff to develop a review process for external organization funding requests. Attached for your
consideration are: 1) a policy governing contributions to external organizations; 2) a grant
application form for use by external organizations; and 3) an external organization grant
agreement. These documents are used by other local governments in the process of considering
funding to external organizations and provide accountability and a consistent format for
submitting information needed in the decision-making process.

Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of each of three documents.

Attachments: (1) Policy governing contributions to external organizations;
(2) Grant application form for use by external organizations; and
(3) External organization grant agreement.

REQUESTED ACTION: That the Board approves each of the policy governing contributions to
external organizations; (2) the grant application form for use by external organizations; and (3)
the external organization grant agreement.

MOTION BY: SECONDED BY:

Member Member

Fly Seward
D. Jones Tyler

W. Jones White
(Tie Breaker)

Action Items - Page 1




County of Sussex, Virginia

Policy Governing Contributions to External Organizations
Approved by the Board of Supervisors:
Effective Date:

Purpose

Sussex County desires to assist non-profit and community organizations that provide
important public services. The Board of Supervisors agrees the services provided by these
external organizations are vital to the success of the community but are not within the scope
of the County government. In these cases, outside agencies may be able to provide the
service in a more efficient and effective manner than if the program were managed directly
by the County.

The requests from outside agencies are expansive and, unfortunately, the County cannot
fund all requests. The purpose of this policy is to establish guidelines and procedures
related to external organizations that will be funded by the County.

Scope

This policy applies to all external entities seeking financial assistance from Sussex County
for any purpose. This does not apply to established Fire and Rescue volunteer agencies and
other governmental organizations that are statutorily entitled to funding.

Examples of applicable organizations include: nonprofit agencies; community groups;
groups managing and promoting festivals and other cultural events; arts groups; sports
groups; educational groups; and animal welfare groups.

Obijectives

1. Ensure that Sussex County considers all requests fairly and responsibly, with a clear
and consistent set of standards and procedures.

2. Ensure that contributions are consistent with the County’s overall goals for the
community

3. Ensure transparency in the funding request and approval process

Eligibility

In order to receive County funding, organizations must meet the following criteria:

1. Must be registered and in good standing as a tax exempt organization with the

Commonwealth of Virginia and the Internal Revenue Service
2. Must be located in Sussex County or have their principle clientele within the County

Action ltems - Page 2



3.

Must submit all required information in Section V of this policy

The following organizations are not eligible for County funding under this policy:

1. For profit organizations

2. Individual persons

3. Any entity involved in any illegal activities

4. Any group involved in partisan political activity

Procedures

1. All contributions will be in compliance with the Code of Virginia §15.2-953.

2. Contributions to external entities will be considered once annually during the budget
process.

3. Organizations interested in County funding will submit a request in writing to the
Finance Department by January 15 of each year. Should that date occur on a weekend
or holiday, the due date will be extended to 5:00pm on the next business day.

4. Written requests shall include the following, which shall be set out in more detail in the
required grant application form:

a. Total amount requested in the following fiscal year

b. If this is a one-time request or will be an ongoing annual request

c. A description of the other funding sources, including but not limited to other
localities

d. A description of the organization’s goals and an overview of the organization’s
principal leadership demonstrating the ability to implement the project or
program for which funding is requested

e. A description of the project or program for which funding is requested to
include the goals, methods of implementation, and evaluation of success

f. A description of how the project or program meets the goals of the County or
meets needs that have not already been identified

g. Adescription of how the project or program will have long-term positive effects
on the County and the community

h. A copy of the organization’s articles of incorporation

i. A copy of the organization’s most recent financial statement (close of the most
recent fiscal year)

j. List of the current Board of Directors, their terms and a discussion of
appointment procedures.

k. A copy of the organization’s most recent IRS form 990

I. A copy of the organization’s tax exempt status

5. Once requests are received, the Finance Department will determine if the request meets
eligibility requirements

6. By the regular March Board of Supervisors meeting annually, the County

Administrator will submit to the Board of Supervisors a report of eligible projects,
amount requested, summary of project or program requested for funding, and a
recommendation for funding given present budget constraints.

Action ltems - Page 3



VI.

7.

The Board of Supervisors will consider each request during the budget development
process and will determine if each request will be funded. The Board’s consideration
will be based solely upon the written request. The Board will not consider any request
unless written application is made as specified in this policy.

The Board of Supervisors may establish additional conditions of the award of financial
support for any project or program.

Additional Provisions

Organizations that do not comply with the requirements and procedures found within this
policy or established by the Board of Supervisors will be ineligible for funding the next
fiscal year. Additionally, the County Administrator will withhold funding from any
organization that is found to be in non-compliance with the requirements set forth herein.

In addition to the above, the following requirements are established:

1.

2.

.

The County will fund no more than 50% of the annual budget for any individual agency,
though the County may cover the cost of entire programs within individual agencies.
a. Agencies that are funded more than 50% at the time of approval of this policy
may remain at their current funding amount for subsequent years but may not
receive any additional funds until such time as the County’s contribution equals
less than 50% of the agency’s total annual budget. For example, if the County
provides $50,000 to an agency, which accounts for 60% of the agency’s budget,
that agency may continue to receive an annual appropriation of no more than
$50,000 until such time as the County’s contribution is less than 50% of the
agency’s total annual budget. If the percentage of the total annual budget falls
below 50%, the agency would be eligible to request more than the $50,000 in
subsequent budgets.
Funds must be used by the organization for the activity stated in the application.
Utilizing funds for purpose other than stated in the written request is prohibited.
Funds may not be transferred to another organization.
Organizations that seek consecutive annual funding for any single project or program
must submit a written assessment to explain how the money was used in the prior year
and evaluate the success of the program or project. This submission must be received
by September 1 of each subsequent fiscal year. Failure to submit this evaluation will
result in ineligibility in the following year.

Action ltems - Page 4



SUSSEX COUNTY EXTERNAL ORGANIZATION GRANT APPLICATION FORM

FY 2022-2023

1. COVER FORM

Organization Name:

Organization Legal Name, if different:

Project Name(s):

Organization’s Federal Tax ID#:

Year Established:

Number of Years Organization has operated in Sussex County or served Sussex County Residents:
Organization’s Mailing Address: Required Information (Include Street Address, City, State, Zip)
Organization’s Sussex Address (if different): (Include Street Address, City, State, Zip)

Organization’s Authorizing Official Contact Information: Required Information (Include First Name,
Last Name, Title, Phone Number, Email)

Organization’s Application Contact Person (if different): (Include First Name, Last Name, Title, Phone
Number, Email)

Organization 2021 Operating Budget:
Total Cost of Services/Project:
Amount of Grant Funding Request:
Current Fiscal Year Start/End Date:
Brief Overview of Request:

First Time Applicant: Y/N

2. GRANT APPLICATION
a. Statement of Need

Describe the scope of the need for your service(s), including:

What need does your program address? Describe what the proposed funding will be used for

. Describe your service population’s needs within Sussex County (i.e. number of children in poverty;
number of women in shelters, number of clients on a wait list, number of County residents served
specifically within service area, etc.).

Action ltems - Page 5



=

SRR

wn

Describe how you track the overall number of Sussex County residents served by your program? Are
you able to track unduplicated numbers of participants among all of your programs? If so, how?
Describe the data collected to inform and improve service delivery to this population (i.e. client
satisfaction surveys, pre- post- surveys, client focus groups, client participation on your board) for
assessing proposed service.

b. Project Description and Timeline

Based on your responses in the Statement of Need, please respond to the following:

What is your proposed solution to the need identified? Why was this service approach chosen?

Describe any program characteristics or specializations that set your services apart from similar
providers in Sussex County. Describe the duration (number of visits) and intensity (minutes or hours per
visit) of your services provided to the population described.

Within the grant period, what is your plan for implementing the program or service?

What results are you committed to achieving during the grant period? What evidence will you provide to
show you achieved your results?

c. Organizational Background, Qualifications and Expertise —

Based on your responses in section a. and b., respond to the following questions about your
organization:

Describe your organization including the following:
Describe organizational capacity to achieve project objectives (include proven ability to manage grants,
program management, prior experience with area of need and how this program fits with your
organization’s mission, goals and values).
Describe your staff and the role and expertise of your board of directors.
If your organization has multiple programs, briefly describe the overall populations served.
Describe current activities (i.e. current board initiatives, strategic plan), recent accomplishments within the
past 3 years, and future plans.

e. Budget and Supporting Financial Documents
Provide a line item budget and justification.

Submit all of the following: Most recent audit or financial statement (for the prior 2 years if applicable)
IRS Letter of Determination
Certificate of Good Standing with Virginia SCC

Action ltems - Page 6



SUSSEX COUNTY, VIRGINIA
EXTERNAL ORGANIZATION AGREEMENT
FY 2022

This Agreement, effective as of the date of the last signature hereto, is made by and between the
County of Sussex, Virginia (hereinafter referred to as “County’) and [organization name], a
nonprofit organization (hereinafter referred to as “Organization”).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, on the Sussex County Board of Supervisors authorized in its adopted FY2023 annual
budget the County to provide funding allocations to qualifying entities for services to Sussex
County residents and,

WHEREAS, on [ ] the Board approved $ to be provided to [organization]
for the provision of services as described in the Funding Application, incorporated herein by
reference (“the Funds”);

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the parties agree
as follows:

1. The County will provide a grant of [amount] to the Organization to assist with funding of
the services described in the Organization’s Funding Application and Budget (attached
hereto as Addendum 1 and 2, and made a part of this Agreement), which sum represents
only a portion of the total funding of the Organization.

2. The Organization shall perform the services set forth in its Funding Application. If the
services funded by this award change, the Organization shall seek approval from the Board
of Supervisors through the County Administrator. For purposes of this agreement,
unallowable expenses include, but are not limited to, the following:

e Corporate debts

Contingencies

Contributions and donations

Entertainment costs

Fines and penalties

Interest and other financial costs

Legislative expenses

Fiscal agent administrative fees

Legal expenses

Any religious activity

3. The term of the funding (FY 2023) shall begin on July 1, 2022 and shall expire on June 30,
2023, unless terminated earlier as provided herein.

4. The Organization shall account for all expenditures made from the Funds.

Page 1 of 3

Action ltems - Page 7



10.

11.

SUSSEX COUNTY, VIRGINIA
EXTERNAL ORGANIZATION AGREEMENT
FY 2022

The Organization shall submit quarterly reports in addition to the expenditure forms
outlining the progress of the Organization. The reports shall focus on the outcomes and
measures as agreed upon by the County and the Organization in the Organization’s funding
application and included here as Addendum 4. The Organization staff must be available
for any County onsite visits as requested.

The Organization shall be responsible for compliance with all applicable federal, state, and
local laws, regulations, and ordinances.

No officials or employees of the Organization may obtain or receive, directly or indirectly,
any personal or financial interest, benefit or gain from the Funds other than salaries or
normal benefits.

No person shall, on the grounds of race, color, national origin, sex, religion, age, disability,
political affiliation, sexual orientation, or gender identity, be excluded from participating
in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under, any program or
activity funded in whole or in part with County funds.

Nothing in this Agreement is intended or shall be considered to create a joint venture or
partnership between the County and the Organization. The County is not responsible for
any of the duties, responsibilities, obligations, liabilities, debts, or losses of the
Organization.

Unless otherwise stated within this Agreement, all notices or consents required of the
Agreement shall be in writing and delivered to the address listed below or as otherwise
stated.

For the County: County of Sussex, Virginia
P.O. Box 1397
Sussex, VA 23884

For the Organization: [insert mailing address]

The Organization shall repay to the County any portion of the Funds:
e Remaining at the end of the Fiscal Year;
e Expended for purposes other than those stated in the Funding Applications.
e Expended in violation of paragraph 2 above.

Page 2 of 3

Action ltems - Page 8



SUSSEX COUNTY, VIRGINIA
EXTERNAL ORGANIZATION AGREEMENT
FY 2022

WHEREFORE, the parties, through the undersigned signatories, who represent that they have full
power and authority to execute this document and bind their respective organization, hereto place
their signatures.

COUNTY OF SUSSEX, VIRGINIA:

By: Date:
Richard Douglas
County Administrator

ORGANIZATION:

By: Date:
Signature

Name

Title

Page 3 of 3

Action ltems - Page 9



BOARD ACTION FORM

Agenda Item: Action Items #6.02
Subject: Finance Committee Recommendations

Board Meeting Date: December 16 2021

Summary: At the Finance Committee meeting on November 30™, the following actions were
recommended:

1) Approve the requested list of ARPA-funded items as amended and reflected on the

attached table, at a total cost of $892,000 (as reflected in the attached budget
amendment). This table reflects the initial proposed use of ARPA funds, staff
modifications, and the final Finance Committee recommendations.
Sheriff Giles presented a request for increased staff compensation to retain and attract
employees. A budget amendment is attached for your consideration that reflects an
increase in departmental compensation that would require a fund balance appropriation
of $197,672.88 to cover the remaining six months of the fiscal year (the total
appropriation is $233,676.03 but reflects a $31,756.24 contribution from Waverly and
$4,246.91 contribution from Wakefield).

For informational purposes the Finance Committee also heard a presentation from the County’s
insurance consultant on a health reimbursement account (being further reviewed by staff);
discussed funding for parks and recreation alternatives; and received Supervisor Tyler’s request
to consider funding for pedestrian safety improvements in Jarratt (the County Administrator has
met with the VDOT resident engineer to begin studying improvements).

Recommendation:

Attachments: (1) ARPA Budget table; (2) ARPA budget amendment; and (3) Sheriff’s Budget
amendment.

REQUESTED ACTION: That Board approves and adopts the resolution for the ARPA Budget
amendment and the Sheriff’s budget amendments.

MOTION BY: SECONDED BY:

Member Member

Fly Seward
D. Jones Tyler
W. Jones White
(Tie Breaker)

Action Items - Page 10




Office of the County Administrator
American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA)

Finance Committee

Year 1 Proposed | Year 1 Modified Finance Committee Recommendations | Year 2 Proposed
Proposed Use of Funds Initial Proposal (FY22) (FY22) Recommendations (Year 1) (Year 1) (FY23)
General Government Economic Development Director 65,000.00 48,000.00 40,000.00 50,000.00 -
Deputy County Administrator (combined
Human Resource Director 33,000.00 15,000.00 10,000.00 |Econ. Dev. & HR for annual salary of $90K) - -
Front Desk/Secretary 41,000.00 25,000.00 20,000.00 | Front Desk/Secretary 20,000.00 -
Voting Machine* 8,000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 | Voting Machine* 8,000.00 -
Sub-Total 147,000.00 96,000.00 78,000.00 Sub-Total 78,000.00
Public Works Additional Planning Support 20,000.00 20,000.00 10,000.00 | Additional Planning Support 5,000.00 -
Convenience Sites - Bulk Hauling 45,000.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 | Convenience Sites - Bulk Hauling 40,000.00 -
Convenience Sites - Contract (Staffing cut 50%) 163,000.00 163,000.00 200,000.00 | convenience Sites - Contract (Staffing cut 50%) 200,000.00 -
Buildings & Grounds Projects* 63,800.00 63,800.00 40,000.00 | Buildings-&GroundsProjectst -
Solid Waste Vehicle* 44,000.00 - - -
Sub-Total 335,800.00 286,800.00 290,000.00 Sub-Total 245,000.00
Fire, Resuce & Emergency Additional Allocation to Fire 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 | Additional Allocation to Fire 10,000.00
Additional Allocation to EMS 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 | Additional Allocation to EMS 4,000.00 -
Lifestar Contract (cut 50%) 465,000.00 465,000.00 465,000.00 | Lifestar Contract (cut 50%) 465,000.00 -
Generator - EOC* 75,000.00 - - - -
Animal Control (MISC)* 47,000.00 47,000.00 47,000.00 | Arimral-Control{MISC)*: - -
Sub-Total 601,000.00 526,000.00 526,000.00 Sub-Total 479,000.00
Parks, Recreation & Cultural GIS Upgrades 50,000.00 50,000.00 30,000.00 | GIS Upgrades 30,000.00 -
Sub-Total 50,000.00 50,000.00 30,000.00 Sub-Total 30,000.00
Sheriff's Operations & Jail  Sheriff Sanitizing Machines 56,000.00 56,000.00 56,000.00 | SheriffSanitizing-Machines - -
E-tickets* 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 | E-tickets* 30,000.00 -
Vehicle 30,000.00
Sub-Total 86,000.00 86,000.00 86,000.00 Sub-Total 60,000.00
Outside Agencies Waverly Wastewater 25,000.00 25,000.00 5,000.00 | Waverh\Wastewater - -
Sub-Total 25,000.00 25,000.00 5,000.00 Sub-Total
Broadband PGECE/Tobacco Commission/Cameron Foundation 500,000.00 - 500,000.00
Sub-Total 500,000.00 Sub-Total

Total Proposed Use of Funds

$ 1,744,800.00

$ 2,139,600.00

$ 1,015,000.00

S 892,000.00

$ 500,000.00

$422,705.00

$  1,083,752.50

$1,083,752.50

$1,083,752.50

$ 1,083,752.50

Unallocated Balance

$ 1,322,095.00

$ (1,055,847.50)

S 68,752.50

S 191,752.50

$ 583,752.50

* = FY22 Department Requested Capital Projects

Total ARPA Funds Allocated to Sussex

$

2,167,505.00

Action Items - Page 11




RESOLUTION #21-121
FY22 BUDGET AMENDMENT

WHEREAS, the Sussex County Board of Supervisors held its regular Board of
Supervisors meeting on December 16, 2021 at the Sussex County Courthouse; and

WHEREAS, the Sheriff’s is requesting increased department compensation;

WHEREAS, a fund balance appropriation in the amount of $197,672.88 is needed to
cover the remaining six months of the fiscal year; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Wakefield contributes $4,246.91; and
WHEREAS, the Town of Waverly contributes $31,756.24; and
WHEREAS, the total appropriation is $233,676.03.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Sussex County Board of Supervisors that the following budget
amendment for the Sheriff’s Operation and Jail be and hereby is made for the period of July 1,
2021 through June 30, 2022.

FUND # 100
GENERAL FUND
REVENUE
Fund 100 Local Revenue
Fund Balance $197,673
Town of Waverly $31,756
Town of Wakefield $4,247
Total Revenues $233,676
EXPENDITURE
Fund 100 Sheriff’s Operations & Jail $233,676
Total Expenditures $233,676

Adopted this 16" day of December, 2021.

Susan B. Seward, Chairman
Sussex County Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:

Richard Douglas, Clerk
Sussex County Board of Supervisors

Action ltems - Page 12



RESOLUTION #21-122
FY22 BUDGET AMENDMENT

WHEREAS, the Sussex County Board of Supervisors held its regular Board of
Supervisors meeting on December 16, 2021 at the Sussex County Courthouse; and

WHEREAS, adjustments were made for proposed use of funds; and

WHEREAS, the total expenditures of funds are $892,000 as listed; and

WHEREAS, the total revenues are $892,000.
BE IT RESOLVED by the Sussex County Board of Supervisors that the following budget
amendment for the following functions: General Government, Public Works, Fire, Rescue and

Emergency Services, Parks, Recreation & Cultural, Sheriff’s Operation and Jail be and hereby is
made for the period of July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

FUND # 100
GENERAL FUND
REVENUE
Fund 100 Federal Revenue
American Rescue Plan Act $892,000
Total Revenues $892,000
EXPENDITURE
Fund 100 General Government $78,000
Fund 100 Public Works $245,000
Fund 100 Fire, Rescue & Emergency Services $479,000
Fund 100 Parks, Recreation, and Cultural $30,000
Fund 100 Sheriff’s Operations & Jail $60,000
Total Expenditures $892,000

Adopted this 16" day of December, 2021.

Susan B. Seward, Chairman
Sussex County Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:

Richard Douglas, Clerk
Sussex County Board of Supervisors

Action Items - Page 13



BOARD ACTION FORM

Agenda Item: Action Items #6.03
Subject: Sussex Mega Site Clearing Proposal

Board Meeting Date: December 16 2021

Summary: Staff has been working with the Timmons Group to provide for a cleared area at the
Sussex Mega Site that can be used to show/meet with industrial prospects onsite (as opposed to
meeting with prospects at the adjacent WWTP facility). This project, as depicted on the attached
map, would include logging and mulching 11.4 acres, the installation of a 1800’ gravel access
road, and a small temporary shelter on the property. While timber proceeds should cover most
of the logging costs, staff is requesting that economic development designated funds from
previous Henry site timber sales be utilized to cover any outstanding costs, and a budget
appropriation resolution would be provided at a later date, based on actual project costs (staff
anticipates no more than $50,000 would be needed to complete this project).

Recommendation: Staff is requesting approval to proceed with this project, to include logging,
mulching, access improvements, and temporary site improvements.

Attachment: Map of the Megasite

REQUESTED ACTION: That the Board approves proceeding with this project, to include logging,
mulching, access improvements, and temporary site improvements.

MOTION BY: SECONDED BY:

Member Member

Fly Seward
D. Jones Tyler

W. Jones White
(Tie Breaker)

Action Items - Page 14




lEMé"hone?Hwy

WH

General=Mahone=kHwy,

)\ ~11.4 Acre
Cleared Area

~1,800' Gravel

Access Road

—

D Phase 1 & 2 Boundary
=== Ralil

C] Parcels
Delineated Wetlands (Timmons)
Bl Stream

" Freshwater Pond

~ Freshwater Emergent

___ Freshwater Forested & Shrub
Contour
Major (10")
— Minor (2')
Slope Analysis
) 5-10%

. ) 10-15% Fee

8 > 15% 0—50 ' 000

N\

. @ %
TIMMONS GROUP

iy, IR0 S YOUR VISION ACHIEVED THROUGH OURS.
il Action Items - Page 15

Slope Analysis

Sussex Mega-Site



Joe.Hines
Rectangle

Joe.Hines
Text Box
1,100'

Joe.Hines
Text Box
450'

Joe.Hines
Highlight

Joe.Hines
Callout
~1,800' Gravel Access Road

Joe.Hines
Callout
~11.4 Acre Cleared Area


BOARD ACTION FORM

Agenda Item: Unfinished Business #8.01
Subject: Crater Regional Workforce Development Board Update — Supervisor Fly

Board Meeting Date: December 16 2021

Summary: Mr. Fly will provide an update of the Crater Regional Workforce Development Board.

Attachment: None

ACTION: None

MOTION BY: SECONDED BY:

Member Member

Fly Seward
D. Jones Tyler

W. Jones White
(Tie Breaker)




	#1 12 16 2021 agenda
	#2.02 November 2021 Warrants  Vouchers
	#2.05 Consent Agenda
	#2.03 Treasurer's Report
	#2.04 Financial Update
	#2.05 all
	#2.05-1 Public Works
	#2.05-2 Bldg November 2021 Report

	#2.06 FY23 Budget Schedule
	#2.06-1 FY22 Budget Schedule
	#2.06-2 FY23 Budget Planning Calendar

	#2.07 all
	#2.07-1 Public Safety Request
	#2.07-2 Waverly June 2021
	#2.07-3 Stony Creek February 2021
	#2.07-4 Stony Creek April 2021
	#2.07-5 Stony Creek June 2021
	#2.07-6 Waverly-April-2021

	#2.08 Leave Carryover
	#2.09-1 Joint Meeting

	#3 Recognition
	#3.01-1 Intro Building Official
	#3.02-1 Prince George County Team
	#3.03-1 DSS CSA
	#3.04-1 LEPC VDEM Presentation
	#3.05-1 Redistricting Mapping
	#3.06-1 ICMA Recognition
	#3.06-2 Certificate
	#3.07-1 Parks and Recreation

	#5 Appointments
	#5.01-1 Appointments -Board of Equalization
	#5.01-2 BoE
	#5.01-3 Board of Equalization
	#5.02-1 Sussex Svc Authority
	#5.03-1 DSS (002)

	#6 Action Items
	#6.01-1 Sussex External Agencies
	#6.01-2 External funding policy KM JG tracked 8 4 21 (3)
	#6.01-3 Sussex external orgnaization grant application form 8 24 21
	#6.01-4 Sussex County external organization grant agreement 8 4 21 (2) modfied
	#6.02-1 Finance Committee Recommendations (00000002)
	#6.02-3 FY22 ARPA Supplmntl Budget-Finance Com.
	Sheet1

	#6.02-4 Sheriff-Salary Increases
	#6.02-5 ARPA Budget Amendment
	#6.03-1 Sussex MegaSite Proposal
	#6.03-2 Sussex MegaSite - Topo w Cleared Area NOV 2021

	#8.01-1 Crater Workforce Development Center Update



